
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, May 2, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 
Powassan Council Chambers  

(Firehall Station 1) 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND 
“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in the 
Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First Nations and 
Métis Peoples in Ontario and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous communities. We offer our 
gratitude for their care of, and teachings about, our earth and our relations. May we continue to honour 
these teachings.” 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
5. PRESENTATIONS:   

5.1 – Jessica Dion, Baker Tilly – 2022 Auditor’s Report 
 

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
6.1 Regular Council meeting of April 18, 2023 

 
7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL 

7.1 Public Works Committee meeting of April 25, 2023 
 

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS 
8.1 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation minutes of March 23, 2023 
8.2 The Police Services Board minutes of March 20, 2023 
8.3 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board CAO Report of April 2023 

 
9. STAFF REPORTS 

9.1 Deputy Clerk, K. Bester – Consent Application B5/B6/B7/B8 Powassan 2023 
9.2 Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson – User Fees By-law 
9.3 Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson – Facilities Report 
 

10. BY-LAWS 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
   

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

12. NEW BUSINESS 
12.1 Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) Quarterly Operations Report  
12.2 MPAC 2022 Annual Report  
12.3 MPAC 2022 Performance Report 

 
13. CORRESPONDENCE 

13.1 Almaguin Prom Committee – donation request 
13.2 Women’s Own Resource Centre – 2023/24 New Initiative Support 
13.3 Women’s Own Resource Centre – Community Kitchen Program 

 
14. ADDENDUM 

 
15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE   

 
16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS 

 
17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
18. CLOSED SESSION 

   
19. MOTION TO ADJOURN 







































































































   
 
 

    
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
Powassan Council Chambers 

   
Present: Peter McIsaac, Mayor 
  Leo Patey, Councillor  
  Dave Britton, Councillor 
 
Staff:  Allison Quinn, Acting Clerk 
  Brayden Robinson, Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
 
Absent, With  
Regrets: Markus Wand, Deputy Mayor 

Randy Hall, Councillor 
     
Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:  None. 
  

  
2023-118 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton  

That the agenda of the Regular Council Meeting of April 18, 2023, be approved.      Carried  
 

2023-119 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of April 4, 2023, be adopted.     Carried   
              

2023-120 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the minutes from the Maple Syrup Committee meeting dated April 12, 2023,  
be received.                   Carried   
              

2023-121 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation  
committee meeting of February 21, 2023, be received.                    Carried   
              

2023-122 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the memo dated April 11, 2023, from Protective Services Official, B. Mousseau,  
regarding the Tender 2023-01 – Demolition, be received; 
 
AND FURTHER that Tender 2023-01 – Demolition in the amount of $16,780.50,  
including HST, be awarded to Evan Hughes Excavating.            Carried 
    

2023-123 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That By-Law 2023-09, being a By-Law to amend By-Law No. 2003-38, as amended, the 
Zoning By-Law for the Municipality of Powassan with respect to lands located in Lot 18, 
Concession 16 (505 Peever Line), in the Municipality of Powassan; 
 
Be considered READ a FIRST and SECOND time, April 18th, 2023, and READ a  
THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council  
April 18th, 2023.                          Carried    
 
 
 



 

2023-124 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That By-Law 2023-11, being a By-Law to close up highways for the purpose of the  
Powassan Maple Syrup Festival,  
 
Be considered READ a FIRST, SECOND, and THIRD and FINAL time and adopted  
as such, for the immediate wellbeing of the Municipality, this the 18th day of  
April 2023.                     Carried               

 
2023-125 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 

WHEREAS, Enbridge recently made an announcement of their intention to begin 
charging third-party contractors and other utilities $200 CAD (plus applicable taxes) for 
utility locates where a field locate is required; 
 
AND WHEREAS, third-party contractors include Ontario municipalities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, these locate requests are only required as Ontario municipalities have 
allowed utilities to use municipal right of ways at no charge to the utilities; 
 
AND WHEREAS, this announcement of new downloaded costs will negatively impact 
the budgets of Ontario municipalities which are already burdened; 
 
AND WHEREAS, if Enbridge is successful in implementing this new charge, a 
precedence is set for other utility companies to also begin charging for locates;  
 
THEREFORE IT BE RESOLOVED, that the Municipality of Powassan strongly opposes 
these utility locate costs being downloaded to Ontario municipalities by Enbridge Gas or 
other utilities; 
 
AND THAT, the Province of Ontario’s Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery 
make it clear that these costs must be borne by the utilities themselves; 
 
AND THAT, this decision be forwarded to Minister of Public and Business Service Delivery  
Kaleed Rasheed, Minister of Infrastructure Kinga Surma, Minister of Energy Todd Smith,  
Premier Doug Ford, Municipality of Powassan’s MPP, the Association of Ontario Road  
Supervisors and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.                          Carried 
                

2023-126 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by:  D. Britton 
That the donation request dated January 26, 2023, from the Powassan Agricultural Society,  
be received, 
 
AND FURTHER, that Council donate $500.00 towards the 2023 Fall Fair.               Carried 
                              

2023-127 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the donation request date March 14, 2023, from the Powassan and District Union Public 
Library, be received, 
 
AND FURTHER that Council donate $50.00 towards sponsorship for the Maple Syrup  
Storywalk.                   Carried 
         

2023-128 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the correspondence from Ms. Tina McGill regarding the location of business “Track Side 
Fries” be received,  
 



 

AND that Council agrees to rent the space directly adjacent to the Powassan Sportsplex;  
 
AND FURTHER that staff enter into negotiations with “Track Side Fries”.               Carried     
            

2023-129 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the correspondence from Almaguin Adult Learning Centre regarding their request  
for support, be received.                   Carried   
              

2023-130 Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton 
That the Correspondence regarding Support for Bill 5 and the Women of Ontario Say No 
be received; and further that:  
 
WHEREAS municipally elected leaders do not have an appropriate accountability 
structure when it comes to perpetrating violence and harassment in the workplace; and 
 
WHEREAS a fundamental, underlying principle of broadening diversity, equity, and 
inclusion in politics rests on the assumption that the workplace is safe; and 
 
WHEREAS Bill 5, the Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act would 
require Councillors to comply with the workplace violence and harassment policies of the 
municipality they represent, permit municipalities to direct the Integrity Commissioner to 
apply to the court to vacate a member's seat for failing io comply with the municipality's 
workplace violence and harassment policies as well as restrict officials whose seat has 
been vacated from seeking immediate subsequent re-election; and 
 
WHEREAS over 20 municipalities have formally endorsed and communicated public 
support for Bill 5; and 
 
WHEREAS Bill 5 would both hold accountable and protect all municipal officials; 
 
Now Therefore Be lt Resolved that the Council of the Municipality of Powassan express 
its support for Bill 5, Stopping Harassment and Abuse by Local Leaders Act; 
 
Further that this resolution be circulated to the Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, 
Victor Fedeli, MPP for Nipissing and the Association of Municipalities of  
Ontario.                                  Carried
                          

2023-131 Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
That the correspondence dated March 31, 2023, from the Town of Plympton-Wyoming 
regarding municipalities retaining surplus proceeds from tax sales be received;  
 
AND that Council support the Town of Essex Resolution R23-03-081 urging the 
reinstatement of previous legislation that permitted a Municipality to apply for and retain 
the surplus proceeds from a tax sale in their jurisdiction; 
 

  AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be circulated to all relevant taxation bodies,  
  including the Ministry of Municipal Affairs, the Ministry of Finance, Essex County  
  Council, MPP Anthony Leardi, MPP Victor Fedeli, Association of the Municipalities  
  of Ontario and all other Municipalities in Ontario.             Carried 
                
 
 
 



 

2023-132  Moved by: L. Patey  Seconded by: D. Britton         
  That the correspondence dated March 29, 2023, from the Minister of Canadian Heritage’s 

office, regarding Celebrate Canada funding, be received.                   Carried 
 
2023-133  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That the accounts payable listing reports of April 11, 2023, be approved for  
  payment.                             Carried 
 
2023-134  Moved by: D. Britton  Seconded by: L. Patey 
  That Council now adjourns at 7:19 p.m.                         Carried 
 
 
 
 

___________________________   ______________________________ 
Mayor       Clerk   



 

 

 

  

 
 
MINUTES –  Public Works Committee 
  Tuesday, April 25, 2023 – 7:00 pm 
 
Present: Councillor/Chair M. Wand 
  Councillor R. Hall, Councillor M. Wand, Councillor D. Britton, Councillor L. Patey 
  Deputy Clerk/ Recording Secretary K. Bester, Public Works Foreman, B. Slingerland 

Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services, B. Robinson 
 

Absent with regrets: Mayor McIsaac 
 

1. Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm 
 
2. Councillors Wand, Britton, Hall and Patey were in attendance.  Mayor McIsaac sent his regrets 
 
3. No Declarations of Pecuinary Interest. 
 
4. Moved D. Britton, Seconded by R. Hall 
 That the agenda of the meeting of April 25, 2023 be approved, with the following additions: 
 
 8.4. Meeting Schedule 
 8.5 Chair Position          Carried 
  
5. Approval of the Minutes of August 9, 2022:        Deferred 
 
6.  Staff Reports: 
 
6.1 Maintenance Program Update – B. Slingerland provided a brief summary of maintenance being done at  

this time.  Councillor Hall offered to assist in providing Public Works staff with maintenance checklists and  
putting schedules in place to ensure ongoing and annual maintenance is being done on municipal  
equipment. 
 

6.2 Budget Variance – B. Robinson provided a Year-to-Date Budget variance report for Public Works items.  
B. Slingerland advised that the condition of the garbage truck and associated maintenance costs may 
warrant discussions about replacement options in the near future. 
 

6.3 Council Term Capital Plan – B. Robinson and Public Works staff provided a 5 year Capital Plan, which 
identified projects which are proposed to be completed in the next 5 years.  This included road grinding 
for Latour and a portion of Lindquist, Forestry and Memorial Park culverts, and gravel and calcium 
applications.  The condition of the Alsace to be discussed with Nipissing Township to determine whether 
a new agreement should be put in place and what options might be for remediation. 
 

7. Unfinished Business – NA 

 



 
8. New Business: 

 
8.1 Lawn Maintenance – Public Works will have 3 summer students to assist with lawn maintenance,  

beginning mid June until the end of August.  Committee members discussed whether or not contracting 
out lawn maintenance would be a cost effective option that might be considered.  Contracting out would 
free up Public Works full time staff to do other work, and current lawn equipment will need to be 
replaced in the not too distant future. 
 

8.2 Grading – B. Slingerland advised that the new grader is working very well, is very efficient and does a 
much better job than the old one.  The grader has rust starting in areas – the committee asked that 
Public Works staff reach out to the manufacturer to determine whether there is warranty to cover this. 
 

8.3 Industrial Park – Councillors Wand and Britton to meet with Vic Fedeli to discuss the Industrial Park.  
Both provincial and federal funding were provided to create the industrial park. The Traffic Impact Study 
done when the park was being constructed is no longer valid and a new study may be required by MTO 
for the two new proposed developments (Home Hardware and gas station).  The entrance to the park 
needs to be widened or better aligned to provide access to transport trucks delivering goods for the 
business which will be constructed here, and for future development in the industrial park.   

 
8.4 Meeting Schedule – The committee decided that they will meet again in June and potentially every two 
 months after that.  At some point the Public Works items may be included within the regular Council  

meeting agenda. 
 

8.4 Chair Position – Councillor Wand agreed to continue as Chair of the committee. 
 
9. Correspondence: NA  
 
10. Notice of Schedule of Next Committee meeting – next meeting will be June 13th, 2023 at 7 pm. 
  
11. Public Questions: 

 
Councillor Hall requested that a driveway culvert at 208 Sweezy Street be dug out and realigned.  Public 
Works staff to follow up. 
 

12. No Closed Session 
 
13.Moved by D. Britton, Seconded by R. Hall  
 That the meeting be adjourned at 8:00 pm        Carried. 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Chair Markus Wand 
 
 
 

 
  

 











Chief Administrative Officer’s  

Report 

 
April 2023 

Mission Statement 

To foster healthier communities by economically providing 
caring human services that empower and enable the  

people we serve to improve their quality of life.  



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  2 

 

HSC Board of Directors 

Human Resources Update  

In continuing our commitment to support ongoing development and training of staff, and to better support the 
people we serve, we recently required all staff to complete Human Rights training through the Ontario Hu-
man Rights Commission.  The training provides a basic understanding of rights and responsibilities under the 
Ontario Human Rights code and includes topics such as harassment, duty to accommodate, discrimination 
and the human rights system. For your information, the training can be found here: https://www.ohrc.on.ca/
en/learning/elearning/hr101-3rd-edition 

To further support our staff, and in agreement with the union, we have extended the increased mileage rate of 
$0.55 (from $0.52) until the end of the year.  

In March, our Human Resources team attended the YMCA job fair at the Bobby Orr Community Centre in 
Parry Sound.  The event was well attended, and we are hopeful it will result in some quality applicants to our 
job postings.  We are investigating similar opportunities on the east side of the district. We have also revital-
ized our student co-op/placement program to assist people in our district who are interested in working in 
Social Services and childcare.  We currently have 4 placements in our organization.  One in Housing Stability 
and three in childcare.  In addition, we have entered into an agreement with Northern College where two pre-
ECE students are hired for a two-week job experience. We are hopeful that these programs will lead to future 
DSSAB employees.  

Effective June 1, 2023, Ontario’s Occupational Health and Safety Act will require certain workplaces to have a 
Naloxone kit in the workplace. In a workplace in which the employer becomes aware, or ought reasonably to 
be aware, there may be a risk of a worker having an opioid overdose at the workplace, there must be a nalox-
one kit onsite and staff must be trained appropriately.  Fortunately, we have trained all of our staff prior to this 
requirement.  We believe the safest course of action is to set up a Naloxone program where we have kits 
available at all worksites in case there is a need.  The Ontario government has committed to providing free 
naloxone kits for at least the first two years of the program.  

The Housing Services Corporation (HSC) is a non-profit organization committed to ensuring that Ontario res-
idents have access to safe and affordable housing that improves their quality of life. They support this vision 
by focusing on the long-term health and sustainability of Ontario’s social housing properties. 

HSC (formerly Social Housing Services Corporation) was created by the province under the Social Housing 
Reform Act (2000); this act was later replaced by the Housing Services Act (2011). Since opening its doors in 
2002, they have worked with Ontario’s 1,400+ community housing providers and 47 Service Managers to 
help them make the best use of their resources and manage their buildings more effectively. HSC is governed 
by a Board of Directors that is made up of key stakeholders in the housing community, including Service 
Managers, housing providers and provincial representatives. 

HSC issued a call for nominations for Service Manager representatives to serve on the Board for a term be-
ginning April 1, 2023 and ending March 31, 2027. The HSC Board of Directors met and considered the rec-
ommendations of the HSC Executive Committee, acting as the Nominating Committee, to make these selec-
tions. I am very pleased to share that I have been selected to fill one of these positions. 

https://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/learning/elearning/hr101-3rd-edition
https://www.ohrc.on.ca/en/learning/elearning/hr101-3rd-edition


Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  3 

 

Information Technology Update 

The I.T. Department has been busy this first quarter with preparation for a major network shift across the dis-
trict. The team has been working to swap out wireless and network equipment at all our sites starting with our 
housing buildings and moving to our childcare and primary office buildings through the spring. The goal is to 
perform the upgrade with little to no disruption to the day-to-day operations of each site.  

Additionally, we completed the implementation and a portion of the move to our new virtual server environ-
ment. Currently we have transferred 90% of our internal servers and will have the remainder fully transitioned 
by the end of April. This move provides us with a more secure and efficient platform for all our local services 
and servers, cutting down the management time and costs associated with these systems.  

As always, these projects have been taking place in parallel to our daily support.  

The I.T. department has continued to run the cyber security campaigns behind the scenes, consistently testing 
staff on general cyber security awareness and email security.  

These campaigns are leading up to a training plan that will be rolled out in early May to all staff. This will cov-
er a refresher course on email and cyber security, as well as targeted training around Credit Card security and 
best practices. The goal is to increase our Security Awareness Proficiency across the organization. Our latest 
scores have been positive, however there is always room for improvement.  

Ticket Stats  

January to March 2023 

Tickets created during period: 360 
Of them closed: 340 
Still open: 20 
Tickets that were reopened: 4 
Average response time: 2h 49m 12s 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  4 

 

District of Parry Sound Social  
Services Administration Board 

OCT 
2022 

NOV 
2022 

DEC 
2022 

JAN 
2023 

FEB 
2023 

MAR 
2023 

Total Page Followers 400 409 410 428 446 462 

Post Reach this Period (# of people who 
saw post) 

3,827 6,431 4,180 8,907 4,645 7,891 

Post Engagement this Period (# of  
reactions, comments, shares) 

406 437 59 234 565 757 

Facebook Pages 

A friendly reminder to follow our Facebook pages! 

 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board  

 Esprit Place Family Resource Centre  

 EarlyON Child and Family Centres in the District of Parry Sound  

 The Meadow View  

Facebook Stats 

Social Media 

Phishing 

https://www.facebook.com/PSDSSAB
https://www.facebook.com/Esprit-Place-Family-Resource-Centre-123640529568638
https://www.facebook.com/ParrySoundOEYCFC
https://www.facebook.com/TheMeadowViewNOAH/


Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  5 

 

The Meadow View 
OCT 
2022 

NOV 
2022 

DEC 
2022 

JAN 
2023 

FEB 
2023 

MAR 
2023 

Total Page Followers 479 487 488 493 496 498 

Post Reach this Period (# of people who 
saw post) 

260 8,588 750 480 251 220 

Post Engagement this Period (# of  
reactions, comments, shares) 

31 101 70 4 36 57 

 
OCT 

2022 

NOV 

2022 

DEC 

2022 

JAN 

2023 

FEB 

2023 

MAR 

2023 

Total Tweets 3 8 1 3 7 13 

Total Impressions 63 50 13 178 158 300 

Total Profile Visits 11 18 24 66 57 217 

Total Followers 23 25 26 27 28 28 

Link to DSSAB’s Twitter page -  https://twitter.com/psdssab 

Twitter Stats 

Esprit Place Family Resource  
Centre 

OCT 
2022 

NOV 
2022 

DEC 
2022 

JAN 
2023 

FEB 
2023 

MAR 
2023 

Total Page Followers 121 127 127 128 128 132 

Post Reach this Period (# of people who 
saw post) 

32 1,155 353 103 75 124 

Post Engagement this Period (# of  
reactions, comments, shares) 

1 46 36 1 3 7 

https://twitter.com/psdssab


Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  6 

 

Out and About in the Community 

On April 6th, 2023 members of our Housing Stability Team and Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 
(Children’s Voices program) attended a mental health and wellness initiative hosted by the Student Senators 
at Parry Sound High School called Mind Frame Education and Resource Fair.  This purpose of this event was 
to bring awareness to the students at Parry Sound High School (grades 9-12) of the support available to 
them.   

 
OCT 

2022 

NOV 

2022 

DEC 

2022 

JAN 

2023 

FEB 

2023 

MAR 

2023 

Total Followers 297 377 377 382 395 399 

Search Appearances (in last 7 days) 338 225 176 239 318 308 

Total Page Views 150 73 45 46 31 31 

Post Impressions 397 767 374 266 828 929 

Total Unique Visitors 47 29 15 15 16 17 

Linkedin Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender postings 

Link to DSSAB’s Linkedin page -  https://bit.ly/2YyFHlE  

https://bit.ly/2YyFHlE


Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  7 

 

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District 

February 2023 

Age Group 
Fairview 

ELCC 

First Steps 

ELCC 

Highlands 

ELCC 

Waubeek 

ELCC 
HCCP Total 

Infant 

(0-18M) 
0 0 3 2 8 13 

Toddler 

(18-30M) 
16 8 13 17 31 85 

Preschool 

(30M-4Y) 
20 15 19 39 45 138 

# of Active 

Children 
36 23 35 58 84 236 

Licensed Child Care Programs 

February 2023 

Location Enrollment Waitlist 

Mapleridge After School 21 10 

Mapleridge Before School 8  

St. Gregory’s After School 14 1 

Sundridge Centennial After School 14 5 

Land of Lakes After School 15 4 

Home Child Care 38 10 

# of Active Children 110 30 

School Age Programs 

The Become an ECE marketing campaign has rolled out to all Directly Operated Child Care Programs, and 
we have welcomed 4 Early Childhood Education placement students into our Early Learning and Child Care 
Centres.   

Some programs were able to continue the Seeds of Empathy program where preschool children are exposed 
to and follow the development of a community infant through visits, discussions, and stories.  Our hope is that 
we can expand this program to other locations as staff become trained in the delivery model. 

The Directly Operated Child Care Programs have been consulting with the Child Care Service Management 
team to revise the Child Care 5-Year Plan and identify gaps in service and where possible expansion can oc-
cur, mainly within the Home Child Care Program.  With this in mind, the HCCP Supervisor has begun work-
ing with the Communications Officer to create a targeted marketing plan. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  8 

 

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist by Program 

February 2023 

The move from St. Gregory’s Before School Program to Mapleridge has now been completed.  The School 
Age Program has now been transitioned to the HiMama App billing and fee paying module where families are 
billed in advance of care and payments are automatically collected through ‘autopay’ within the application 
settings. 

The School Age Program is partnering once again with the Near North District School Board to analyze the 
annual viability surveys which will assist with the decision making process for operations in September. 

All Directly Operated Child Care licensed programs are experiencing an increase in parent inquiries for care 
needing both immediate care as well as pre-booking for care 6 – 12 months in the future.  Inquiries are com-
ing from most communities in the District of Parry Sound, with Burk’s Falls, Town of Parry Sound, Seguin, 
and Emsdale leading the way.  Ten requests have come from out of district families that are working in the 
District of Parry Sound and would like to have their children close to their place of employment. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  9 

 

EarlyON Child and Family Programs 

February 2023 

Activity February YTD 

Number of Children Attending 817 1,706 

Number of New Children Attending 47 86 

Number of Adults Attending 536 1,112 

Number of Virtual Programming Events 4 8 

Number of Engagements through Social Media 386 460 

Number of Views through Social Media 5,006 10,857 

February 2023 

Age Group EarlyON 
Licensed 

ELCC’s 

Monthly 

Total 
YTD Total Waitlist 

New  

Referrals 
Discharges 

Infant 

(0-18M) 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Toddler 

(18-30M) 
2 3 5 6 2 2 0 

Preschool 

(30M-4Y) 
6 38 44 44 3 5 0 

School Age (4Y+) 2 15 17 17 0 0 0 

Monthly Total 10 56 66 - 5 7 0 

YTD Total 10 56 - 79 6 9 1 

Inclusion Support Services 

The ISS Program has been experiencing an increase in referrals, especially in the preschool age group.  The 
Resource Consultants are busy supporting the School Age Program and we have families that have relocated 
to the Parry Sound area from the Ukraine and have reached out to receive assistance with English as a sec-
ond language for their children. 

Within the 2023 ISS transformation project, the Supervisor and Director have been making connections with 
counterparts in other regions of the province to network and gain insight into models of practice that support 
the Ministry of Education’s delivery guidelines while building capacity of the Resource Consultants, program 
educators, EarlyON facilitators, and HCCP providers in enhancing inclusive programming for all children re-
gardless of their individual abilities. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  10 

 

Statistical information being now reported on aligns with the new Ministry of Education EarlyON Program 
Guidelines.  While social media continues to be a great venue for sharing information, families are showing a 
strong preference to in-person programming.  Attendance continues to increase in all programs, particularly 
Port Loring.  We are hoping to add the communities of Kearney and Trout Creek to our list of programs re-
opening in the near future. 

The Early Literacy Facilitator collaborated with the South River Machar Library to offer Toddlers for Tales in 
early February and Family Literacy events were held in Parry Sound and Burk’s Falls.  These special events 
were offered through collaboration with the public libraries, child care programs, and community partners.  In 
total 70 participants were recorded in Parry Sound and 10 families participated in Burk’s Falls. 

Funding Source - Exits 
# of  

Children 

# of 

Families 

CWELCC 3 3 

Full Fee 1 1 

Total 4 4 

Funding Source - New 
# of  

Children 

# of 

Families 

CWELCC 2 2 

CWELCC Full Fee 2 2 

Total 4 4 

Funding Sources for District Wide Childcare Spaces  

February 2023 

Active 
# of  

Children 

# of 

Families 

CWELCC* 134 130 

CWELCC Full Fee 194 191 

Afterschool Fee Subsidy 4 4 

Fee Subsidy 29 26 

Full Fee 32 27 

Ontario Works 7 7 

Total 400 384 

* CWELCC – Canada-Wide Early Learning Child Care; 
eligible for children 0 - 6 

Child Care Service Management Update 

The Child Care Service Management team has worked diligently to successfully implement invoicing and 
fee collection practices using the HiMama platform with support from the directly operated child care pro-
grams, the HiMama team and our CFO.  The implementation strategy began in the fall of 2022 and was 
completed in March 2023. The HiMama platform is a direct, efficient way to manage a child care program 
in terms of classroom management, attendance, communication, documentation, invoicing and fee collec-
tion.  



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  11 

 

Transitional Milestones: 

• July 2022 – Preliminary conversation with HiMama and CFO  
• August 2022 – Entered into a Purchase of Service Agreement  
• September & October 2022 – CCSM team engaged in training and system 

preparation. 
• October 2022 – Test transactions made to ensure payment efficiency. 
• November 2022 – Fairview – HiMama billing process implemented. 
• January 2023 – First Steps, Highlands & Waubeek – HiMama billing process 

implemented. 
• March 2023 – School Age Programs & Home Child Care – HiMama billing process implemented. 

 
HiMama is a great resource for parents and has both desktop and mobile applications; it allows an in-
creased connection of the child to parents, as well as keeping recorded pedagogical documentation, photos, 
and messages regarding children’s development based on entries of the educators and supervisor. For the 
CCSM team, the invoicing and fee collection functions better supports the ability to adhere to the policies 
and procedure in place and eliminates the risk of revenue loss due to unpaid fees. 

Quality Assurance Update 

On February 23, 2023, a professional development workshop was offered to all Supervisors of child care 
programs in the district of Parry Sound. In attendance were 11 Child Care Supervisors and Child Care Ser-
vice Management staff. The Lego Serious Play full day workshop was hosted by L & F Mahon Consulting 
and funded by the Workforce Development Strategy to support Supervisors in setting a vision and creating 
a Team Charter for their team. During the session the group 
used Lego building activities to identify team values and 
goals they felt were important. The exercises and discussions 
throughout the day were designed to assist Supervisors in 
completing similar exercises with their own teams to help 
create a Team Charter for each individual program. The day 
was highly successful in supporting Supervisors and assisting 
in creating new partnerships for future networking. A similar 
session will be offered to all educators in the district of Parry 
Sound in April. These two upcoming sessions are designed to 
help re-ignite the passion in their work. The focus will be on 
the importance of building relationships, self-care and the 
value an early childhood educator brings to the lives of families.  

Recognizing the importance of early learning and childcare and showing the value in the role early child-
hood educators have and the impact they have on children and families in our community is key for reten-
tion and recruitment of high-quality childcare. Through the support of the Workforce Development Strategy 
funding, programs have been offered an array of continuous professional learning opportunities to both en-
hance and support both program and self-growth & development. All programs were provided with a varie-
ty of educational learning kits for use in both the indoors and outdoors, Indigenous storytelling kits and edu-
cational resources to assist in increasing the quality of not only the environment, but also creating new re-
sources for educators to promote new learning experiences for children in the early years setting.  



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  12 

 

Income Support & Stability Update 

Various program staff attended presentations in North Bay and Parry Sound on the Icelandic Prevention 
Model. The model is based on the collaboration of numerous parties, e.g., parents, teachers, community cen-
ters, sports clubs and more in the immediate vicinity of children and young people as means of Drug Abuse 
prevention. 

Staff have also been attending many training opportunities such as Human Rights Training, Violence Against 
Women Training, Bereavement 101 training to individuals who work in the public sector. Some staff are 
wrapping up their George Brown Life Skills Coaching Program and will be starting to hand in proposals for 
workshops to facilitate with our clients throughout 2023.  

As we enhance our collaboration with Esprit, Income Support and Stability staff are completing VAW Train-
ing via OAHIT. Our goal is to improve our knowledge and understanding so we can work with the Esprit 
team in a more meaningful way. 

We hosted the Almaguin Highlands Community Partners meeting in our South River office in March. The Di-
rector of Income Support and Stability and Supervisor of Income Support attended. 

The Director of Income Support and Stability attended the Directly Operated Child Care Programs Opera-
tions meeting to discuss OW and Housing Stability and how to support families that may need our support. 

The Director also attended the HSSN meeting with various health care, mental health and community service 
partners. 

Educational equipment was purchased for each childcare program to promote sensory play and enhance 
learning opportunities for the children, as well as provide a new resource to ignite new inspiration for the edu-
cators. All educators will receive appreciation of their hard work at the upcoming staff training sessions by 
means of a storytelling apron and a journal to assist in supporting the importance of mental health and well-
being. Support is being provided to the Inclusion Support Staff attending the Early Childhood Resource 
Teacher Network conferences in the upcoming months. This training will support the importance of inclusive 
practices and how best we can support families and children in our district.   



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  13 

 

Ontario Works Intake - Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Local Office 

February 2023 

Ontario Works Caseload 

February 2023 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  14 

 

Employment Assistance & Performance Outcomes 

The OW Caseload for February was 580. We are supporting 39 
ODSP participants in our Employment Assistance program. We 
also have 52 Temporary Care Assistance cases. We also had 
45 Ontario Works Applications and 29 applications for Emer-
gency Assistance which is up from January. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  15 

 

DBD Enrollment 

MyBenefits Enrollment 2022/2023 

Overpayment Recovery Rate 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  16 

 

Ontario Works Update 

In January, Community Paramedicine staff attended the OW west staff meeting and gave an overview of 
their services.  

In February, CMHA staff attended the OW West staff meeting to review their programs and new initiatives. 
Our Income Support Supervisor in the West and a Case Worker met with their Addiction team to talk about 
the services and supports OW provides. 

All Case Workers and Case Support Workers attended a training by TESS on Interpreting Third Party Infor-
mation. OW uses various third-party information from sources like Equifax, MTO and Revenue Canada to 
verify eligibility for Social Assistance. 

We are very excited to offer an online payment option to those that may have a historical overpayment and 
are looking to make repayments. 

On March 2nd, the YMCA hosted the first in-person Job Fair in 2 years at the Bobby Orr Community Centre. 
We provided some Wellness and Job Readiness materials and supplies for this event. Many staff attended the 
event as well to support clients that were in attendance.  

We have also provided support to Women’s Own Resource Centre for their Life Skills Training by providing 
incentives for those that attended the program. 

We have extended our Service Agreements with the Community Counselling Centre of Nipissing and with 
our Registered Social Worker to provide Mental Health support and access to psychological assessments 
with Dr. Jeffrey Phillips. 

Ontario Works has become a Paperless by Default site. Any client that is registered with MyBenefits will re-
ceive letters and their Statement of Assistance through that platform. We also utilize a SAMS Data Extract 
provided by the Ministry that is uploaded into the system our Dental Program Adjudicator, Accerta, uses to 
eliminate manual letters. We are also using the extract in FiiT to reduce duplication for staff by utilizing SAMS 
information. 

We attended the Labour Market Groups Job Data events, reviewing local data, census data and regional em-
ployment and labour market information. This information was valuable in the development of the 2023 OW 
Service Plan Addendum that was completed for MCCSS. 

Employment North, our vendor for Employment Placement, has so far secured 2 placements with local em-
ployers. Employment Placement provides funding for training and other support to employers to help Ontario 
Works participants secure fulltime employment. 

Staff continue with their informal outreach to our Municipal offices and Food Banks. Ontario Works staff 
have been working diligently on building relationships with community partners and offering outreach. One of 
the significant challenges for Ontario Works clients is food instability due to their limited income. Ontario 
Works & Housing Stability have partnered up to attend local food banks on the days they distribute food to 
the community and to offer any supports and suggestions on how to get the most amount of food into the 
community as possible. Staff and Supervisors have attended food bank meetings in order to educate food 
bank staff on our services. We will continue to maintain this collaborative approach to ensure that clients re-
ceive the resources they need to thrive. 

The Labour Market Group Jobs Report for February saw 175 job postings in February which is up 20 from 
the previous month, but slightly below the same time last year. Nearly 10% of those postings were minimum 
wage jobs. 

 

 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  17 

 

Short Term Housing Allowance 

Intense Case Management 

February 2023 

Reason for Issue 
Total 

Rental Arrears $2,579.29 

Transportation $36.00 

Food/Household/Misc. $1,545.45 

Emergency Housing $982.91 

Total $5,143.65 

February 2023 

Income Source 
Total CHPI 

ODSP 7 $1,135.90 

Ontario Works 3 $1,480.41 

Low Income 4 $2,527.34 

Housing Stability: Household Income Sources and Issuance from HPP & CHPI: 

 Active YTD 

February 2023 14 20 

Contact/Referrals 

February 2023 East West YTD 

Homeless 0 1 10 

At Risk 0 2 14 

Esprit Outreach Homeless 0 0 0 

Esprit Outreach at Risk 0 2 5 

Esprit in Shelter 3 1 

Program Total 32 

Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly 
supports, required by the individual to obtain, and sustain housing 
stability. 

Support 

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless-
ness Stability Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or re-
store appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home-
lessness Stability Program, periodically within the month, not re-
quiring intense case management.  

February 2023 

Income Source 
East West 

Senior 6 16 

ODSP 11 36 

Ontario Works 4 12 

Low Income 17 22 

Housing Stability Program - Community Relations Workers 

February 2023 

Income Source 
East West 

Senior 13 22 

ODSP 11 25 

Ontario Works 9 13 

Low Income 10 37 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  18 

 

Ontario Works: Household Income Sources and Issuance from HPP 

February 2023 

Income Source 
Total HPP 

Senior 1 $118.00 

ODSP 12 $7,871.86 

Ontario Works 6 $5,101.23 

Low Income 10 $5,393.56 

February 2023 

Reason for Issue 
Total 

Rental Arrears $7,679.41 

Utilities/Firewood $4,037.55 

Transportation $147.75 

Food/Household/Misc. $5,369.94 

Emergency Housing $1,250.00 

Total $18,484.65 

Housing Stability Update 

We are very excited that in March, we implemented the Digital HPP Funding Application in OW and Hous-
ing Stability. This process change streamlines and reduces many manual and paper-based processes and al-
lows us to issue HPP funding through SAMS. Our Program Leads worked very closely with the Finance Team 
to develop the process and implement it with the staff. 

The Supervisor of Housing Stability and Supervisor of Income Support attended the NPLC (Nurse Practition-
er Led Clinic) Team meeting and provided info on OW and HSP. Staff also have begun utilizing space in the 
clinics to meet with clients that may not be able to access our offices. 

The Supervisor of Housing Stability is participating in a Focus Group on Coordinated Access in Rural Com-
munities. This group is hosted by the National Alliance to End Rural and Remote Homelessness. 

The Housing Stability Program is hosting a placement student from Northern College until the end of April. 

Members of the Housing Stability team attended the Muskoka DART (Domestic Abuse Review Team) Con-
ference March 23rd - 24th. The Director of Income Support and Stability now sits on the DPSVAW Coordinat-
ing Committee. 

Our Northern College student’s time is coming to an end with us, during his time with us he was able to learn 
about the agency, the services the district has to offer and gain experience in interacting with the referrals our 
programs receive. Our team provided him with valuable lessons in case management, time management and 
client burn out. We wish him all the best in his upcoming endeavors and appreciate the opportunity to work 
with him. 

The referrals this quarter aligned with previous years, however the referrals received are very complex and  
the needs of the clients are high, which require more time to build the relationships, bring in suitable commu-
nity partners, and create a sustainability plan to support the client.  

The team continues to do outreach with agencies that serve the individuals of the district. Including but not 
limited too food banks, libraries, Municipality offices, Nursing Stations, etc.  
 
The Mental Health & Addiction Worker has had 34 cases over the last quarter and 11 of those have been dis-
charged and has had 177 client contacts in that period. Clients have received support and referrals for 
CMHA, the Safe Justice Bed at WPSHC, the Parry Sound Family Health Team and Home & Community 
Care. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  19 

 

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report 

February 2023 

 
East  

Parry Sound 

West  

Parry Sound 
Total 

Seniors 37 110 147 

Families 131 434 565 

Individuals 474 208 682 

Total 642 752 1,394 

474 Total Waitlist Unduplicated 

Housing Programs 

Staff embraced the following training opportunities that enhanced their knowledge: 

• Icelandic Homelessness model  

• Leadership training  

• OAITH Training in Violence Against Women  

• Program staff completed Human Rights training  

• Attended the Canada Home Share presentation  

• Staff attended the high school in February providing a presentation on services provided by our agency 

• Attended the Wellness Fair in Point-Au-Brail  

• By-Name List refresher  

• Grand Rounds calls hosted by the West Parry Sound Health Centre 

• Community Practice calls hosted by the Canadian Alliance to End Homelessness 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  20 

 

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2022 - 2023 Comparison 

Applications and Households Housing from the CWL 

Month 

2022 

New  

App. 

New 

SPP 
Cancelled Housed 

SPP  

Housing 

Month  

2023 

New  

App. 

New 

SPP 
Cancelled Housed 

SPP  

Housing 

Jan 5   1  Jan 5 1 13   

Feb 9 1 2   Feb 5 1 10   

Mar 12  5 2 1 Mar      

Apr 12 1 1   Apr      

May 11 1  3  May      

June 15  3 2  June      

July 13 2 10 1  July      

Aug 5  17 2 1 Aug      

Sept 16  10 1 1 Sept      

Oct 14  12 6  Oct      

Nov 12 1 8 3  Nov      

Dec 1   5  Dec      

Total 125 6 68 26 3 Total 10 2 23   

SPP = Special Priority Applicant  

Housing Programs had a great start to 2023. We have continued to receive applications for Canada Ontario 
Housing Benefit (COHB) and have received approval from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to 
begin submitting applications for the next fiscal year. We were fortunate that applications were not halted as 
we have seen in previous years, and staff we able to continue helping clients find affordable housing.  

Over the last few months, staff have been busy developing the Secondary Suites program and we are happy 
to finally be introducing it to the district as an additional funding opportunity to create affordable housing.  

Housing Programs Update 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  21 

 

What is a Secondary Suite? 

A secondary suite is a private, self-contained unit within an existing home. It has its own bathroom, kitchen, 
living area and sleeping area. Secondary suites offer several benefits to homeowners at all stages of life. They 
can act as a mortgage helper, increase the value of your home, facilitate aging in place, and provide afforda-
ble housing options for the community. While most homeowners live in the main part of the house, you can 
also choose to live in the secondary suite and rent the main area to boost your earnings. A secondary suite 
can also add resale value to your home. 

Homeowners who are eligible will have access to funding in the form of a forgivable loan. The unit rent must 
be at or below the average market rent for the District for a specified period. The Secondary Suites program 
is intended to increase the supply of affordable rental housing for low-income households in the District of 
Parry Sound. 
 
Each year, Housing Programs reports on the affordable units within our District. These units have been made 
possible by several landlords, along with various funding allocations from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs 
and Housing. Below is a recent update on the affordable housing stock in the District of Parry Sound. 

Illustrates the amount and unit size 

throughout the district 

Percentage of affordable units in the east com-

pared to the west in the District of Parry Sound 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  22 

 

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation 

February 2023 

Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services 

 Current YTD 

Move outs 1 3 

Move in 4 7 

L1/L2 forms 0 0 

N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 

of rent 
0 0 

N5 - notice of eviction disturbing the 

quiet enjoyment of the other occupants 
0 1 

N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or 

misrepresenting income for RGI housing 
0 0 

N7 - notice of eviction for willful damage 

to unit 
1 1 

Repayment agreements 1 
21  

(18 carried from 2022) 

Tenant Home Visits 10 29 

Mediation/Negotiation/Referrals 8 8 

Tenant Engagements/Education 6 15 

Note: statistical information is based on the east side; west side will be included next report 

Tenant Services Update 

Tenant Services department completed a program plan for the year starting in January, which included items 
like tenant meetings and educationals (quarterly), collaboration meetings with Ontario Works, Housing Stabil-
ity, and Housing Programs (quarterly), and regular day-to-day activities associated to target dates in order to 
keep on track and progressing as a team. One of the main objectives for this department for the year is to 
work very hard at rebuilding and strengthening relationships with our tenants. The past few years have been 
very difficult on the relationships and rapport that Community Relations Workers would very much like to 
have with their tenants, and disruption has occurred due to Covid as well as department changes and turn-
over. Our goal this year is to work diligently to try and correct this and move toward a relationship built on 
honesty, trust, collaboration, and a keen desire to provide the best quality service and advocacy for tenants 
residing in our buildings. 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  23 

 

As such we have completed 2 rounds of tenant meetings and educationals, with positive results. Common 
themes relayed to us during these meetings are the desire to re-group again and do things as a “building com-
munity” such as BBQs and summer gardening. We have made some plans to incorporate these ideas into our 
plans for future gatherings.  

Another initiative introduced are positive feedback forms that go along with our longstanding complaints form 
and maintenance request form. Our department receives many complaints, often about issues that there is 
little we can do to rectify as they are neighbour issues related to living in a shared building. What we were not 
receiving was anything stating things that people liked about where they live or what’s involved or including in 
their tenancy. We were pleasantly surprised at what we received when this was implemented, and it goes a 
long way in relationship building and also staff morale! Examples of things written are: 

“I’m especially grateful for how quickly I receive a response back from anyone in your office when I email” 

“I am very happy with my apartment it is bright and comfortable. All of the tenants are friendly and helpful. The staff 
are very nice and easy to deal with. Any of the housing staff that I have dealt with are kind, helpful and understanding. 

It is really quiet here at night. I love it.” 

“I like that you are visiting more often and that you listen when I ask about things. The common room is lovely now, 
clean, and bright.” 

“The new windows are a much-needed improvement. Thank you.” 

“This is a great place to live. The staff are kind and respectful.” 

Educational engagement at Sundridge Building  

February 2023 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  24 

 

Pest Control 8 8 buildings monitored monthly 

Vacant Units 12 
one-bedroom (8); multiple bedroom (4) 

(not inclusive of The Meadow View) 

Vacant Units -  

The Meadow View 
8 one-bedroom market units (8) 

After Hours Calls 5 Leak from window, no hot water, toilet plugged 

Work Orders 176 Created for maintenance work, and related materials for the month of February 

Fire Inspections  A total of 15 units were inspected for fire safety in the month of February 

 

Property Maintenance and Capital Projects  

February 2023 

We are continually working with Orkin to remove bedbugs within 2 of the buildings. We have removed the 
infested areas and are monitoring them bi-monthly to ensure the infestation has been eliminated. 
 
The window replacement on 66 Church Street has been completed. We have received reports of improved 
unit heat retention and minimal air movement through the wall system.   
 
The Housing team is currently meeting with consultants to update our software and procedures where need-
ed. We are excited for this to be implemented as we believe this will streamline the processes, foster better 
communication, and therefore provide improved service to the people we serve.  
 
After many months of research, building analysis, and quote requests, the building condition assessments 
(BCA) are underway. We are looking forward to the summary, as this will outline priority projects and provide 
an idea of the remaining life span of our systems.    
 
In collaborating with Tenant services, the Maintenance team provided services in order to complete the com-
mon room finishes in all of the PSDHC buildings. Together Tenant Services and Property Maintenance and 
Capital Projects have provided a welcoming atmosphere. 
 
Two additional Facility Maintenance Technicians are currently being recruited for the east side of the district. 
These positions will minimize the travel time currently accrued from west side to east side, along with provide 
Toronto Ave office with a full-time custodian/maintenance staff (was previously contracted). 
 
We were proud to have partnered with Tenant Services in efforts to rehouse a current tenant due to fire dam-
age done to their unit. The tenant’s belongings were sorted, packed, and moved while Tenant Services 
worked with community partners to ensure the required household items were replaced.  
 
 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  25 

 

Local Housing Corporation and DSSAB Buildings 

• BCA approval received and assessment is underway 

• Looking at various options for replacing the retaining wall at Belvedere 

• We have received 3 quotes for the replacement of the HVAC systems at Waubeck Daycare; we will 
be awarding this contract in April 

• Asbestos abatement is underway on a unit located at 66 Church St.; the renovation of this unit should 
be complete before the end of April.] 

• 3A Dublin mould remediation is underway and should be completed in April 

• In the process of requesting an RFP for the Belvedere window replacement consultant contract 

• In the process of removing large antennas that pose as climbing hazards at some of the family units 

• In the process of retaining an engineer to assess the stair railings within 173 Main St. Sundridge 

 
Challenges: 
Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials are often backordered. Obtaining quotes, as per 
our Procurement Policy, from contractors is presenting a challenge. 

We continue to complete capital projects; however, this is taking longer then expected.  

Retirement notice has been provided by a long-term employee within the position of Property Management 
Clerk, Program Support Worker. We are sad to say goodbye, but excited for her next chapter. The recruit-
ment process has been initiated.  

Window replacements at 66 Church Street, Parry Sound 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  26 

 

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 

February 2023 

Emergency Shelter Services 
February 

2023 
YTD 

Number of women who stayed in shelter 

this month 
8 17 

Number of children who stayed in the 

shelter this month 
6 16 

Number of hours of direct service to 

women (shelter and counselling) 
89 196 

Number of days at capacity 26 36 

Number of days over capacity 18 25 

Overall capacity % 105% 89% 

Resident bed nights (women & children) 295 526 

Phone interactions (crisis/support) 26 60 

Outreach Services 
February 

2023 
YTD 

Number of women served this month 2 7 

Number of NEW women registered in the program 0 0 

Number of public ed/groups offered 0 0 

Transitional Support 
February 

2023 
YTD 

Number of women served this month 9 15 

Number of NEW women registered in the program 0 0 

Number of public ed/groups offered 0 0 



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO  27 

 

Women’s Services Update 

Child Witness Program 
February 

2023 
YTD 

Number of children/women served this month 6 10 

Number of NEW clients (mothers and children) 

registered in the program 
2 3 

Number of public ed/groups offered 0 0 

Esprit Place has been operating at greater than 100% capacity since the end of January.  During the period of 
January to March we were required to deny access to a shelter bed to 44 women and children, either because 
the shelter was over capacity or because a women did not meet our Ministry directed mandate.  In all cases, 
we worked to support women in accessing other accommodations or supports to ensure their immediate 
safety. 

Staff illness and ongoing challenges with recruitment have created challenges with scheduling and appropriate 
shelter coverage.  COVID continues to have an impact. Staff, clients, and visitors continue to wear masks 
while in shelter and must complete routine Rapid Antigen Tests.  Our capacity continues to be reduced by 3 
beds as a result of continued physical distancing requirements mandated by MCCSS. 

Outreach and shelter client circumstances continue to be complex and challenging.  This creates difficult and 
stressful situations for staff and requires significant advocacy and system navigation to ensure that our clients 
receive the support they need.  Women’s Services is working diligently in cooperation with Income Support 
and Stability in order to provide or advocate for comprehensive services for our clients.  This effort consists 
of strengthening the existing relationships between DSSAB programs and improving lines of communication 
related to shared clients.  It also involves a direct and coordinated effort to develop and grow our network of 
community partners.   



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  MAYOR / COUNCIL 

FROM:  K. BESTER 

RE:  B5/B6/B7 AND B8/POWASSAN/2023 

DATE:  APRIL 27, 2023 

Please find attached the Notice of Meeting and Resolution we received from the North Almaguin Planning Board re: the 

above noted Consent Applications.  The purposes of the applications  are to severe four (4) new 1.62 ha (4 acre) lots on 

Highway 522. 

Our Planner’s report and recommendation is attached. 

 

K 



Hi Kim, 
I’ve had a chance to review the proposed severance applications. A detailed planning analysis has been 
completed to ensure consistency with the Provincial Policy Statement, conformity with the Official Plan, 
and compliance with the Zoning By-law, and the following comments are offered: 
  

OVERVIEW 
1. Two severance applications are proposed on two abutting vacant lots. No civic addresses have 

been assigned. 
2. Severance #1 (Application no. B5/B6) proposes to create two new lots 1.62 ha in area with 82.3 

m and 89.7 m of frontage on Highway 522 respectfully. The retained lot has 41.7 ha of area and 
231.5 m of frontage on Highway 522. 

3. Severance #2 (Application no. B7/B8) proposes to create two new lots 1.62 ha in area with 71.6 
m and 76.4 m of frontage on Highway 522 respectfully. The retained lot has 41.7 ha of area and 
255.5 m of frontage on Highway 522. 

4. The proposed new lots abut Highway 522, a provincial highway and are setback more than 500 
m from the South River. 

5. The proposed new lots are to be developed for residential purposes. The retained lots are to 
remain vacant. 

  
ZONING BY-LAW 
6. Both of the subject lots a zoned Rural (RU) and Hazard Overlay (HZ) on Schedule A of the 

Powassan Zoning By-law. 
7. The RU zone requires a minimum lot area of 1.0 ha and a minimum frontage of 50 m for Column 

B uses which include a single detached residential dwelling. A minimum lot area of 10.0 ha and a 
minimum frontage of 135 m for Column A uses which include more land extensive rural uses 
such as a farm. 

8. The proposed severed lots comply with the minimum lot requirements for Column B uses. The 
proposed retained lots comply with the minimum lot requirements for Column A and B uses. 

9. Section 3.8 of the Zoning By-law requires frontage on an improved public road. The proposed 
subject lots all have direct frontage on to Highway 522, a year-round maintained public road. 

10. Section 3.13 of the Zoning By-law applies to Minimum Distance Separation requirements and 
states that no building shall be constructed which does not conform to the MDSI and MDSII 
formulas. Confirmation of compliance with the MDS and MDSII formulas will be required at the 
time of building permit application. Based on a review of air photo imagery there are no barns 
or agricultural operations located in the vicinity. 

11. The proposed severance applications comply with the Powassan Zoning By-law. 
  
OFFICIAL PLAN 
12. Both of the subject lots are designated ‘Rural Area’ and ‘Open Space’ on Schedule A of the 

Powassan Official Plan. 
13. The South River crosses through the southern portion of both subject lots. The lands adjacent to 

South River are designed ‘Wetland/Flood Plain’ on Schedule B of the Powassan Official Plan. 
14. The proposed new lots are located in the ‘Rural Area’ designation. 
15. The ‘Rural Area’ designation of the Powassan Official Plan permits the creation of new lots, 

provided that: A maximum of two lot area created from any existing parcel since January 1, 
1996; A maximum of 15 lots are created each year in the Rural Area; and The new lots have 
frontage on a publicly maintained road where the School Board provides service. 



16. The existing two subject lots have not been previously severed. No new lots have been created 
in the Rural Area designation in 2023. Highway 522 is a year-round maintained public road. It is 
unclear if the School Board has confirmed if service is provided to the proposed new lot. 

17. Section 8 of the Official Plan includes the land division policies and requires that: The lot size and 
setback requirements will satisfy specific requirements of 

18. this Plan and meet the implementing zoning by-law requirements; The proposed lot must front 
on a publicly maintained road; The lot size, soil and drainage conditions must allow for an 
adequate building site and to allow for the provision of an adequate means of sewage disposal 
and water supply, which meets the requirements of the Building Code; New lots in Rural areas 
shall have a minimum lot size of 1.0 ha; Any lot for permanent residential use shall be located on 
a year round maintained municipal road or Provincial highway; and Any lot created by severance 
in the vicinity of livestock operations shall meet the Minimum Distance Separation formulae. 

19. Highway 522 is a publicly maintained road. The proposed lot sizes exceed 1.0 ha and the 
Conservation Authority has confirmed the lots can be adequately serviced with individual 
private onsite services. There are no barns or agricultural operations located in the vicinity. 

20. The proposed severance applications conform to the Powassan Official Plan, provided the 
confirmation is obtained by the School Board that service is provided to the proposed lots. 

  
PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT 
21. The Provincial Policy Statement, 2020 (PPS) identifies the subject lots to be located in the Rural 

Area. The PPS permits residential development, including lot creation, that is locally appropriate 
on Rural Lands. 

22. The proposed severance applications are consistent with the PPS. 
  

CONDITIONS 
23. The standard conditions on consent should apply (i.e. reference plan, transfer/deeds, 

confirmation of adequate servicing, confirmation of adequate access, etc.) 
24. To ensure conformity with the Official Plan confirmation should be obtain that the School Board 

provides service to the proposed lots. 
  

Please contact me if you have any questions. 
Regards, 
Rian Allen MSc, MCIP, RPP 
 













































 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

To: Council 
From:   Treasurer/Director of Corporate Services 
Re:  Municipal Facilities Report 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Received for information purposes. Council to discuss and provide feedback on each of the proposed 
suggestions for the facilities as outlined below. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
 
At the meeting of April 4, 2023, direction was provided by Council for staff to prepare a preliminary report on 
next steps for each of our Municipal facilities. Below is a brief overview of the current use and condition of 
each of the facilities, financial data, and proposed next steps.  
 
 
Legion Building   
The Legion is run by Royal Canadian Legion Branch 453 for Legion members. The building is rented to the 
public by the Legion, with no funds directed to the Municipality. 
 
This building is rented exclusively to the Powassan Legion for $2.00 per year, with the Municipality covering all 
operating and capital expenditures. Total operating costs for 2022 were $24,345.25, with no revenue to offset 
as the Legion controls all bookings and has full right to any rental revenues earned. The building needs 
structural repairs and upgrades, including a new ramp to meet accessibility requirements, which are not 
financially feasible in the near future. This building also serves as the Municipal Emergency Evacuation Centre. 
 
Proposal: That the building be sold ‘as is’, and the Legion move to the upstairs hall at the Powassan 
Sportsplex.  
 
 
Glendale Hall 
This building is used by the Powassan Lion’s Club as their clubhouse.   
 
Currently, the municipality takes care of capital costs and the Powassan Lion’s Club handles the maintenance 
of the building and all rentals, with revenue going to the Lion’s Club. Total annual operating costs amounted to 
$6,316.98 (2022), with no operating revenues earned. This building is in need of substantial structural repairs, 
for which the municipality is in the process of securing grant financing to help offset.    
 
Proposal: The Lion’s Club continues to have exclusive control of the building and can rent out the facility 
accordingly, with a requirement for them to reimburse the municipality for all operating costs incurred for the 
facility. Alternatively, the municipality could take control of the building with an hourly rental rate established 
that would be applicable to all user groups. 
 

466 Main Street     
 P.O. Box 250   Tel: (705) 724-2813  info@powassan.net 
Powassan, Ontario P0H 1Z0  Fax: (705) 724-5533 www.powassan.net 
 

http://www.powassan.net/


 

 
Trout Creek Seniors Friendship Centre 
This building is used exclusively by the Trout Creek Seniors club members. Any rental income earned goes to 
them, with no funds directed to the Municipality.  
 
 
Overall, this building is in relatively fair condition, with operating costs totalling $1,772.55 in 2022. There are 
no substantial immediate capital repairs to note, outside of the partial floor replacement caused by a water 
heater malfunction ($6,591.07, completed in 2023).  
 
Proposal: The same as Glendale Hall.  
 
 
Powassan Sportsplex 
The ice surface and upstairs hall are available to rent by the public, through the Municipality. It is underutilized 
during the summer months. 
 
Excluding staffing costs, total operating expenditures for 2022 were $230,776.08, with an additional 
$16,997.16 in capital repairs. Against revenues of $136,481.41, this computes a deficit of $111,291.83. 
Budgeted work for 2023 include bleacher repairs ($10,000) and compressor maintenance ($5,000). Other 
minor repairs and regular maintenance are also needed.  
 
Proposal: That user fees be increased to help offset costs, and the upstairs hall be leased to the Legion to help 
reduce staff time and associated costs.  
 
 
Curling Club 
This building is run exclusively for club members. Any outside rentals are run through the curling club 
organization. 
 
Total municipal expenses for the facility in 2022 were estimated at $32,114.37, with $19,520.40 in rental 
revenues to offset for a total deficit of $12,593.97. The Curling Club handles regular repairs and maintenance 
and often contributes to capital expenditures when needed. 
 
Proposal: That rent be increased to help this facility run closer to cost-neutral. 
 
 
Trout Creek Community Centre 
The ice surface and upstairs hall are available for rent by the public, through the Municipality. It is a relatively 
popular wedding venue but is largely inactive during the summer months. 
 
Excluding staffing costs, total operating costs for this facility in 2022 were $73,947.29, with an additional 
$16,235.67 in capital expenditures against $59,214.73 of revenues for a total deficit of $30,968.23. The 
building is in need of major repairs. A new roof is needed, as well as new footings as they are sinking and 
contributing to the roof issues. Upgrades to make it the building safe (dressing rooms need major repair, 
including electrical, plumbing, and ceiling work; additional fire exits at south end of the building) are needed. 
Many upgrades are needed to meet accessibility requirements; for example, the current ramp leading from 
outside to the upper hall is not to grade or properly supported.  
 
Proposal: A full engineering report should be completed. The ice surface should be closed until necessary 
repairs and a plan for future maintenance is completed. When the ice surface can be reopened, the hall should 
be closed for maintenance and repairs, specifically to address accessibility issues. User fees should be 
increased to help offset rising operating costs. 



 

 
 
250 Clark Street 
Used for various municipal and public events. This building is available for rentals as well, around the 
municipal programming schedule.  
 
Total building expenses in 2022 were $93,883.60 against revenues of $26,550.49, for a total deficit of 
$67,333.11. Some minor repairs are needed, but there are substantial capital costs coming in the near future 
for the roof units and boilers.  
 
Proposal: An increase in user fees to cover staff time, including cleaning. All users should pay the applicable 
fee or meet the Community Group requirements.  
 
 
Leased Office Space at 250 Clark Street 
Currently there are four offices being used on a regular basis: EMS, North Almaguin Planning Board, the 
Powassan and District Food Bank, and Grace House. Of those, EMS and North Almaguin Planning Board pay 
rent of $500.00 per month. 
 
Proposal: The updated User Fees By-law includes a per-square foot rental rate for office space in 250 Clark. 
EMS and the North Almaguin Planning Board have agreements that will continue, under the revised rent 
structure. Grace House should pay rent based on the User Fee schedule. The Food Bank may continue to use 
the space for free if it obtains Community Group status. Other communities whose residents use the Food 
Bank should contribute to the costs associated with their space that the municipality covers.  
 
 
General Recommendations 
To further assist in ensuring that it moves closer towards cost recovery, the municipality needs to ensure that 
all user groups are paying the appropriate fees for their use of municipal facilities.  
 
In conjunction with the updated User Fee By-law, Council could consider adopting a Community Affiliate 
Program similar to that offered by the Municipality of Callander. This would allow for a competitive process to 
unfold whereby groups that meet specific criteria, which in general terms separate groups whose mandate 
generates a substantial benefit to the Municipality as a whole, have access to preferred rates for their use of 
municipal facilities. 
 
Council may also wish to consider allocating a certain dollar amount per rental to a Capital Reserve Fund. This 
would help ensure that we have started putting funding aside for major capital projects, while reducing our 
need to take on additional debt in the future. 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 1 of 7 

 

 

SYSTEM OVERVIEW January 1st  to March 31st  , 2023 

 
 

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

Drinking Water System 

 The water treatment system operated well during the first quarter. 

  

Wastewater Treatment 

 The wastewater treatment system performed well during the first quarter. 

 

CAPITAL PLAN PROGRESS   
 

Drinking Water System 

 N/A 
 

Wastewater Treatment System 

 N/A 
 

 

ASSET MANAGEMENT 

 
See Appendix A - Work Order summary for water treatment plant (WTP) 
See Appendix B - Work Order summary for wastewater treatment lagoon (WWTL) 
 
 

CALL-OUT SUMMARY 

  
No Call-out Reports for WTP 
See Appendix C – Call-out Report for WWTL 

 
 

REGULATORY 

 All drinking water samples required under O. Regulation 170/03 were collected  and tested in the first 
quarter of 2023 and all results fell within regulatory limits. 

 2022 annual report completed January 10, 2023. 

 Quarterly trihalomethanes (THM), haloacetic acids (HAA), Nitrate and Nitrite sampling completed January 
17, 2023. 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 2 of 7 

 

 Permit to take Water (PTTW) reporting completed January 20, 2023. 

 No Ministry of the Environment Conservation and Parks (MECP) or Ministry of Labour (MOL) inspections 
conducted this quarter. 

 All required sewage samples required under the system’s Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) were 
collected and tested in the first quarter of 2023. 
 

 2022 annual sewage report completed January 16, 2023. 
 

 Annual WSER reporting completed January 25, 2023. 

 

INCIDENTS AND COMPLAINTS 
 

Powassan Drinking Water System 
 

Incident N/A 

Date  

Details  

 
Powassan Wastewater System 
 

Incident N/A 

Date  

Details  

 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 
 
 Staff training completed on WHMIS. 

 Staff training completed on H&S Workplace Inspection Program. 

 Staff training completed on Hearing Protection. 

 Staff training completed on Eyewash Requirements. 

 Annual certifications for confined space lifting rigs and gas meters completed. 

 

POWASSAN DRINKING WATER SYSTEM PERFORMANCE 
 
See Appendix D – Performance Assessment Report Water 

 
POWASSAN WASTEWATER TREATMENT LAGOON – WASTEWATER FLOW SUMMARY 
 

See Appendix E – Performance Assessment Report Wastewater 
 
 
 



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 3 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A - Work Order Summary for WTP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

1
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
50

41
9

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
18

/2
3 

10
:0

9 
A

M
1/

18
/2

3 
10

:0
9 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

tr
us

io
n 

A
la

rm
 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3.
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

 te
st

 o
f 

th
e 

w
el

l s
up

pl
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

 d
oo

r 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 b

y 
no

t d
is

ar
m

in
g 

th
e 

al
ar

m
 

w
he

n 
en

te
ri

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

ca
us

ed
 a

n 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
, w

hi
ch

 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

th
e 

on
-

ca
ll 

op
er

at
or

.  
 T

hi
s 

co
nf

ir
m

s 
th

at
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
do

or
 in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 is

 
w

or
ki

ng
. D

F 

31
62

53
7

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

5 
PM

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

5 
PM

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Ja
nu

ar
y 

27
, 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
 T

he
 o

il 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 
to

 b
e 

"f
ul

l"
, a

nd
 th

e 
ai

r 
fi

lte
r 

w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
w

as
 c

le
an

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 is
su

es
. P

ow
er

 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
a 

m
om

en
t l

at
er

, a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
as

 r
et

ur
ne

d.
 A

ft
er

 th
e 

te
st

 p
er

io
d 

th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 r
e-

in
st

at
ed

, a
nd

 a
ft

er
 a

 c
oo

l-
do

w
n 

pe
ri

od
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

sh
ut

 
do

w
n.

 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273150419%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273150419%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273162537%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273162537%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

2
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
71

67
4

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
1/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
1/

18
/2

3 
10

:1
6 

A
M

1/
18

/2
3 

10
:1

6 
A

M
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3.
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

 te
st

 o
f 

th
e 

w
el

l s
up

pl
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

 d
oo

r 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 b

y 
no

t d
is

ar
m

in
g 

th
e 

al
ar

m
 

w
he

n 
en

te
ri

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

ca
us

ed
 a

n 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
, w

hi
ch

 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

th
e 

on
-

ca
ll 

op
er

at
or

.  
 T

hi
s 

co
nf

ir
m

s 
th

at
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
do

or
 in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 is

 
w

or
ki

ng
. D

F 

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 - *P
re

vi
ou

s 
L

og
 e

nt
er

ed
 b

y 
m

is
ta

ke
.

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
ul

le
d 

ou
t o

f 
th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
ce

lls
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 to

 f
or

ce
 

an
 a

la
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 

te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
, t

he
 

al
ar

m
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
th

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k 
lo

ck
ou

t. 
 T

ru
e 

St
ee

l c
al

le
d 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
 a

la
rm

 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
re

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

.  
T

he
 C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
la

ce
d 

ba
ck

 in
to

 th
e 

fl
ow

 th
ru

 s
am

pl
e 

ce
ll 

af
te

r 
it 

w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 c

le
an

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

to
pp

ed
 u

p.
  A

 n
ew

 
m

em
br

an
e 

ca
p 

w
as

 in
st

al
le

d.
   

A
ft

er
 

th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

 c
le

ar
ed

, t
he

 
w

el
l p

um
p 

lo
ck

ou
t w

as
 r

es
et

 to
 

re
su

m
e 

no
rm

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
w

el
l 

ho
us

e.
 T

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 v
er

if
ie

d 
pr

op
er

 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 C

l2
/in

st
ru

m
en

t 
al

ar
m

, a
la

rm
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k.
  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171674%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171674%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

3
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
72

88
6

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
18

/2
3 

10
:0

8 
A

M
1/

18
/2

3 
10

:0
8 

A
M

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 - T

he
 m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

as
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

 J
an

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
1.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 A

pr
on

2.
  F

ac
e 

Sh
ie

ld
3.

  S
pi

ll 
K

it(
s)

 X
 2

: a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
4.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
on

ta
in

m
en

t 
(i

nt
ac

t)
5.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

6.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

7.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

8.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(a

ll 
te

st
ed

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

9.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(t
es

te
d 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

)

31
73

04
8

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
18

/2
3 

10
:1

8 
A

M
1/

18
/2

3 
10

:1
8 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -   J
an

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
cr

iti
ca

l a
la

rm
 / 

lo
ck

ou
t t

es
t t

he
 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
as

 f
lu

sh
ed

 a
nd

 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

da
m

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ea

r,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

le
ve

l w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

 A
 n

ew
 

m
em

br
an

e 
ca

p 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d.

  T
he

 
pr

ob
e 

w
as

 r
e-

in
se

rt
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

a 
si

ng
le

 p
oi

nt
 

ve
ri

fi
ca

tio
n 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
su

lts
: 

O
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

: 2
.0

9 
m

g/
L

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 

H
an

dh
el

d 
an

al
yz

er
: 2

.0
7 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 w
as

 w
ith

in
 0

.0
2 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
di

d 
no

t 
re

qu
ir

ed
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t. 
 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273172886%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273172886%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273173048%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273173048%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

4
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
73

42
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
Y

E
A

R
S

W
H

M
IS

/M
SD

S/
N

SF
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

nd
 

U
pd

at
e 

(1
y)

 6
03

3
C

O
M

P
1/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
1/

24
/2

3 
09

:1
5 

A
M

1/
24

/2
3 

09
:1

5 
A

M
W

H
M

IS
/M

SD
S/

N
SF

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
nd

 
U

pd
at

e 
(1

y)
 6

03
3

 -
R

ev
ie

w
ed

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 S

D
S 

sh
ee

ts
, 

ch
ec

ke
d 

N
SF

, u
pd

at
ed

 in
de

x 
an

d 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 S
D

S 
sh

ee
ts

.

31
75

29
3

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
18

/2
3 

10
:1

1 
A

M
1/

18
/2

3 
10

:1
1 

A
M

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Ja
nu

ar
y 

17
, 2

02
3.

  R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

tr
en

di
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
bo

th
 s

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
is

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 
no

rm
al

 p
ar

am
et

er
s.

 S
ta

rt
ed

 e
xh

au
st

 
fa

n 
an

d 
ob

se
rv

ed
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 lo
uv

er
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

op
er

ly
. V

er
if

ie
d 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 
pu

m
p 

on
 h

an
d,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

du
ty

 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 p

um
p 

op
er

at
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
. 

31
75

29
8

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

2 
PM

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

2 
PM

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
Ja

nu
ar

y 
27

, 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

A
ll 

fl
ui

d 
le

ve
ls

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d,
 b

el
ts

 
in

sp
ec

te
d,

 b
at

te
ry

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
sy

st
em

, 
et

c.
 T

he
 g

en
er

at
or

 w
as

 s
ta

rt
ed

 a
nd

 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 lo
ad

 w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
po

w
er

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

, a
nd

 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
ba

ck
 to

 s
ho

re
 p

ow
er

 
pr

op
er

ly
 w

he
n 

th
e 

te
st

 w
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. W
hi

le
 r

un
ni

ng
, t

he
 

sy
st

em
 w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

le
ak

s 
or

 
an

y 
ot

he
r 

de
fi

ci
en

ci
es

. E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

vo
lts

 a
nd

 a
m

ps
 w

er
e 

re
co

rd
ed

, a
lo

ng
 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

va
lu

es
: 

R
PM

's
 =

 1
83

9
O

il 
L

ev
el

 =
 F

ul
l

C
oo

la
nt

 T
em

p=
17

0 
D

eg
.F

  
B

at
te

ry
 V

ol
ta

ge
=

 1
3.

7V
 

O
il 

Pr
es

su
re

 6
4 

ps
i 

Fu
el

 le
ve

l =
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
5.

0 
in

ch
es

H
rs

 a
t s

ta
rt

: 6
38

1 
hr

 4
5 

m
in

H
rs

 a
t s

to
p:

 6
38

3 
hr

 1
8 

m
in

 
(a

pp
ro

x.
.)

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273173427%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273173427%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273175293%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273175293%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273175298%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273175298%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

5
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
76

49
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

L
O

SE
1/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
1/

10
/2

3 
04

:5
7 

PM
1/

10
/2

3 
04

:5
7 

PM
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
22

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
05

, 2
02

2 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

A
ll 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

en
te

re
d,

 la
b 

da
ta

 e
nt

ri
es

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
, W

IS
K

I 
G

ra
ph

s 
co

rr
ec

te
d,

 
an

d 
th

is
 W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 c

lo
se

d 
of

f.
 

31
87

42
8

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

9 
PM

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:1

9 
PM

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
A

na
ly

ze
r 

C
hl

or
in

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

) 
at

 th
e 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 w

as
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

on
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

27
, 2

02
3.

  E
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 le
ve

ls
 

w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
fi

lle
d,

 a
ir

 w
as

 
fl

us
he

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 h

ou
si

ng
, 

an
d 

re
ad

in
gs

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 

po
ck

et
 c

ol
or

im
et

er
.  

 H
ow

ev
er

, d
ue

 
to

 th
e 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

cl
2 

pr
ob

e,
 

a 
re

si
du

al
 r

ea
di

ng
 w

as
 n

ot
 r

e-
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
   

A
 g

ra
b 

sa
m

pl
e 

w
as

 
ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f 

1.
40

 m
g/

L
 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 w
as

 s
til

l 
re

ad
in

g 
0.

00
 m

g/
L

  T
he

 p
ro

be
 w

as
 

m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
se

ve
ra

l h
ou

rs
 la

te
r 

be
ga

n 
to

 r
ea

d 
no

rm
al

ly
.  

A
 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 th

e 
ne

ar
 f

ut
ur

e.

32
07

61
8

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

4 
PM

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

4 
PM

C
ri

tic
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

tr
us

io
n 

A
la

rm
 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3.
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 a

 te
st

 o
f 

th
e 

w
el

l s
up

pl
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

en
tr

an
ce

 d
oo

r 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 b

y 
no

t d
is

ar
m

in
g 

th
e 

al
ar

m
 

w
he

n 
en

te
ri

ng
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
 T

hi
s 

ca
us

ed
 a

n 
in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
, w

hi
ch

 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l A
la

rm
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
if

ie
d 

th
e 

on
-

ca
ll 

op
er

at
or

.  
 T

hi
s 

co
nf

ir
m

s 
th

at
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
do

or
 in

tr
us

io
n 

al
ar

m
 is

 
w

or
ki

ng
. D

F

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273176494%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273176494%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273187428%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273187428%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273207618%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273207618%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

6
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
16

56
1

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
4/

23
 0

7:
29

 A
M

2/
4/

23
 0

7:
29

 A
M

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
, 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
 T

he
 o

il 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 
to

 b
e 

"f
ul

l"
, a

nd
 th

e 
ai

r 
fi

lte
r 

w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
w

as
 c

le
an

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 is
su

es
. P

ow
er

 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
a 

m
om

en
t l

at
er

, a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
as

 r
et

ur
ne

d.
 A

ft
er

 th
e 

te
st

 p
er

io
d 

th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 r
e-

in
st

at
ed

, a
nd

 a
ft

er
 a

 c
oo

l-
do

w
n 

pe
ri

od
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

sh
ut

 
do

w
n.

 

32
22

36
1

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
2/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

51
 P

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

51
 P

M
 -

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
C

ur
tis

 G
re

en
 

on
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

23
, 2

02
2.

  T
he

 C
l2

 
pr

ob
e 

w
as

 p
ul

le
d 

ou
t o

f 
th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
ce

lls
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 to

 f
or

ce
 

an
 a

la
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 

te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
, t

he
 

al
ar

m
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
th

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k 
lo

ck
ou

t. 
 T

ru
e 

St
ee

l c
al

le
d 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
 a

la
rm

 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
re

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

.  
T

he
 C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
la

ce
d 

ba
ck

 in
to

 th
e 

fl
ow

 th
ru

 s
am

pl
e 

ce
ll 

af
te

r 
it 

w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 c

le
an

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

to
pp

ed
 u

p.
  A

ft
er

 lo
w

 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 a

la
rm

 c
le

ar
ed

 th
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
lo

ck
ou

t w
as

 r
es

et
 to

 r
es

um
e 

no
rm

al
 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

w
el

l h
ou

se
. T

he
se

 
ac

tio
ns

 v
er

if
ie

d 
pr

op
er

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
lo

w
 C

l2
/in

st
ru

m
en

t a
la

rm
, a

la
rm

 
di

al
er

 a
nd

 w
el

l p
um

p 
in

te
rl

oc
k.

 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273216561%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273216561%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222361%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222361%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

7
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
22

84
5

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

1 
PM

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

1 
PM

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 - T

he
 m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

as
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
17

, 2
02

3 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
1.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 A

pr
on

2.
  F

ac
e 

Sh
ie

ld
3.

  S
pi

ll 
K

it(
s)

 X
 2

: a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
4.

  C
he

m
ic

al
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
on

ta
in

m
en

t 
(i

nt
ac

t)
5.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

6.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

7.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

8.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(a

ll 
te

st
ed

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

9.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(t
es

te
d 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

)

32
23

22
2

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

8 
PM

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

8 
PM

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 - A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

at
 th

e 
W

el
l H

ou
se

 w
as

 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

7,
 2

02
3.

  E
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 
le

ve
ls

 w
er

e 
re

ce
nt

ly
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 

fi
lle

d,
 a

ir
 w

as
 f

lu
sh

ed
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

, a
nd

 r
ea

di
ng

s 
ch

ec
ke

d 
ag

ai
ns

t a
 p

oc
ke

t 
co

lo
ri

m
et

er
.  

A
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 a
ft

er
 

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 p
ro

be
 o

nl
in

e.
  

T
he

 n
ew

 s
lo

pe
 a

ft
er

 c
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

w
as

 
2.

53
 m

A
/p

pm
 (

w
ith

in
 s

pe
c)

. 
O

nl
in

e 
=

 1
.8

0 
m

g/
L

T
es

te
d 

=
 1

.9
6 

m
g/

L

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222845%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222845%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273223222%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273223222%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

8
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
24

64
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

2 
PM

2/
18

/2
3 

11
:2

2 
PM

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
7,

 2
02

3.
  R

ev
ie

w
ed

 
tr

en
di

ng
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

bo
th

 s
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

is
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

in
 

no
rm

al
 p

ar
am

et
er

s.
 S

ta
rt

ed
 e

xh
au

st
 

fa
n 

an
d 

ob
se

rv
ed

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 lo

uv
er

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
op

er
ly

. V
er

if
ie

d 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 

pu
m

p 
on

 h
an

d,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
du

ty
 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 p
um

p 
op

er
at

in
g 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

.

32
24

64
9

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
1/

23
 0

3:
08

 P
M

3/
1/

23
 0

3:
08

 P
M

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

3,
 2

02
2 

by
 C

ur
tis

 
G

re
en

.  
A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 in

sp
ec

te
d,

 b
at

te
ry

 
ch

ar
gi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
, e

tc
. T

he
 g

en
er

at
or

 
w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
al

 lo
ad

 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 g
en

er
at

or
 p

ow
er

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
, a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
ba

ck
 to

 
sh

or
e 

po
w

er
 p

ro
pe

rl
y 

w
he

n 
th

e 
te

st
 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. W

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

, t
he

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
de

fi
ci

en
ci

es
. E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
vo

lts
 a

nd
 a

m
ps

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
, a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

: 
R

PM
's

 =
 1

78
2

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

74
 D

eg
.F

  
B

at
te

ry
 V

ol
ta

ge
=

 1
3 

V
 

O
il 

Pr
es

su
re

 6
6 

ps
i 

Fu
el

 le
ve

l =
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
4.

5 
in

ch
es

H
rs

 a
t s

ta
rt

: 6
42

1 
hr

H
rs

 a
t s

to
p:

 6
42

2 
hr

 

32
25

47
5

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
2/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
2/

15
/2

3 
11

:1
0 

A
M

2/
15

/2
3 

11
:1

0 
A

M
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 

of
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
3 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

5,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
A

ll 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
en

te
re

d,
 la

b 
da

ta
 e

nt
ri

es
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

, W
IS

K
I 

G
ra

ph
s 

co
rr

ec
te

d,
 

an
d 

th
is

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 c
lo

se
d 

of
f.

 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273224644%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273224644%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273224649%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273224649%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273225475%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273225475%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

9
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
33

42
1

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

2/
4/

23
 0

7:
24

 A
M

2/
4/

23
 0

7:
24

 A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
A

na
ly

ze
r 

C
hl

or
in

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

) 
at

 th
e 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 w

as
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

on
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 0
2,

 2
02

3.
  E

le
ct

ro
ly

te
 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
nd

 
fi

lle
d,

 a
ir

 w
as

 f
lu

sh
ed

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 h

ou
si

ng
, a

nd
 r

ea
di

ng
s 

ch
ec

ke
d 

ag
ai

ns
t a

 p
oc

ke
t 

co
lo

ri
m

et
er

.  
A

 s
in

gl
e 

po
in

t 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 a

ft
er

 
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 p

ro
be

 o
nl

in
e.

  
 T

he
 o

nl
in

e 
an

al
yz

er
 d

id
 n

ot
 n

ee
d 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n.
 

32
44

50
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y
C

O
R

R
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
0

 
ba

ck
fl

ow
 p

re
ve

nt
er

 p
ar

ts
 f

or
 

Po
w

as
sa

n 
60

33
C

O
M

P
 

4/
14

/2
3 

02
:4

2 
PM

4/
14

/2
3 

02
:4

2 
PM

ba
ck

fl
ow

 p
re

ve
nt

er
 p

ar
ts

 f
or

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

60
33

 -
 to

ta
l r

eb
ui

ld
 k

it 
re

qu
ir

ed
 f

or
 b

fp
. 

T
F 

Fe
b 

6/
23

pa
rt

s 
in

st
al

le
d

 -
 in

st
al

le
d 

ki
t a

nd
 te

st
ed

. b
ot

h 
ch

ec
ks

 f
ai

le
d.

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

ne
w

 b
ac

k 
fl

ow
 p

re
ve

nt
er

. T
F 

A
pr

il 
14

/2
02

3

32
48

38
7

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
tr

us
io

n 
A

la
rm

 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

10
:5

8 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
10

:5
8 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

tr
us

io
n 

A
la

rm
 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3.

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 a
 te

st
 o

f 
th

e 
w

el
l s

up
pl

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
en

tr
an

ce
 d

oo
r 

in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

 b
y 

no
t d

is
ar

m
in

g 
th

e 
al

ar
m

 
w

he
n 

en
te

ri
ng

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g.

 T
hi

s 
ca

us
ed

 a
n 

in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

, w
hi

ch
 

T
ru

e 
St

ee
l A

la
rm

 M
on

ito
ri

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 n
ot

if
ie

d 
th

e 
on

-
ca

ll 
op

er
at

or
.  

 T
hi

s 
co

nf
ir

m
s 

th
at

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

do
or

 in
tr

us
io

n 
al

ar
m

 is
 

w
or

ki
ng

. D
F

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273233421%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273233421%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273244507%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273244507%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273248387%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273248387%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

10
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
58

09
8

00
00

29
60

04
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 M
cR

ae
 R

oa
d 

R
es

er
vo

ir

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

11
:0

5 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
11

:0
5 

A
M

R
es

er
vo

ir
 N

at
ur

al
 G

as
 G

en
er

at
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
 T

he
 o

il 
le

ve
l w

as
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 f

ou
nd

 
to

 b
e 

"f
ul

l"
, a

nd
 th

e 
ai

r 
fi

lte
r 

w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
w

as
 c

le
an

. T
he

 m
ai

n 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 is
su

es
. P

ow
er

 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
a 

m
om

en
t l

at
er

, a
nd

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
as

 r
et

ur
ne

d.
 A

ft
er

 th
e 

te
st

 p
er

io
d 

th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 r
e-

in
st

at
ed

, a
nd

 a
ft

er
 a

 c
oo

l-
do

w
n 

pe
ri

od
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

sh
ut

 
do

w
n.

 

32
64

78
9

00
00

23
52

94
PA

N
E

L
 A

L
A

R
M

/
D

IA
L

E
R

 0
1 

PO
W

A
SS

A
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 
W

E
L

L

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 L

ow
lif

t, 
W

el
l 

Sy
st

em

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
3/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
10

:5
6 

A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

10
:5

6 
A

M
C

ri
tic

al
 A

la
rm

/D
ia

le
r 

T
es

tin
g 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 -

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 

Fi
nn

ig
an

 o
n 

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3.

  T
he

 
C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
ul

le
d 

ou
t o

f 
th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
ce

lls
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
cl

ea
ni

ng
 a

nd
 to

 f
or

ce
 

an
 a

la
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 

te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
, t

he
 

al
ar

m
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
th

e 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k 
lo

ck
ou

t. 
 T

ru
e 

St
ee

l c
al

le
d 

to
 a

dv
is

e 
th

ey
 h

ad
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
 a

la
rm

 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
re

 th
e 

lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
al

ar
m

.  
T

he
 C

l2
 p

ro
be

 w
as

 p
la

ce
d 

ba
ck

 in
to

 th
e 

fl
ow

 th
ru

 s
am

pl
e 

ce
ll 

af
te

r 
it 

w
as

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 c

le
an

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

to
pp

ed
 u

p.
   

A
ft

er
 th

e 
lo

w
 c

hl
or

in
e 

al
ar

m
 c

le
ar

ed
, t

he
 w

el
l 

pu
m

p 
lo

ck
ou

t w
as

 r
es

et
 to

 r
es

um
e 

no
rm

al
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
w

el
l h

ou
se

. 
T

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 v
er

if
ie

d 
pr

op
er

 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
 C

l2
/in

st
ru

m
en

t 
al

ar
m

, a
la

rm
 d

ia
le

r 
an

d 
w

el
l p

um
p 

in
te

rl
oc

k.
  

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273258098%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273258098%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264789%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264789%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

11
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
65

04
5

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

10
:5

1 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
10

:5
1 

A
M

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
60

33
 - T

he
 m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

as
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

 M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

d 
of

 c
he

ck
in

g/
ve

ri
fy

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ite

m
s:

1.
  C

he
m

ic
al

 A
pr

on
2.

  F
ac

e 
Sh

ie
ld

3.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it(

s)
 X

 2
: a

ll 
ite

m
s 

w
er

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

4.
  C

he
m

ic
al

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t 

(i
nt

ac
t)

5.
  S

af
et

y 
Si

gn
ag

e 
(a

ll 
in

ta
ct

 a
nd

 
vi

si
bl

e)
6.

  F
ir

st
 a

id
 k

it 
7.

  H
ea

ri
ng

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

ea
rm

uf
fs

 
8.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

(a
ll 

te
st

ed
 

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

)
9.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

E
ye

w
as

h 
(t

es
te

d 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
)

32
65

14
7

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tr

ol
 

&
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

10
:5

4 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
10

:5
4 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
 M

ar
ch

 1
6,

 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 lo
w

 c
hl

or
in

e 
cr

iti
ca

l a
la

rm
 / 

lo
ck

ou
t t

es
t t

he
 

an
al

yz
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
as

 f
lu

sh
ed

 a
nd

 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

da
m

ag
e 

an
d 

w
ea

r,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ol

yt
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

le
ve

l w
as

 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
to

pp
ed

 u
p.

 T
he

 p
ro

be
 

w
as

 r
e-

in
se

rt
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

a 
si

ng
le

 p
oi

nt
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

su
lts

: 
O

nl
in

e 
an

al
yz

er
: 1

.7
5 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 
H

an
dh

el
d 

an
al

yz
er

: 1
.8

0 
m

g/
L

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 w
as

 w
ith

in
 0

.0
5 

m
g/

L
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
di

d 
no

t 
re

qu
ir

ed
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t. 
 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273265045%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273265045%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273265147%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273265147%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

12
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
66

94
0

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

PM
In

sp
ec

tio
n

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

10
:5

7 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
10

:5
7 

A
M

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
60

33
 -

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3.

  R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

tr
en

di
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
bo

th
 s

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

w
el

l p
um

p 
is

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
w

ith
in

 
no

rm
al

 p
ar

am
et

er
s.

 S
ta

rt
ed

 e
xh

au
st

 
fa

n 
an

d 
ob

se
rv

ed
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 lo
uv

er
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

op
er

ly
. V

er
if

ie
d 

ch
lo

ri
ne

 
pu

m
p 

on
 h

an
d,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

du
ty

 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 p

um
p 

op
er

at
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
. 

32
66

94
5

00
00

20
91

42
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 D
IE

SE
L

 
PO

W
A

SS
A

N
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 

W
E

L
L

:

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Fa

ci
lit

y,
 P

ow
er

 
G

en
er

at
io

n

PM
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

/
R

ep
la

ce
/R

ep
ai

r
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

11
:0

1 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
11

:0
1 

A
M

W
el

lh
ou

se
 D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

60
33

 - M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d,

 b
el

ts
 

in
sp

ec
te

d,
 b

at
te

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, 

et
c.

 T
he

 g
en

er
at

or
 w

as
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 lo

ad
 w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

po
w

er
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
, a

nd
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

ba
ck

 to
 s

ho
re

 p
ow

er
 

pr
op

er
ly

 w
he

n 
th

e 
te

st
 w

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. W

hi
le

 r
un

ni
ng

, t
he

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
le

ak
s 

or
 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
de

fi
ci

en
ci

es
. E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
vo

lts
 a

nd
 a

m
ps

 w
er

e 
re

co
rd

ed
, a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
va

lu
es

: 
R

PM
's

 =
 1

79
4

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

16
8 

D
eg

.F
  

B
at

te
ry

 V
ol

ta
ge

=
 1

3.
7V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 6

6 
ps

i 
Fu

el
 le

ve
l =

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

5.
0 

in
ch

es
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 6

51
5 

hr
 4

8 
m

in
H

rs
 a

t s
to

p:
 6

51
7 

hr
 3

3 
m

in

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273266940%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273266940%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273266945%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273266945%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
06

13
/

13

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
60

33
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
68

19
4

 
 

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P

O
PE

R
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
60

33
C

O
M

P
3/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

2/
23

 0
5:

17
 P

M
3/

2/
23

 0
5:

17
 P

M
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

60
33

 -
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
on

th
 

of
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
23

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 2
, 2

02
3 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  A
ll 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

ch
ec

ke
d 

an
d 

en
te

re
d,

 la
b 

da
ta

 e
nt

ri
es

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
, W

IS
K

I 
G

ra
ph

s 
co

rr
ec

te
d,

 a
nd

 th
is

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 c
lo

se
d 

of
f.

 

32
76

20
8

00
00

25
85

71
A

N
A

L
Y

Z
E

R
 

C
H

L
O

R
IN

E
 A

IT
-6

01
 

R
E

SE
R

V
O

IR

60
33

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

T
P,

 
Pr

oc
es

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
, 

E
le

va
te

d 
R

es
er

vo
ir

PM
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

11
:0

4 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
11

:0
4 

A
M

A
na

ly
ze

r 
C

hl
or

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Se

rv
ic

e 
(1

m
) 

60
33

 -
 A

na
ly

ze
r 

C
hl

or
in

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n/

Se
rv

ic
e 

(1
m

) 
at

 th
e 

R
es

er
vo

ir
 w

as
 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 b

y 
D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n 

on
 

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3.

  E
le

ct
ro

ly
te

 le
ve

ls
 

w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
fi

lle
d,

 a
ir

 w
as

 
fl

us
he

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
an

al
yz

er
 h

ou
si

ng
, 

an
d 

re
ad

in
gs

 c
he

ck
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 

po
ck

et
 c

ol
or

im
et

er
.  

A
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t 

ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
w

as
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 a
ft

er
 

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

an
al

yz
er

 p
ro

be
 o

nl
in

e.
  

T
he

 o
nl

in
e 

an
al

yz
er

 d
id

 n
ot

 n
ee

d 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n.

O
nl

in
e 

=
 1

.5
8 

m
g/

L
T

es
te

d 
=

 1
.5

4 
m

g/
L

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273268194%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273268194%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273276208%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODIntSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO04Node01%2FMaxMIFnCronPROD04-01%2FMAXIMOMIF%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836605308%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273276208%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 4 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B - Work Order Summary for WWTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

1
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
62

52
1

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
L

O
SE

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
10

/2
3 

06
:1

2 
PM

1/
10

/2
3 

06
:1

2 
PM

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

Ja
nu

ar
y 

09
, 2

02
3.

  D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 G
en

er
at

or
/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l t
es

t..
  A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 

w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d,
 b

el
ts

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 

ba
tte

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, e

tc
. T

he
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
tr

an
sf

er
 b

ut
to

n 
w

as
 

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ar

t c
om

m
an

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
w

as
 in

iti
at

ed
.  

W
hi

le
 

ru
nn

in
g,

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

le
ak

s 
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s.

 
T

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
hi

le
 r

un
ni

ng
: 

R
PM

's
=

 1
82

5 
 

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

16
0 

D
eg

.F
  

B
at

te
ry

 V
ol

ta
ge

=
 1

2.
0 

V
 

O
il 

Pr
es

su
re

 6
0 

ps
i 

H
rs

 a
t s

ta
rt

: 5
01

.2
H

rs
 a

t s
to

p:
 5

01
.5

31
71

37
7

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

Y
E

A
R

S
W

H
M

IS
/M

SD
S/

N
SF

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
nd

 
U

pd
at

e 
(1

y)
 5

74
7

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
24

/2
3 

09
:1

3 
A

M
1/

24
/2

3 
09

:1
3 

A
M

W
H

M
IS

/M
SD

S/
N

SF
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

nd
 

U
pd

at
e 

(1
y)

 5
74

7
 -

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 s

ta
tu

s 
of

 S
D

S 
sh

ee
ts

, 
up

da
te

d 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273162521%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273162521%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171377%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171377%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

2
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
71

50
6

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

L
O

SE
1/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
1/

10
/2

3 
05

:2
8 

PM
1/

10
/2

3 
05

:2
8 

PM
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 - D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 
H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
on

 J
an

ua
ry

 0
9,

 2
02

3 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

si
st

ed
 o

f 
ch

ec
ki

ng
/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it:

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
2.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

3.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

4.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

5.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(w

as
 n

ot
 

w
or

ki
ng

)
6.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

E
ye

w
as

h 
(b

ot
tle

s 
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 u
se

 b
ef

or
e 

da
te

)
7.

  F
ir

e 
E

xt
in

gu
is

he
r

8.
  C

O
 M

on
ito

r

31
71

57
7

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

L
O

SE
1/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
1/

10
/2

3 
06

:0
9 

PM
1/

10
/2

3 
06

:0
9 

PM
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 -
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
09

, 2
02

3.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 

al
l s

ew
ag

e 
st

at
io

n 
lif

t p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
ud

ib
ly

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
at

 
bo

th
 S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
’s

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t s
ta

tio
n.

  P
um

p 
#1

 a
t S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
 S

L
S 

se
em

ed
 a

 li
ttl

e 
no

is
y 

bu
t p

um
p 

ou
tp

ut
 w

as
 n

or
m

al
.  

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
an

el
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

fo
r 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ith

 
no

th
in

g 
un

us
ua

l n
ot

ed
.  

V
en

til
at

io
n 

sc
re

en
s 

at
 th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
ta

tio
n 

w
er

e 
in

 
go

od
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
th

in
g 

el
se

 to
 r

ep
or

t. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171506%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171506%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171577%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171577%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

3
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

31
71

59
0

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:5

7 
PM

1/
31

/2
3 

01
:5

7 
PM

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
C

on
du

ct
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
30

, 2
02

3.
   

B
ot

h 
se

w
ag

e 
pu

m
ps

 w
er

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ff

 in
 “

ha
nd

” 
an

d 
th

e 
w

et
 w

el
l l

ev
el

 w
as

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 

ri
se

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 a

la
rm

 
se

tp
oi

nt
 w

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
.  

It
 w

as
 v

er
if

ie
d 

by
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
e 

W
IN

91
1 

al
ar

m
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

al
ar

m
 c

on
di

tio
n 

w
as

 m
et

.  
T

he
 

on
-c

al
l o

pe
ra

to
r 

re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

al
ar

m
 

ca
ll-

ou
t a

nd
 b

ot
h 

pu
m

ps
 w

er
e 

tu
rn

ed
 

ba
ck

 o
n 

to
 p

um
p 

do
w

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l. 

 
B

ot
h 

se
w

ag
e 

pu
m

ps
 w

er
e 

sh
ut

 o
ff

 in
 

A
ut

o 
w

he
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l r
et

ur
ne

d 
to

 
no

rm
al

 s
et

tin
gs

 in
 le

ss
 th

an
 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f 
pu

m
pi

ng
.

31
76

49
9

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
L

O
SE

1/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

1/
10

/2
3 

04
:5

5 
PM

1/
10

/2
3 

04
:5

5 
PM

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

22
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

05
, 2

02
2 

by
 D

an
 F

in
ni

ga
n.

  
A

ll 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
en

te
re

d,
 la

b 
da

ta
 e

nt
ri

es
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

, a
nd

 th
is

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 
cl

os
ed

 o
ff

. 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171590%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273171590%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273176499%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273176499%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

4
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
16

54
5

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
1/

23
 0

2:
28

 P
M

3/
1/

23
 0

2:
28

 P
M

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

C
ur

tis
 G

re
en

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 G

en
er

at
or

/F
un

ct
io

na
l t

es
t 

on
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

23
, 2

02
3.

  A
ll 

fl
ui

d 
le

ve
ls

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d,
 b

el
ts

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 

ba
tte

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, e

tc
. T

he
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
tr

an
sf

er
 b

ut
to

n 
w

as
 

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ar

t c
om

m
an

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
w

as
 in

iti
at

ed
.  

W
hi

le
 

ru
nn

in
g,

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

le
ak

s 
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s.

 
T

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
hi

le
 r

un
ni

ng
: 

R
PM

's
=

 1
84

0 
 

O
il 

L
ev

el
 =

 F
ul

l
C

oo
la

nt
 T

em
p=

13
0 

D
eg

.F
  

B
at

te
ry

 V
ol

ta
ge

=
 1

2 
V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 6

0 
ps

i 
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 5

02
.4

H
rs

 a
t s

to
p:

 5
02

.8

32
22

28
7

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
2/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

21
 P

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

21
 P

M
 -

C
ur

tis
 G

re
en

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
on

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

3,
 2

02
2 

w
hi

ch
 c

on
si

st
ed

 
of

 c
he

ck
in

g/
ve

ri
fy

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ite

m
s:

 
1.

  S
pi

ll 
K

it:
 a

ll 
ite

m
s 

w
er

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

2.
  S

af
et

y 
Si

gn
ag

e 
(a

ll 
in

ta
ct

 a
nd

 
vi

si
bl

e)
3.

  F
ir

st
 a

id
 k

it 
4.

  H
ea

ri
ng

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

ea
rm

uf
fs

 
5.

  E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

lig
ht

in
g 

 (
no

t 
w

or
ki

ng
)

6.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 u

se
 b

ef
or

e 
da

te
)

7.
  F

ir
e 

E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r
8.

  C
O

 M
on

ito
r

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273216545%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273216545%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222287%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222287%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

5
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
22

29
8

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
2/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

13
 P

M
3/

1/
23

 0
2:

13
 P

M
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 -
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

C
ur

tis
 G

re
en

 o
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
3,

 2
02

2.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 

al
l s

ew
ag

e 
st

at
io

n 
lif

t p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
ud

ib
ly

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
at

 
bo

th
 S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
’s

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t s
ta

tio
n.

  P
um

p 
#1

 a
t S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
 S

L
S 

se
em

ed
 a

 li
ttl

e 
no

is
y 

bu
t p

um
p 

ou
tp

ut
 w

as
 n

or
m

al
.  

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
an

el
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

fo
r 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ith

 
no

th
in

g 
un

us
ua

l n
ot

ed
.  

V
en

til
at

io
n 

sc
re

en
s 

at
 th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
ta

tio
n 

w
er

e 
in

 
go

od
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
th

in
g 

el
se

 to
 r

ep
or

t.

32
22

30
8

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
2/

23
 0

5:
22

 P
M

3/
2/

23
 0

5:
22

 P
M

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
T

he
re

 w
as

 a
n 

ac
tu

al
 H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 

ev
en

t t
ha

t o
cc

ur
re

d 
on

 F
eb

 1
5,

 2
02

3 
du

ri
ng

 a
 w

ar
m

 w
in

te
r 

m
el

t a
nd

 
ra

in
fa

ll 
ev

en
t. 

 T
he

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l f

lo
at

 
w

as
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

, a
nd

 T
ru

e 
St

ee
l 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
th

e 
on

 c
al

l o
pe

ra
to

r 
w

ith
in

 
m

in
ut

es
.

32
25

48
0

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

2/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

4/
13

/2
3 

01
:4

8 
PM

4/
13

/2
3 

01
:4

8 
PM

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222298%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222298%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222308%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273222308%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273225480%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273225480%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

6
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
58

08
2

00
00

29
60

03
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

 G
A

S 
G

E
N

SE
T

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
, F

ac
ili

ty
PM

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
/

R
ep

la
ce

/R
ep

ai
r

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
D

ie
se

l G
en

er
at

or
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
Fu

nc
tio

na
l T

es
t (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

12
:0

1 
PM

3/
17

/2
3 

12
:0

1 
PM

D
ie

se
l G

en
er

at
or

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l T
es

t (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

M
ar

ch
 1

6,
 2

02
3.

  D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 G
en

er
at

or
/

Fu
nc

tio
na

l t
es

t..
  A

ll 
fl

ui
d 

le
ve

ls
 

w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d,
 b

el
ts

 in
sp

ec
te

d,
 

ba
tte

ry
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sy
st

em
, e

tc
. T

he
 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
tr

an
sf

er
 b

ut
to

n 
w

as
 

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ar

t c
om

m
an

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r 
w

as
 in

iti
at

ed
.  

W
hi

le
 

ru
nn

in
g,

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

le
ak

s 
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s.

 
T

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

to
r 

va
lu

es
 w

er
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 w
hi

le
 r

un
ni

ng
: 

R
PM

's
=

 n
/a

  
O

il 
L

ev
el

 =
 F

ul
l

C
oo

la
nt

 T
em

p=
16

5 
D

eg
.F

  
B

at
te

ry
 V

ol
ta

ge
=

 1
2.

0 
V

 
O

il 
Pr

es
su

re
 5

9 
ps

i 
H

rs
 a

t s
ta

rt
: 5

03
.1

H
rs

 a
t s

to
p:

 5
03

.6

32
64

72
5

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

H
ea

lth
 A

nd
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(1
m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
3/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

7/
23

 1
1:

40
 A

M
3/

7/
23

 1
1:

40
 A

M
H

ea
lth

 A
nd

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 - D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 
H

&
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
on

 M
ar

ch
 0

3,
 2

02
3,

 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

si
st

ed
 o

f 
ch

ec
ki

ng
/

ve
ri

fy
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ite
m

s:
 

1.
  S

pi
ll 

K
it:

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
2.

  S
af

et
y 

Si
gn

ag
e 

(a
ll 

in
ta

ct
 a

nd
 

vi
si

bl
e)

3.
  F

ir
st

 a
id

 k
it 

4.
  H

ea
ri

ng
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ea

rm
uf

fs
 

5.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
(r

em
ov

ed
 f

or
 

re
pa

ir
 / 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t)

6.
  E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
E

ye
w

as
h 

(b
ot

tle
s 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 u

se
 b

ef
or

e 
da

te
)

7.
  F

ir
e 

E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r
8.

  C
O

 M
on

ito
r

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273258082%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273258082%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264725%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264725%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


4/
18

/2
3 

12
:5

0:
08

7
/

7

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
P,

C
O

R
R

,O
PE

R
,P

M

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
64

73
6

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

O
M

P
3/

1/
23

 1
2:

00
 A

M
3/

7/
23

 1
1:

42
 A

M
3/

7/
23

 1
1:

42
 A

M
T

PM
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

1m
) 

57
47

 - T
PM

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
1m

) 
57

47
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
M

ar
ch

 0
3,

 2
02

3.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 

al
l s

ew
ag

e 
st

at
io

n 
lif

t p
um

ps
 w

er
e 

vi
su

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
ud

ib
ly

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
at

 
bo

th
 S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
’s

 L
if

t S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
ee

t L
if

t s
ta

tio
n.

  P
um

p 
#1

 a
t S

t. 
G

re
go

ry
 S

L
S 

se
em

ed
 a

 li
ttl

e 
no

is
y 

bu
t p

um
p 

ou
tp

ut
 w

as
 n

or
m

al
.  

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 p
an

el
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 

ch
ec

ke
d 

fo
r 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

w
ith

 
no

th
in

g 
un

us
ua

l n
ot

ed
.  

V
en

til
at

io
n 

sc
re

en
s 

at
 th

e 
C

la
rk

 S
ta

tio
n 

w
er

e 
in

 
go

od
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

as
 

no
th

in
g 

el
se

 to
 r

ep
or

t.

32
64

74
1

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
PM

In
sp

ec
tio

n
1

M
O

N
T

H
S

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
17

/2
3 

11
:5

9 
A

M
3/

17
/2

3 
11

:5
9 

A
M

C
ri

tic
al

 A
la

rm
/D

ia
le

r 
T

es
tin

g 
(1

m
) 

57
47

 -
 C

on
du

ct
ed

 b
y 

D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n 
on

 
M

ar
ch

 1
6,

 2
02

3.
   

B
ot

h 
se

w
ag

e 
pu

m
ps

 w
er

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
ff

 in
 “

ha
nd

” 
an

d 
th

e 
w

et
 w

el
l l

ev
el

 w
as

 a
llo

w
ed

 to
 

ri
se

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 a

la
rm

 
se

tp
oi

nt
 w

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 (

vi
a 

W
IN

91
1)

.  
T

he
 W

IN
91

1 
A

ut
od

ia
le

r 
w

as
 

tr
ig

ge
re

d 
an

d 
m

es
sa

ge
d 

th
e 

op
er

at
or

 
an

d 
bo

th
 p

um
ps

 w
er

e 
tu

rn
ed

 b
ac

k 
on

 
to

 p
um

p 
do

w
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l. 
 B

ot
h 

se
w

ag
e 

pu
m

ps
 w

er
e 

sh
ut

 o
ff

 in
 A

ut
o 

w
he

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l r

et
ur

ne
d 

to
 n

or
m

al
 

se
tti

ng
s 

in
 le

ss
 th

an
 5

 m
in

ut
es

 o
f 

pu
m

pi
ng

. 

32
68

19
9

 
 

57
47

, P
ow

as
sa

n 
W

W
T

L
O

PE
R

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

1
M

O
N

T
H

S
W

IS
K

I 
R

ev
ie

w
 (

1m
) 

57
47

C
O

M
P

3/
1/

23
 1

2:
00

 A
M

3/
2/

23
 0

5:
19

 P
M

3/
2/

23
 0

5:
19

 P
M

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
57

47
 -

W
IS

K
I 

R
ev

ie
w

 (
1m

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

on
th

 
of

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

23
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

M
ar

ch
 2

, 2
02

3 
by

 D
an

 F
in

ni
ga

n.
  A

ll 
va

lu
es

 w
er

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
an

d 
en

te
re

d,
 la

b 
da

ta
 e

nt
ri

es
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

, a
nd

 th
is

 
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 c

lo
se

d 
of

f.
 

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264736%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264736%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264741%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273264741%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273268199%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv01%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO02Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM3%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681836607543%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273268199%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 5 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C - Call-out Report for WWTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



4/
17

/2
3 

14
:4

7:
29

1
/

1

W
or

ko
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

R
ep

or
t S

ta
rt

 D
at

e:
Ja

n 
1,

 2
02

3 
12

:0
0 

A
M

R
ep

or
t E

nd
 D

at
e:

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

3 
11

:5
9 

PM

L
oc

at
io

n:
57

47
*

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 T
yp

e:
C

A
L

L
,E

M
E

R

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

 C
la

ss
:

 

W
or

kO
rd

er
PM

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

or
ko

rd
er

  D
et

ai
ls

W
O

 #
A

ss
et

 I
D

A
ss

et
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
L

oc
at

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

T
yp

e
C

la
ss

FE
Q

U
ni

ts
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

Sc
he

du
le

St
ar

t
A

ct
ua

l
St

ar
t

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
ns

h
W

or
kL

og
 D

et
ai

l

32
46

36
7

 
 

57
47

, C
la

rk
 S

PS
C

A
L

L
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e
0

 
Po

w
as

sa
n 

C
la

rk
 S

t. 
Se

w
ag

e 
St

n 
W

el
l H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
C

O
M

P
 

2/
15

/2
3 

05
:1

5 
PM

2/
15

/2
3 

10
:3

0 
PM

Po
w

as
sa

n 
C

la
rk

 S
t. 

Se
w

ag
e 

St
n 

W
el

l 
W

el
l H

ig
h 

L
ev

el
 - 16

:0
1-

-R
ec

ei
ve

d 
W

IN
91

1 
A

la
rm

 f
or

 
C

la
rk

 S
tr

ee
t H

ig
h 

W
et

 W
el

l L
ev

el
17

:2
0-

-R
ec

ei
ve

d 
T

ru
e 

St
ee

l 
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 H
ig

h 
L

ev
el

 F
lo

at
. 

C
he

ck
ed

 f
or

ec
as

t: 
ra

in
 e

ve
nt

 h
as

 
en

de
d 

w
ith

 a
 b

ri
ef

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

ra
in

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 la

te
r 

to
ni

gh
t. 

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 

tr
en

di
ng

: t
re

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
fl

at
lin

ed
 b

ut
 

no
 m

or
e 

pr
ec

ip
ita

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
fo

re
ca

st
.

22
:0

0-
O

ns
ite

 to
 in

sp
ec

t w
et

 w
el

l: 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

sh
ow

s 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l w

as
 a

t 
le

as
t 2

0 
in

ch
es

 b
el

ow
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

 w
ith

 
no

 s
ig

ns
 o

f 
ov

er
fl

ow
 (

ch
lo

ri
ne

 p
uc

ks
 

ar
e 

dr
y,

 w
et

 le
ve

l b
el

ow
, e

tc
.)

. B
ot

h 
pu

m
ps

 a
re

 r
un

ni
ng

 a
nd

 H
ig

h 
L

ev
el

 
fl

oa
t i

s 
al

m
os

t d
is

en
ga

ge
d.

22
:3

0-
-H

ig
h 

le
ve

l f
lo

at
 is

 n
ow

 
di

se
ng

ag
ed

 a
nd

 w
et

 w
el

l l
ev

el
 is

 
ba

ck
 to

 n
or

m
al

.

run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM4%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681757248998%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273246367%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true
run?__report=%2FD%3A%2Fibm%2FWebSphere855%2FAppServer%2Fprofiles%2FPRODAppSrv02%2Ftemp%2FMAXIMO03Node01%2FMaximoUIJVM4%2FMAXIMOUI%2Fmaximouiweb.war%2Freportruntime%2Freports%2F1681757248998%2Fbirtreport%2FWoprint.rptdesign&CostHidFlag=N&csrftoken=null&where=workorder.wonum+%3D%273246367%27&paramdelimiter=%7C%7C&appname=WOTRACK&uisessionid=null&paramstring=appHierarchy%3DWOTRACK&__overwrite=true


  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 6 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Appendix D - Performance Assessment Report Water 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



R
ep

or
t e

xt
ra

ct
ed

 0
4/

18
/2

02
3 

12
:4

2
Fa

ci
lit

y:
   

 [6
03

3]
 P

O
W

AS
SA

N
 D

R
IN

K
IN

G
 W

AT
ER

 S
YS

TE
M

W
or

ks
:  

  [
22

00
00

57
6]

  

01
/2

02
3

02
/2

02
3

03
/2

02
3

<-
-T

ot
al

-->
<-

-A
vg

.--
>

<-
-M

ax
.--

>
<-

-M
in

.--
>

Fl
ow

s:
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 T
ot

al
 - 

R
aw

 W
el

l 1
 (m

³)
58

27
.5

1
53

34
.0

1
61

87
.1

7
17

34
8.

69
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 T
ot

al
 - 

R
aw

 W
el

l 2
 (m

³)
57

13
.4

4
50

65
.0

7
56

92
.9

9
16

47
1.

5
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 A
vg

 - 
R

aw
 W

el
l 1

 (m
³/d

)
18

7.
98

19
0.

5
19

9.
59

19
2.

69
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 A
vg

 - 
R

aw
 W

el
l 2

 (m
³/d

)
18

4.
3

18
0.

9
18

3.
64

18
2.

95
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 M
ax

 - 
R

aw
 W

el
l 1

 (m
³/d

)
28

1.
62

28
0.

71
30

7.
72

30
7.

72
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 M
ax

 - 
R

aw
 W

el
l 2

 (m
³/d

)
26

5.
18

25
1.

95
26

5.
97

26
5.

97
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 T
ot

al
 - 

R
aw

 W
at

er
 - 

To
ta

l (
m

³)
11

54
0.

95
10

39
9.

08
11

88
0.

16
33

82
0.

19
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 A
vg

 - 
R

aw
 W

at
er

 - 
To

ta
l (

m
³/d

)
37

2.
29

37
1.

4
38

3.
23

37
5.

64
R

aw
 F

lo
w

: M
on

th
ly

 M
ax

 - 
R

aw
 W

at
er

 - 
To

ta
l (

m
³/d

)
43

8.
5

44
2.

18
49

5.
95

49
5.

95
Tu

rb
id

ity
:

R
aw

: M
ax

 T
ur

bi
di

ty
 - 

R
aw

 W
el

l 1
 (N

TU
)

0.
12

0.
11

0.
1

0.
12

R
aw

: M
ax

 T
ur

bi
di

ty
 - 

R
aw

 W
el

l 2
 (N

TU
)

0.
16

0.
17

0.
12

0.
17

C
he

m
ic

al
 P

ar
am

et
er

s:
Tr

ea
te

d:
 M

ax
 N

itr
ite

 - 
TW

1 
(m

g/
L)

<
0.

00
3

<
0.

00
3

Tr
ea

te
d:

 M
ax

 N
itr

at
e 

- T
W

1 
(m

g/
L)

0.
86

3
0.

86
3

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n:
 M

ax
 T

H
M

 - 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

(µ
g/

l)
5.

5
5.

5
C

hl
or

in
e 

R
es

id
ua

ls
:

Tr
ea

te
d:

 M
in

 F
re

e 
C

l2
 R

es
id

 - 
Tr

ea
te

d 
W

at
er

 (m
g/

L)
1.

10
8

1.
14

1
1.

30
7

1.
10

8
Tr

ea
te

d:
 M

ax
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 R
es

id
 - 

Tr
ea

te
d 

W
at

er
 (m

g/
L)

2.
38

3
2.

54
5

2.
37

3
2.

54
5

D
is

t: 
M

in
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 R
es

id
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(m

g/
L)

1.
32

1.
3

1.
33

1.
3

D
is

t: 
M

ax
 F

re
e 

C
l2

 R
es

id
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
(m

g/
L)

2.
05

1.
95

2.
16

2.
16

B
ac

ti 
Sa

m
pl

es
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

:
R

aw
 B

ac
ti:

  #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 - 
R

aw
 W

el
l 1

5
4

4
13

R
aw

 B
ac

ti:
  #

 o
f s

am
pl

es
 - 

R
aw

 W
el

l 2
5

4
4

13
Tr

ea
te

d 
B

ac
ti:

 #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 - 
TW

1
2

2
4

8
Tr

ea
te

d 
B

ac
ti:

 #
 o

f s
am

pl
es

 - 
TW

2
3

2
5

D
is

t B
ac

ti:
 #

 o
f s

am
pl

es
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
15

12
12

39
Tr

ea
te

d 
B

ac
ti:

 #
 o

f T
C

 e
xc

ee
da

nc
es

 - 
TW

1
0

0
0

0
Tr

ea
te

d 
B

ac
ti:

 #
 o

f T
C

 e
xc

ee
da

nc
es

 - 
TW

2
0

0
0

Tr
ea

te
d 

B
ac

ti:
 #

 o
f E

C
 e

xc
ee

da
nc

es
 - 

TW
1

0
0

0
0

Tr
ea

te
d 

B
ac

ti:
 #

 o
f E

C
 e

xc
ee

da
nc

es
 - 

TW
2

0
0

0
D

is
t B

ac
ti:

 #
 o

f T
C

 e
xc

ee
da

nc
es

 - 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0
0

D
is

t B
ac

ti:
 #

 o
f E

C
 e

xc
ee

da
nc

es
 - 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
0

0
0

0

Po
w

as
sa

n 
D

rin
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ep
or

t W
at

er

Fr
om

: 0
1/

01
/2

02
3 

to
 3

1/
03

/2
02

3



  POWASSAN WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS 
Northeastern Ontario Region      QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 

 

Powassan Water & Wastewater Systems - Quarterly Operations Report Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix E - Performance Assessment Report Wastewater 



 2
/ 

2
0
2
3

<
--

A
v
g

--
>

<
--

M
a
x
--

>
<

-C
ri

te
ri

a
->

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
T

o
ta

l 
- 

R
a
w

 m
³/

d
  

  
1
3
,2

7
4
.1

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
t 
G

re
g
o
ry

 m
³/

d
  

  
4
6
2
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
T

o
ta

l 
- 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
e
e
t 
m

³/
d

  
  

1
2
,8

1
2
.1

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
A

v
g
 -

 R
a
w

 m
³/

d
  

  
4
7
4
.0

8
  

 
5
0
1
.5

3
 

9
4
0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
A

v
g
 -

 S
t 
G

re
g
o
ry

 m
³/

d
  

  
1
6
.5

0
  

 
1
6
.6

1
 

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
A

v
g
 -

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
e
e
t 
m

³/
d

  
  

4
5
7
.5

8
  

 
4
8
4
.9

2
 

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
M

a
x
 -

 R
a
w

 m
³/

d
  

  
1
,0

6
5
.3

0
  

 
 

1
,0

6
5
.3

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
M

a
x
 -

 S
t 
G

re
g
o
ry

 m
³/

d
  

  
2
6
.8

0
  

 
 

2
6
.8

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
M

a
x
 -

 C
la

rk
 S

tr
e
e
t 
m

³/
d

  
  

1
,0

3
8
.8

0
  

 
 

1
,0

3
8
.8

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
C

o
u
n
t 
- 

R
a
w

 m
³/

d
  

  
2
8
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
C

o
u
n
t 
- 

S
t 
G

re
g
o
ry

 m
³/

d
  

  
2
8
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

 F
lo

w
: 
C

o
u
n
t 
- 

C
la

rk
 S

tr
e
e
t 
m

³/
d

  
  

2
8
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
A

v
g
 B

O
D

5
 -

 R
a
w

 m
g
/L

  
  

2
5
0
.0

0
  

 
2
2
4
.0

0
 

2
6
3
.0

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
#
 o

f 
s
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
B

O
D

5
 -

 R
a
w

  
  

  
1
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
A

v
g
 T

S
S

 -
 R

a
w

 m
g
/L

  
  

1
3
9
.0

0
  

 
1
5
3
.0

0
 

1
6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
#
 o

f 
s
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
T

S
S

 -
 R

a
w

  
  

  
1
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
A

v
g
 T

P
 -

 R
a
w

 m
g
/L

  
  

1
.6

0
  

 
2
.3

4
 

2
.9

2
0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
#
 o

f 
s
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
T

P
 -

 R
a
w

  
  

  
1
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
A

v
g
 T

K
N

 -
 R

a
w

 m
g
/L

  
  

1
4
.9

0
  

 
1
8
.4

0
 

2
0
.4

0
0
.0

0

R
a
w

: 
#
 o

f 
s
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
T

K
N

 -
 R

a
w

  
  

  
1
.0

0
  

 
 

0
.0

0
1
.0

0
1
.0

0
3
.0

0

P
o

w
as

sa
n

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

La
go

o
n

s

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

Fr
o

m
: 0

1
/0

1
/2

0
2

3
 t

o
 3

1
/0

3
/2

0
2

3

N
it

ro
g

e
n

 S
e
ri

e
s

1
9
.9

0
2
0
.4

0

2
.9

2
2
.5

1

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
3
.0

0

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
3
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
h

o
s

p
h

o
ru

s
: 

T
P

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

s
p

e
n

d
e

d
 S

o
li

d
s

: 
T

S
S

1
5
8
.0

0
1
6
2
.0

0

1
5
9
.0

0
2
6
3
.0

0

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
3
.0

0

3
1
.0

0
3
1
.0

0
9
0
.0

0

B
io

c
h

e
m

ic
a
l 

O
x
y
g

e
n

 D
e
m

a
n

d
: 

B
O

D
5

3
1
.0

0
3
1
.0

0
9
0
.0

0

3
1
.0

0
3
1
.0

0
9
0
.0

0

2
5
.4

0
2
5
.2

0

5
8
4
.5

0
8
0
2
.1

0

4
6
4
.6

8
5
2
9
.8

4

5
9
9
.4

0
8
2
3
.0

0

4
8
0
.8

2
5
4
7
.0

3

1
6
.1

4
1
7
.1

8

5
0
0
.3

0
5
3
2
.7

0
1
,4

9
5
.0

0

1
4
,4

0
5
.2

0
1
6
,4

2
5
.1

0
4
3
,6

4
2
.4

0

F
lo

w
s

1
4
,9

0
5
.5

0
1
6
,9

5
7
.8

0
4
5
,1

3
7
.4

0

5
7

4
7

 P
O

W
A

S
S

A
N

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 L

A
G

O
O

N
  

 1
 /

  
2
0
2
3

 3
/ 

2
0
2
3

<
--

T
o

ta
l-

->



Le
ad

in
g 

th
e 

w
ay

 f
or

w
ar

d
| 2

02
2 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t



Co
nt

en
ts

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

  
 

 
 

 
 

3

Ch
ai

r’s
 M

es
sa

ge
 

 
 

 
 

 
4

Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 M

es
sa

ge
 

 
 

 
 

6

W
ho

 W
e 

Ar
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8

N
av

ig
at

in
g 

ne
w

 p
at

hs
, t

og
et

he
r 

 
 

 
12

St
riv

in
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
io

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
  

 
22

Bu
ild

in
g 

br
id

ge
s 

an
d 

fo
rm

in
g 

ne
w

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
 

31

N
ew

 fr
on

tie
rs

: I
nn

ov
at

in
g 

ho
w

 w
e 

w
or

k 
 

39
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

45

Ad
di

tio
na

l R
ep

or
tin

g 
 

 
 

 
47

Fi
na

nc
ia

l H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

 
 

 
 

48

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
49

 2
   

 | 
  A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

02
2



In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

, p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

re
ly

 o
n 

us
 fo

r 
im

pa
rt

ia
l, 

ex
pe

rt
 d

at
a 

an
d 

in
si

gh
ts

 o
n 

O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pr

op
er

ty
 m

ar
ke

t. 
In

 ti
m

es
 o

f u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
e,

 w
e 

ar
e 

he
re

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

m
ak

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 fo
r t

od
ay

, a
nd

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
.   A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

02
2 

   
|  

   
3



Ch
ai

r’s
 M

es
sa

ge

 4
   

 | 
  A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

02
2

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
ou

r 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
, s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 o

f 
O

nt
ar

io
Th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ci
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 se

t a
m

bi
tio

us
 ta

rg
et

s f
or

 h
ou

si
ng

.  
As

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pr

op
er

ty
 m

ar
ke

t 
ex

pe
rt

s, 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

ad
y 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 in

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

es
e 

go
al

s.

I a
m

 p
ro

ud
 o

f M
PA

C’
s 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
be

in
g 

a 
fle

xi
bl

e,
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

t a
nd

 w
or

ld
-

cl
as

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
th

at
 p

ut
s 

its
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

cu
ltu

re
 a

t t
he

 fo
re

fr
on

t. 
W

hi
le

 th
e 

la
st

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
iffi

cu
lt 

fo
r a

ll 
of

 u
s,

 
M

PA
C 

re
m

ai
ns

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 o
ur

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s.

 

Fo
r a

 th
ird

 y
ea

r, 
w

e 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
 m

an
ag

ed
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

a 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 a
 0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l m

un
ic

ip
al

 le
vy

. A
s 

w
e 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d,
 

w
e 

w
ill

 w
or

k 
ha

rd
 to

 b
al

an
ce

 th
e 

la
st

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 im
pa

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
pa

nd
em

ic
 th

at
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 m

us
t g

ra
pp

le
 w

ith
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
eff

ec
ts

 o
f r

is
in

g 
in

fla
tio

n,
 la

bo
ur

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r c

os
ts

. M
or

e 
th

an
 e

ve
r, 

w
e 

w
ill

 d
riv

e 
fo

r i
nn

ov
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ur
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. 

To
 fu

rt
he

r s
up

po
rt

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, w

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 o

ur
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 d
at

a 
an

d 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

ou
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

 W
e 

w
or

ke
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
w

ith
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 

Al
an

 S
pa

ce
k

Ch
ai

r, 
M

PA
C 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s



 

Ch
ai

r’s
 M

es
sa

ge

“A
s 

w
e 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d,
 w

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

ha
rd

 to
 b

al
an

ce
 th

e 
la

st
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 im

pa
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

pa
nd

em
ic

 th
at

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 

m
us

t g
ra

pp
le

 w
ith

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

eff
ec

ts
 o

f r
is

in
g 

in
fla

tio
n,

 
la

bo
ur

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

.”

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

5

to
 d

ig
iti

ze
 th

ei
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

it 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Li

st
 o

f E
le

ct
or

s 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

2 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l 

bo
ar

d 
el

ec
tio

ns
.

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ou

r p
ub

lic
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

eff
or

ts
 to

 h
el

p 
O

nt
ar

ia
ns

 le
ar

n 
m

or
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s.
 O

ur
 “m

yt
h 

ve
rs

us
 fa

ct
” c

am
pa

ig
n 

is
 re

ac
hi

ng
 m

ill
io

ns
 

of
 O

nt
ar

ia
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

ou
r r

ol
e 

an
d 

de
bu

nk
 

co
m

m
on

 m
yt

hs
 s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

ds
 th

at
 

M
PA

C 
do

es
 n

ot
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 s
et

 o
r i

nc
re

as
e 

ta
x 

ra
te

s.

It 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

us
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

O
nt

ar
ia

ns
 

ab
ou

t o
ur

 w
or

k.
 T

ha
t i

s 
w

hy
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ga
in

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
ou

r a
nn

ua
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t, 
w

hi
ch

 e
va

lu
at

es
 o

ur
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 o
ur

 g
oa

ls
 in

 a
re

as
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 c
ap

tu
rin

g 
ne

w
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t g
oi

ng
 to

 
ap

pe
al

, a
nd

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

.

Al
an

 S
pa

ce
k

Ch
ai

r, 
M

PA
C 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s

http://Performance Report


Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 M

es
sa

ge

 6
   

 | 
  A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

02
2

Le
ad

in
g 

th
e 

w
ay

 f
or

w
ar

d
W

e 
kn

ow
 t

ha
t 

pr
op

er
ty

, a
nd

 t
he

 f
ut

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

va
lu

es
, 

ar
e 

of
 in

te
re

st
 t

o 
al

l O
nt

ar
ia

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

, 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 o
ur

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 c
us

to
m

er
s. 

At
 M

PA
C,

 w
e 

ar
e 

he
re

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
in

si
gh

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u 

re
ly

 o
n.

   
  

M
PA

C’
s 

le
ad

in
g 

ex
pe

rt
is

e,
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
w

or
ld

’s 
la

rg
es

t p
ro

pe
rt

y 
da

ta
ba

se
. O

ur
 re

al
-ti

m
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 v
al

ue
s,

 a
tt

rib
ut

es
, 

an
d 

re
po

rt
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

, b
an

ks
, l

en
de

rs
, i

ns
ur

er
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
al

 
es

ta
te

 in
du

st
ry

.

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

ur
 c

lie
nt

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d,

 w
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 v

ar
io

us
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 in
 2

02
2 

th
at

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 d
at

a 
re

ad
in

es
s,

 
an

d 
w

e 
ha

ve
 e

xc
iti

ng
 m

ile
st

on
es

 a
he

ad
. O

ur
 re

al
-ti

m
e 

va
lu

es
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 n

ot
ew

or
th

y 
be

ca
us

e 
it 

w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 v

al
ue

 fo
r a

ny
 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
n 

an
y 

gi
ve

n 
da

y 
an

d 
w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
ro

du
ct

 o
ffe

rin
gs

.

O
ne

 o
f t

ho
se

 o
ffe

rin
gs

 is
 o

ur
 p

ro
pe

rt
yl

in
e™

 e
-s

to
re

, w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 u

se
rs

 to
 

ob
ta

in
 a

cc
ur

at
e,

 re
al

-ti
m

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
qu

ic
kl

y 
an

d 
ea

si
ly

 fo
r o

ve
r fi

ve
 

m
ill

io
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

, a
nd

 o
ve

r 1
0 

m
ill

io
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
Ca

na
da

-w
id

e.
 In

 
20

22
, w

e 
in

so
ur

ce
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 n

ew
 s

to
re

, w
ith

 in
no

va
tio

ns
 li

ke
 o

ur
 

se
am

le
ss

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 M
LS

 p
la

tfo
rm

s 
an

d 
ge

os
pa

tia
l m

ap
pi

ng
. 

N
ic

ol
e 

M
cN

ei
ll

M
PA

C 
Pr

es
id

en
t a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r



“B
y 

nu
rt

ur
in

g 
an

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

w
or

kp
la

ce
, w

e 
ar

e 
eq

ui
pp

in
g 

ou
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

th
ey

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
du

st
ry

 p
io

ne
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 p

re
pa

re
d 

to
 le

ad
 th

e 
w

ay
 fo

rw
ar

d,
 n

o 
m

at
te

r w
ha

t c
om

es
 n

ex
t.”

Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 M

es
sa

ge

D
ue

 in
 p

ar
t t

o 
th

e 
ad

va
nc

em
en

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
ne

w
 s

to
re

, o
ur

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t d

iv
is

io
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 re
co

rd
-b

re
ak

in
g 

an
nu

al
 re

ve
nu

e 
of

 o
ve

r $
26

 m
ill

io
n.

 T
hr

ou
gh

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

Va
lu

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f I

re
la

nd
 w

ith
 o

ur
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
, w

e 
al

so
 g

en
er

at
ed

 o
ve

r $
1 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
re

ve
nu

e,
 w

hi
ch

 h
el

ps
 o

ffs
et

 th
e 

fe
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 p

ay
 fo

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

N
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 

de
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 o
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

ou
r c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

m
ak

in
g 

M
PA

C 
a 

gr
ea

t p
la

ce
 to

 w
or

k.
 D

ed
ic

at
ed

 to
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
, 

op
en

ne
ss

 a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n,
 w

e 
ar

e 
na

vi
ga

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
at

hs
 

to
w

ar
d 

a 
he

al
th

y,
 p

os
iti

ve
 w

or
k 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t w

he
re

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ca
n 

be
 th

ei
r w

ho
le

, a
ut

he
nt

ic
 s

el
ve

s.
 

Th
is

 p
as

t y
ea

r, 
w

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
 o

ur
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

en
su

rin
g 

al
l v

oi
ce

s 
ar

e 
re

sp
ec

te
d,

 v
al

ue
d 

an
d 

he
ar

d 
by

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 
M

PA
C’

s 
Eq

ui
ty

, D
iv

er
si

ty
, I

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 A
nt

i-R
ac

is
m

 o
ffi

ce
. 

W
e 

al
so

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

he
al

th
ie

r w
or

k-
lif

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
an

d 
ha

bi
ts

 
by

 in
tr

od
uc

in
g 

fle
xi

bl
e 

w
or

k 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

or
kp

la
ce

 
w

el
ln

es
s 

in
iti

at
iv

es
.

By
 n

ur
tu

rin
g 

an
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

, w
e 

ar
e 

eq
ui

pp
in

g 
ou

r p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

to
ol

s 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

du
st

ry
 

pi
on

ee
rs

 w
ho

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 le
ad

 th
e 

w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d,

 n
o 

m
at

te
r 

w
ha

t c
om

es
 n

ex
t.

N
ic

ol
e 

M
cN

ei
ll

M
PA

C 
Pr

es
id

en
t a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

7



W
ho

 w
e 

ar
e

W
e 

ar
e 

O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pr

op
er

ty
 m

ar
ke

t e
xp

er
ts

. O
ur

 jo
b 

is
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d 

cl
as

si
fy

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 th
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 

fiv
e 

m
illi

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 im
pa

rt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
in

ve
nt

or
y.

O
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

re
 u

se
d 

by
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 to
 

di
st

rib
ut

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s.

 T
he

 w
or

k 
w

e 
do

 is
 v

ita
l i

np
ut

 fo
r 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
s,

 b
us

in
es

s 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
. O

ur
 d

at
a 

al
so

 h
el

ps
 id

en
tif

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
tr

en
ds

 
in

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

us
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 O

nt
ar

io
.

Pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 c
an

 v
is

it 
m

pa
c.

ca
 a

nd
 lo

g 
in

 to
 

A
bo

ut
M

yP
ro

pe
rt

yTM
 to

 le
ar

n 
m

or
e 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 w
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 
th

ei
r p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 s
ee

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
e 

ha
ve

 o
n 

fil
e 

an
d 

co
m

pa
re

 th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rt

y 
to

 o
th

er
s 

in
 th

ei
r n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

. I
f a

 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r d
is

ag
re

es
 w

ith
 th

ei
r a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 fi

le
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r R

ec
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d/
or

 a
n 

ap
pe

al
 to

 
th

e 
As

se
ss

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
.  

O
nt

ar
io

’s
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d 

Ta
xa

tio
n 

Sy
st

em

1.
Pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

ar
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
.

2.

 8
   

 | 
  A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

02
2

As
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
re

 s
ha

re
d 

w
ith

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
.

3.
M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 u
se

 th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
s 

to
 s

et
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 ta

x 
ra

te
s.

http://www.mpac.ca
http://AboutMyPropertyTM 


G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

of
 O

nt
ar

io
 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

’s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 ta
xa

tio
n 

la
w

s 
an

d 
de

te
rm

in
es

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ta
x 

ra
te

s.

M
PA

C
D

et
er

m
in

es
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

al
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

.

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
D

et
er

m
in

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
, s

et
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
ta

x 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

co
lle

ct
 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s 
to

 p
ay

 fo
r 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

Pr
op

er
ty

 O
w

ne
rs

Pa
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s 
w

hi
ch

 p
ay

 
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
,  

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
ta

xe
s 

th
at

 h
el

p 
fu

nd
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

.

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

9



| 
Te

st
im

on
ia

l

 1
0 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

“I
 a

m
 p

ro
ud

 t
ha

t 
I a

m
 a

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 t

ea
m

 o
f 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
w

ho
 e

xc
el

 a
t 

co
lla

bo
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
. C

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y,

 w
e 

w
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 M
PA

C’
s 

co
rp

or
at

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

hi
le

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

a 
cu

lt
ur

e 
of

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e.

”

Pa
ul

 S
.  

| 
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy



D
id

 y
ou

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
ot

ic
e 

fr
om

 u
s?

W
e 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
ev

er
y 

da
y.

 
W

he
ne

ve
r 

w
e 

m
ak

e 
a 

ch
an

ge
 to

 a
 

pr
op

er
ty

’s 
de

ta
ils

, w
e 

no
tif

y 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 

ow
ne

r 
by

 m
ai

lin
g 

a 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
N

ot
ic

e.
 S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t c

om
m

on
 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
e 

re
fle

ct
 a

re
 to

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ue

 o
r 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
 

H
ow

 t
o 

re
ad

 y
ou

r 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
no

tic
e

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

11

https://youtu.be/oQZMdIxoiYs
https://youtu.be/oQZMdIxoiYs


Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
As

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 o

ur
 2

02
1-

20
25

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n,

 M
PA

C 
is 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

 
ne

w
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fo

r w
or

kf
or

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

pa
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
su

cc
es

sio
n,

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
an

 E
qu

ity
, D

iv
er

sit
y,

 In
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
 

An
ti-

Ra
ci

sm
 (E

D
IA

) s
tr

at
eg

y,
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
m

et
ric

s.

El
ev

at
in

g 
ou

r 
w

or
kf

or
ce

Pu
tt

in
g 

ou
r p

eo
pl

e 
fir

st
 is

 a
bo

ut
 m

ak
in

g 
M

PA
C 

a 
gr

ea
t p

la
ce

 to
 w

or
k,

 fr
om

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 

up
. W

e 
ar

e 
pr

ou
d 

to
 b

oa
st

 im
pr

es
si

ve
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 re
te

nt
io

n,
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 5
0%

 o
f o

ur
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ha

vi
ng

 b
ee

n 
w

ith
 M

PA
C 

fo
r m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0 

ye
ar

s.
 W

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 h

on
ou

re
d 

to
 

sh
ar

e 
85

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ha
ve

 re
ac

he
d 

a 
m

ile
st

on
e 

of
 2

5 
ye

ar
s 

or
 m

or
e.

 

N
av

ig
at

in
g 

ne
w

 p
at

hs
, t

og
et

he
r

W
e 

ar
e 

co
nt

in
uo

us
ly

 in
vi

tin
g 

ne
w

 ta
le

nt
 to

 jo
in

 o
ur

 e
xi

st
in

g 
te

am
 o

f b
rig

ht
 a

nd
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 h

el
p 

co
-c

re
at

e 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

. T
hi

s 
ye

ar
, w

e 
am

pe
d 

up
 o

ur
 e

ffo
rt

s 
to

 a
tt

ra
ct

 a
nd

 
re

ta
in

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 ta

le
nt

 b
y:

• 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

a 
cu

ltu
re

 o
f c

on
tin

uo
us

 le
ar

ni
ng

, c
re

di
bi

lit
y,

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lis
m

. O
ur

 
va

lu
at

io
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
 a

nd
 o

ur
 

fu
lly

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

va
lu

at
io

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 g

ro
w

 in
 th

ei
r p

er
so

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

By
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
02

2,
 6

83
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
he

ld
 a

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n.

• 
In

cl
ud

in
g 

ou
r c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

eq
ui

ty
, d

iv
er

si
ty

, i
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
  

an
ti-

ra
ci

sm
 in

 o
ur

 jo
b 

po
st

in
gs

 a
nd

 b
eg

an
 e

m
be

dd
in

g 
it 

in
to

 o
ur

  
hi

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s.

“O
ur

 g
oa

l i
s 

to
 

em
be

d 
eq

ui
ty

, 
di

ve
rs

ity
, i

nc
lu

sio
n,

 
an

d 
an

ti-
ra

ci
sm

 in
 

ev
er

y 
fa

ce
t o

f t
he

 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n,
 a

nd
 

ha
ve

 it
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 w
e 

do
.” 

R
up

a 
Ag

ga
rw

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

Eq
ui

ty
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, 
In

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

 
An

ti-
Ra

ci
sm

 1
2 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



• 
In

ve
st

in
g 

in
 s

oc
ia

l m
ed

ia
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 a
pp

lic
an

t  
tr

ac
ki

ng
 s

ys
te

m
.

• 
O

ffe
rin

g 
hy

br
id

 a
nd

 fl
ex

ib
le

 w
or

k 
op

tio
ns

.

• 
Fo

cu
si

ng
 s

pe
ci

al
 e

ffo
rt

s 
on

 IT
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t.

Th
an

ks
 to

 th
es

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

eff
or

ts
, M

PA
C 

w
as

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
on

e 
of

 
G

re
at

er
 T

or
on

to
’s

 T
op

 E
m

pl
oy

er
s 

fo
r t

he
 fo

ur
th

 y
ea

r i
n 

a 
ro

w
. 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

13

Eq
ui

ty
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
nc

lu
si

on
 a

n 
An

ti-
R

ac
is

m
 b

y 
th

e 
nu

m
be

rs

6 
ev

en
ts

 f
or

 P
rid

e:
• 

V
irt

ua
l L

ea
de

r 
Ch

at
• 

 2
SL

G
BT

Q
IA

+ 
re

so
ur

ce
 li

br
ar

y
	
la
un
ch
ed
	f
or
	s
ta
ff

• 
Pr

id
e 

R
un

/W
al

k 
fu

nd
ra

is
er

• 
 2

SL
G

BT
Q

IA
+ 

pa
ne

l d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

• 
2	
Fl
ag

	R
ai
si
ng
s	
at
	o
ur
	H
ea
d	
offi

ce
• 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l D
ay

 A
ga

in
st

 
H

om
op

ho
bi

a,
 T

ra
ns

ph
ob

ia
 &

  
 

Bi
ph

ob
ia

8 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

 
N

at
io

na
l D

ay
 f

or
 T

ru
th

 a
nd

 R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n:
 

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 v

ia
 W

oo
dl

an
d 

Cu
lt

ur
al

 C
en

tr
e 

• 
3 

V
irt

ua
l T

ou
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 

M
oh

aw
k 

In
st

itu
te

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l S
ch

oo
l (

35
5 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

) 
• 

2 
Tr

ut
h 

an
d 

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 (2

41
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
)

• 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 a

rt
ic

le
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
• 

Ar
tic

le
 f

ro
m

 N
ic

ol
e 

M
cN

ei
ll

• 
N

at
io

na
l D

ay
 f

or
 T

ru
th

 a
nd

 
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

on
lin

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 m

od
ul

e 
(1

37
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
)

https://reviews.canadastop100.com/top-employer-municipal-property-assessment


In
sp

iri
ng

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

be
ga

n 
pa

vi
ng

 th
e 

w
ay

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
 m

or
e 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
im

pr
es

si
ve

 s
tr

id
es

 to
w

ar
ds

  
th

is
 g

oa
l: 

• 
M

PA
C 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 b
ui

ld
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
ED

IA
 in

iti
at

iv
es

, w
ith

 o
ve

r 2
50

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
-le

d 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
  

th
e 

ye
ar

.  

• 
A 

th
ird

-p
ar

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
kf

or
ce

, c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 E

D
IA

 le
ns

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 
43

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
m

or
e 

eq
ui

ta
bl

e,
 d

iv
er

se
, 

in
cl

us
iv

e,
 a

nd
 a

nt
i-r

ac
is

t w
or

kp
la

ce
. 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

e 
fir

st
 o

f t
he

 4
3 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 b
y 

 
hi

rin
g 

an
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, E
qu

ity
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
nc

lu
si

on
  

an
d 

An
ti-

Ra
ci

sm
.

• 
W

e 
fo

un
de

d 
M

PA
C’

s 
fir

st
 E

D
IA

 o
ffi

ce
, l

ed
 b

y 
an

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

pl
ay

 a
 c

rit
ic

al
 ro

le
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 o
ur

 E
D

IA
 jo

ur
ne

y.
 

• 
W

e 
al

so
 re

vi
ew

ed
 M

PA
C’

s 
Fl

ex
ib

le
 W

or
k 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

be
ga

n 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f o
ur

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 E

D
IA

 
le

ns
, e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
es

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll 
M

PA
C 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
 

 1
4 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



ED
IA

 b
y 

th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

U
ni

tin
g 

ou
r 

pe
op

le
Th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f E

D
IA

 a
t M

PA
C 

re
so

na
te

d 
lo

ud
ly

 d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 2

02
2 

Zo
ne

 
M

ee
tin

gs
. A

fte
r a

lm
os

t t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 a

pa
rt

, t
he

se
 m

ee
tin

gs
 b

ro
ug

ht
 

us
 b

ac
k 

to
ge

th
er

. C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

ov
er

 1
,6

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
at

 1
1 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

 v
irt

ua
l s

es
si

on
 fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 a
tt

en
d 

in
 p

er
so

n,
 th

es
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
llo

w
ed

 fo
r t

ea
m

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 re

un
ite

, a
nd

 in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s,
 e

ve
n 

m
ee

t f
or

 th
e 

fir
st

 ti
m

e.
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
es

e 
se

ss
io

ns
, w

e 
he

ar
d 

po
w

er
fu

l s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

sh
ar

ed
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l 
m

om
en

ts
. O

ve
r 5

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 s

ur
ve

y,
 y

ie
ld

in
g 

ov
er

w
he

lm
in

gl
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

re
su

lts
, w

ith
 o

ur
 s

es
si

on
s 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ED
IA

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t a
ffi

rm
at

iv
e 

im
pr

es
si

on
 o

n 
at

te
nd

ee
s.

 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

15

14
	a
ct
iv
e	
ED

IA
	W
ee
kl
y	
Co
ff
ee
	

Ch
at

s 
w

ith
 o

ve
r 

13
3 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

.
(v

s 
si

x 
co

ffe
e 

ch
at

s 
in

 2
02

1)
.

19
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
ar

tic
le

s 
on

 t
he

 
in

tr
an

et
 (t

op
ic

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
im

pl
ic

it 
bi

as
, T

ru
th

 a
nd

 R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n,
 

Pr
id

e 
M

on
th

, e
tc

.).

19
	e
m
pl
oy
ee
	P
R
O
fil
es

 b
rin

gi
ng

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

to
 d

ay
s 

of
 r

el
ig

io
us

 
or
	c
ul
tu
ra
l	s
ig
ni
fic
an
ce
.

(a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 fr
om

 s
ix

 p
ro

fil
es

 in
 2

02
1)

.

34
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 w
eb

in
ar

s 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s	
w
er
e	
off

er
ed
,	

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 t

he
 E

D
IA

 in
iti

at
iv

e,
 

al
ly

sh
ip

, e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

op
po
rt
un
iti
es
	a
nd
	d
efi

ni
tio

ns
	

of
 E

D
IA

.

25
2 

ED
IA

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

em
be

rs
(2

4 
w

he
n 

th
e 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
be

ga
n 

in
 2

02
0)

.



| 
Te

st
im

on
ia

l

 1
6 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

“T
he

 E
qu

ity
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 A

nt
i-R

ac
is

m
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

is
 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
e 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
is

 d
riv

in
g 

th
e 

cu
ltu

re
 c

ha
ng

e 
he

re
 a

t 
M

PA
C.

 E
ac

h 
on

e 
of

 u
s 

ha
s 

a 
ro

le
 in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 e

qu
ity

, d
iv

er
si

ty
, 

in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
an

ti-
ra

ci
sm

 is
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
fa

br
ic

 o
f 

ou
r 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n.

 
H

av
in

g 
a 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 ro

le
 in

 th
is

 c
ha

ng
e 

ha
s 

al
lo

w
ed

 m
e 

to
 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ta
ke

 p
ar

t i
n 

cr
ea

tin
g 

a 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 c
ul

tu
re

 w
he

re
 d

iv
er

si
ty

, 
in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
is

 e
m

br
ac

ed
, a

nd
 e

qu
ity

 tr
ul

y 
ex

is
ts

.”

Ju
di

th
 R

eg
is

  |
  D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
qu

ity
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, I
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 A

nt
i-R

ac
is

m



Ch
ar

tin
g 

a 
pa

th
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
 

pa
nd
em

ic
	w
ith
	fl
ex
ib
le
	w
or
k	

op
tio

ns
An

ot
he

r i
m

po
rt

an
t t

he
m

e 
w

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 2
02

2 
Zo

ne
 M

ee
tin

gs
 w

as
 th

e 
po

pu
la

rit
y 

of
 o

ur
 fl

ex
ib

le
 w

or
k 

op
tio

ns
. T

hi
s 

ye
ar

, w
e 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 a

 fl
ex

ib
le

 w
or

k 
pi

lo
t 

w
ith

 v
ar

yi
ng

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
op

tio
ns

 to
 s

ui
t o

ur
 

di
ve

rs
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
, a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 b
ro

ad
er

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
  

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 w
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 fi

rs
t o

f i
ts

 k
in

d 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r. 

O
ve

r t
he

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 th

re
e 

ph
as

es
, w

e 
ga

th
er

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 b

en
efi

ts
 a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 o
f 

off
er

in
g 

a 
fle

xi
bl

e 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

. 

Th
e 

pi
lo

t a
ls

o 
su

pp
or

te
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

go
al

s 
as

 w
e 

na
vi

ga
te

d 
re

la
xi

ng
 p

an
de

m
ic

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

. I
t a

llo
w

ed
 u

s 
to

 c
ha

rt
 a

 n
ew

 
pa

th
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
pa

nd
em

ic
 a

nd
 a

da
pt

 to
 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 o
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

as
 w

e 
lo

ok
ed

 
to

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f w
or

k,
 w

hi
le

 a
ls

o 
m

in
im

iz
in

g 
an

y 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 o
ur

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

17



R
ef

re
sh

in
g 

ou
r 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

W
e 

ca
nn

ot
 d

en
y 

th
e 

pa
nd

em
ic

 c
ha

ng
ed

 h
ow

 w
e 

w
or

k.
 It

 
co

m
pe

lle
d 

us
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 fr

es
h 

lo
ok

 a
t M

PA
C’

s 
w

or
kp

la
ce

s.
 A

fte
r 

le
ad

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t i
s 

m
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
t t

o 
th

em
, o

ur
 te

am
 is

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

ho
w

 M
PA

C’
s 

pi
vo

t t
o 

re
m

ot
e 

w
or

k 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pa
nd

em
ic

 h
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 o
ur

 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 n
ee

ds
 –

 fo
r t

od
ay

, t
om

or
ro

w
, a

nd
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.

As
 o

ur
 IT

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 te

am
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 w

or
ks

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
 

M
PA

C 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 re

m
ot

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
, e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 u
se

  
M

PA
C’

s 
offi

ce
s 

fo
r e

ss
en

tia
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 te

am
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 

As
 a

 re
su

lt,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

w
er

ed
 o

ur
 c

ar
bo

n 
fo

ot
pr

in
t. 

Th
is

 p
as

t 
ye

ar
, M

PA
C 

ha
s 

re
du

ce
d 

its
 to

ta
l G

re
en

 H
ou

se
 G

as
 e

m
is

si
on

s 
by

 5
.4

5%
 to

 a
 re

po
rt

ed
 5

03
 K

g 
CO

2e
/F

TE
, e

xc
ee

di
ng

 o
ur

 ta
rg

et
 

of
 5

32
 K

g 
CO

2e
/F

TE
 o

r l
es

s.

W
ith

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 d
ig

ita
l p

la
tfo

rm
s,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
re

du
ce

d 
ou

r p
rin

te
rs

 b
y 

54
%

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 u
si

ng
 

10
0%

 re
cy

cl
ed

 p
ap

er
 fo

r a
ll 

M
PA

C 
m

ul
ti-

fu
nc

tio
n 

pr
in

te
rs

 a
nd

 
co

pi
er

s.
 W

e 
al

so
 re

cy
cl

e 
al

l M
PA

C 
e-

w
as

te
, s

uc
h 

as
 la

pt
op

s.
  

In
 p

ur
su

it 
of

 a
 h

ap
pi

er
, h

ea
lth

ie
r f

ut
ur

e,
 w

e 
ar

e 
dr

iv
in

g 
to

w
ar

ds
 

a 
cl

ea
ne

r e
nv

iro
nm

en
t w

ith
 o

ur
 v

eh
ic

le
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

m
ad

e 
up

 
of

 1
45

 fu
el

-e
ffi

ci
en

t v
eh

ic
le

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

10
6 

hy
br

id
 e

le
ct

ric
 

ve
hi

cl
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 7
3%

 o
f o

ur
 e

nt
ire

 fl
ee

t. 
 

 1
8 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



Fo
st

er
in

g 
th

riv
in

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
By

 in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 o
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
, w

e 
ar

e 
ta

ki
ng

 s
tr

id
es

 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 b
rig

ht
er

 fu
tu

re
. I

n 
20

22
, w

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ou
r e

ffo
rt

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
es

si
on

s 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 p
hy

si
ca

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
di

re
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t. 

W
he

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fe
el

 s
af

e,
 h

ea
lth

y,
 a

nd
 re

sp
ec

te
d 

at
 w

or
k,

 th
ey

 a
re

 
po

is
ed

 to
 m

ak
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
ity

. 

CS
R

 b
y 

th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

19

$4
1,3

77
 r

ai
se

d:
W

e 
su

rp
as

se
d 

ou
r 

co
rp

or
at

e-
w

id
e 

go
al

 
of

 $
25

,0
00

 in
 s

up
po

rt
 o

f 
Fe

ed
 O

nt
ar

io
.

Ea
rt

h 
D

ay
 C

le
an

up
 w

ith
 o

ve
r 

50
%

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 P

em
br

ok
e 

an
d 

Ti
m

m
in

s.

$2
,2

00
 r

ai
se

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
Be

tt
y 

W
hi

te
 

Ch
al

le
ng

e,
 a

nd
 o

ne
 lu

ck
y 

do
g 

na
m

ed
 

D
ew

ey
 f

ou
nd

 a
 h

om
e!

Fo
od

 d
on

at
io

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 

to
 m

or
e 

th
an

 10
 lo

ca
tio

ns
.

O
ve

r 
$1

,8
00

 r
ai

se
d 

fo
r 

Tr
ee

s 
fo

r 
Li

fe
: T

re
es

 f
or

 H
er

oe
s.

 O
ur

 T
re

nt
on

 
offi

ce
	h
ad

	t
he
	h
ig
he
st
	p
er
ce
nt
ag
e	
of
	

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
w

ith
 5

8%
.



W
e 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
to

 re
po

rt
 in

 2
02

2,
 o

ur
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

-le
d 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
So

ci
al

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
nt

ar
io

 ra
is

ed
 

ov
er

 $
68

,0
00

 to
 in

ve
st

 in
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

O
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

le
he

ar
te

dl
y 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pr

id
e 

an
d 

Re
m

em
br

an
ce

 W
al

k-
Ru

n,
 c

ha
m

pi
on

ed
 a

ni
m

al
 w

el
fa

re
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
‘B

et
ty

 W
hi

te
 C

ha
lle

ng
e’

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 a

 g
re

en
er

 O
nt

ar
io

 b
y 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
‘T

re
es

 fo
r L

ife
’ t

re
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e,
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 

le
ad

in
g 

Ea
rt

h 
D

ay
 c

le
an

-u
ps

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

. M
PA

C 
al

so
 ra

is
ed

 
ov

er
 $

41
,0

00
 fo

r F
ee

d 
O

nt
ar

io
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 o
ve

r 1
24

,0
00

 m
ea

ls
 to

 
pe

op
le

 fa
ci

ng
 fo

od
 in

se
cu

rit
y.

 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 in
ve

st
in

g 
in

 fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
. I

n 
su

pp
or

t o
f h

ig
he

r 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

t p
os

t-s
ec

on
da

ry
 in

st
itu

tio
ns

, w
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

ov
er

 $
25

,0
00

 
in

 s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
in

 2
02

2 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

PA
C’

S 
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 A
ca

de
m

ic
 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
Aw

ar
ds

 a
nd

 w
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Ta

ke
 o

ur
 K

id
s 

to
 

W
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
.  

“W
he

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fe
el

 s
af

e,
 h

ea
lth

y,
 a

nd
 re

sp
ec

te
d 

at
 w

or
k,

 th
ey

 a
re

 
po

is
ed

 to
 m

ak
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

ei
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
.”

 2
0 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2





St
riv

in
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
io

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
M

od
er

ni
zi

ng
 o

ur
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

O
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 to
 re

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

w
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

a 
ne

w
 p

at
h.

 O
ur

 w
or

k 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

ev
er

y 
da

y 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
O

nt
ar

io
’s 

pr
op

er
ty

 d
at

ab
as

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 v

al
ue

s, 
in

si
gh

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

, 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ca
n 

co
un

t o
n.

 W
e 

ar
e 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

da
ta

 re
ad

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 u
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

n 
an

y 
va

lu
at

io
n 

da
te

, a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

 

Sh
ar

in
g 

ou
r 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
si

gh
ts

 
As

 w
e 

pr
ep

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t p

ro
vi

nc
e-

w
id

e 
re

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

w
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
ou

r 
ro

le
 a

nd
 h

ow
 w

e 
as

se
ss

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s.

 W
e 

kn
ow

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

 
an

d 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 a
re

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f p
ro

pe
rt

y 
va

lu
es

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
on

 th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s,

 s
o 

w
e 

ha
ve

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 im
po

rt
an

t w
or

k 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 O
nt

ar
ia

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s 

to
 e

as
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
bo

ut
 u

pd
at

ed
 v

al
ue

s.
   

In
 A

pr
il 

20
22

, w
e 

la
un

ch
ed

 o
ur

 F
ac

eb
oo

k 
ch

an
ne

l t
o 

be
tt

er
 

co
nn

ec
t w

ith
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 o
f O

nt
ar

io
. T

hr
ou

gh
 o

ur
 s

oc
ia

l m
ed

ia
 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
, w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 d

eb
un

k 
th

e 
m

yt
hs

 a
ro

un
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 ta

xa
tio

n.
 

W
e 

al
so

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 m
on

ito
r t

he
 m

ar
ke

t a
nd

 s
ha

re
 in

si
gh

ts
 a

nd
 

an
al

ys
is

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

. T
hr

ou
gh

 
ou

r m
ed

ia
 c

am
pa

ig
ns

, w
e 

ar
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

ou
r d

at
a 

an
d 

in
si

gh
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 to
 O

nt
ar

ia
ns

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
.  

Th
is

 fa
ll,

 w
e 

la
un

ch
ed

 o
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
in

si
gh

ts
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

Co
nd

os
 

ge
tt

in
g 

sm
al

le
r,

 d
et

ac
he

d 
ho

m
es

 g
et

ti
ng

 b
ig

ge
r,

 w
hi

ch
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
te

re
st

in
g 

in
si

gh
ts

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l m
ar

ke
t. 

Th
es

e 
in

si
gh

ts
 re

ac
he

d 
ov

er
 1

1.
2 

m
ill

io
n 

un
iq

ue
 o

nl
in

e 
vi

si
to

rs
 

an
d 

ov
er

 2
52

,4
00

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ne
w

s 
re

le
as

es
 a

nd
 

m
ed

ia
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

by
 2

3 
m

aj
or

 m
ed

ia
 o

ut
le

ts
, l

ea
di

ng
 to

 1
6 

m
ed

ia
 

re
qu

es
ts

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 d

at
a.

 2
2 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

https://www.facebook.com/MPACOntario
https://www.mpac.ca/en/News/PressRelease/Condosgettingsmallerdetachedhomesgettingbigger0
https://www.mpac.ca/en/News/PressRelease/Condosgettingsmallerdetachedhomesgettingbigger0


Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
In

si
gh

ts
 b

y 
th

e 
nu

m
be

rs

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

23

La
un

ch
ed

 M
PA

C’
s 

Fa
ce

bo
ok

 
pa

ge
	a
nd
	fi
rs
t	
in
te
gr
at
ed
	

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
– 

m
pa

c.
ca

 p
ag

ev
ie

w
s 

up
 8

5%
 y

ea
r-

ov
er

-y
ea

r.

R
ol

le
d 

ou
t 

a 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 a

nd
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

To
ol

ki
t 

to
 O

nt
ar

io
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 b

y 
1,9

40
 u

ni
qu

e 
vi

si
to

rs
.

La
un

ch
ed

 t
he

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
In

si
gh

ts
 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
w

hi
ch

 g
en

er
at

ed
 3

6 
m

ed
ia

 h
its

 w
ith

 a
 P

R
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

m
or

e 
th

an
 $

1.2
 m

ill
io

n.

M
PA

C’
s 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
43

 m
ed

ia
 

hi
ts

 a
nd

 r
ea

ch
ed

 o
ve

r 
8.

6 
m

ill
io

n 
pe

op
le

.

https://www.mpac.ca/en/News/PressRelease/HomeImprovementMovement
https://www.mpac.ca/en/News/PressRelease/HomeImprovementMovement


M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 O
nt

ar
io

’s
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

da
ta

ba
se

O
ur

 ro
le

 is
 to

 c
re

at
e 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

 a
cc

ur
at

e,
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

up
-to

-d
at

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

ll 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 O

nt
ar

io
. W

e 
do

 th
is

 b
y 

an
al

yz
in

g 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t, 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
al

es
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 

in
sp

ec
tin

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

, a
nd

 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 R

eq
ue

st
s 

fo
r R

ec
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ap

pe
al

s.

O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 g
ro

w
 in

 2
02

2,
 w

ith
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 $

37
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 

ne
w

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 
Re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

ve
r $

28
.6

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
, 

w
hi

le
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
co

m
pr

is
ed

 o
f  

$4
.6

 b
ill

io
n.

 

Th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
 o

f O
nt

ar
io

’s 
5.

5 
m

ill
io

n 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

is
 n

ow
 

es
tim

at
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 $
3.

08
 tr

ill
io

n.
 M

PA
C 

su
m

m
ar

iz
es

 
th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t r

ol
ls

 th
at

 w
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 to
 O

nt
ar

io
’s 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
.

 

 2
4 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



TO
TA

L 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
VA

LU
E

20
22

 –
 $

3.
1T

 |
 2

02
1 

– 
$3

T 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

20
22

 - 
$2

.2
T

20
21

 - 
$2

.2
T

FA
R

M20
22

 - 
$1

41
.6

B
20

21
 - 

$1
40

.6
B

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

20
22

 - 
$3

21
.3

B 
20

21
 - 

$3
19

.6
B 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

20
22

 - 
$1

18
.5

B 
20

21
 - 

$1
16

.8
B 

SP
EC

IA
L/

EX
EM

PT
 

20
22

 - 
$1

53
.2

B 
20

21
 - 

$1
51

.2
B 

M
U

LT
I-

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 

20
22

 - 
$1

24
.6

B 
20

21
 - 

$1
22

.3
B 

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S
20

22
 –

 5
.5

M
 |

 2
02

1 
– 

5.
5M

 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

20
21

 - 
5M

20
22

 - 
5M

FA
R

M20
22

 - 
22

1K
20

21
 - 

22
2K

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

20
22

 - 
16

6K
20

21
 - 

16
4K

20
22

 - 
80

K
20

21
 - 

80
K

SP
EC

IA
L/

EX
EM

PT
 

20
22

 - 
49

K
20

21
 - 

49
K

M
U

LT
I-

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 

20
22

 - 
17

K
20

21
 - 

17
K

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

20
22

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

R
ol

l

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

25

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S
20

22
 –

 5
.5

M
 |

 2
02

1 
– 

5.
5M

 

20
22

 - 
5M

20
22

 - 
22

1K
20

22
 - 

16
6K

20
21

 - 
5M

20
21

 - 
22

2K
20

21
 - 

16
4K

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

FA
R

M
CO

M
M

ER
CI

AL

20
22

 - 
80

K
20

22
 - 

49
K

20
22

 - 
17

K
20

21
 - 

80
K

20
21

 - 
49

K
20

21
 - 

17
K

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
SP

EC
IA

L/
EX

EM
PT

 
M

U
LT

I-
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

TO
TA

L 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
VA

LU
E

20
22

 –
 $

3.
1T

 |
 2

02
1 

– 
$3

T 

20
22

 - 
$2

.2
T

20
22

 - 
$1

41
.6

B
20

22
 - 

$3
21

.3
B 

20
21

 - 
$2

.2
T

20
21

 - 
$1

40
.6

B
20

21
 - 

$3
19

.6
B 

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

FA
R

M
CO

M
M

ER
CI

AL

20
22

 - 
$1

18
.5

B 
20

22
 - 

$1
53

.2
B 

20
22

 - 
$1

24
.6

B 
20

21
 - 

$1
16

.8
B 

20
21

 - 
$1

51
.2

B 
20

21
 - 

$1
22

.3
B 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
SP

EC
IA

L/
EX

EM
PT

 
M

U
LT

I-
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 



In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 $

37
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
N

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t r
ef

er
s 

to
 n

ew
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d/

or
 

ad
di

tio
ns

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
nt

ly
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

se
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
EW

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

BY
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 T

YP
E

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 
CO

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
S

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

20
22

 - 
$2

0.
5B

20
21

 - 
$1

8.
6B

FA
R

M20
22

 - 
$1

.1
B

20
21

 - 
$9

48
.3

M

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

20
22

 - 
$2

.3
B

20
21

 - 
$3

.6
B

20
22

 - 
$2

.3
B

 
20

21
 - 

$2
.1

B 

SP
EC

IA
L/

EX
EM

PT
 

20
22

 - 
$7

83
.8

M
 

20
21

 - 
$4

15
.8

M
 

M
U

LT
I-

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 

20
22

 - 
$2

.5
B

 
20

21
 - 

$1
.6

B 

20
22

 - 
$8

.1
B

 
20

21
 - 

$1
0.

7B
 

M
AN

AG
ED

 F
O

R
ES

T/
 

CO
N

SE
R

V
AT

IO
N

 

20
22

 - 
$6

0.
2M

 
20

21
 - 

$4
6.

8M
 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L

N
ew

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 $

37
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
N

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t r
ef

er
s 

to
 n

ew
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d/

or
 

ad
di

tio
ns

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
nt

ly
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

se
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
EW

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

BY
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 T

YP
E

N
ew

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

by
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ty
pe

In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 $

37
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
N

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
re

fe
rs

 to
 n

ew
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d/

or
 a

dd
iti

on
s 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 re
ce

nt
ly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

se
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

20
22

 - 
$2

0.
5B

20
22

 - 
$8

.1
B

 
20

22
 - 

$2
.3

B
20

21
 - 

$1
8.

6B
20

21
 - 

$1
0.

7B
 

20
21

 - 
$3

.6
B

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 
CO

M
M

ER
CI

AL
CO

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
S

20
22

 - 
$2

.3
B

 
20

22
 - 

$2
.5

B
 

20
22

 - 
$1

.1
B

20
21

 - 
$2

.1
B 

20
21

 - 
$1

.6
B 

20
21

 - 
$9

48
.3

M

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
M

U
LT

I-
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

FA
R

M

20
22

 - 
$7

83
.8

M
 

20
22

 - 
$6

0.
2M

 
20

21
 - 

$4
15

.8
M

 
20

21
 - 

$4
6.

8M
 

SP
EC

IA
L/

EX
EM

PT
 

M
AN

AG
ED

 F
O

R
ES

T/
 

CO
N

SE
R

V
AT

IO
N

 

N
EW

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 H
O

M
ES

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

20
21

2,
46

1;
 5

.1
%

 
70

6;
 1

.4
%

10
,3

50
; 2

1.
5%

11
,3

31
; 2

3.
5%

 
7,

09
7;

 1
4.

8%
10

,4
84

; 2
1.

8%

20
22

2,
62

6;
 5

.5
%

72
1;

 1
.5

%

25
,7

27
; 5

3.
6%

23
,2

79
; 4

8.
3%

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 

H
O

M
ES

 
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S
SE

M
I-D

ET
AC

H
ED

 
H

O
M

ES
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

CO
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
O

TH
ER

D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 H
O

M
ES

 

20
22

 - 
25

,7
27

,
10

.5
%

20
21

- 2
3,

27
9



N
ew

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

N
EW

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 H
O

M
ES

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

20
21

2,
46

1;
 5

.1
%

 
70

6;
 1

.4
%

10
,3

50
; 2

1.
5%

11
,3

31
; 2

3.
5%

 

25
,7

27
; 5

3.
6%

7,
09

7;
 1

4.
8%

2,
62

6;
 5

.5
%

10
,4

84
; 2

1.
8%

20
22

72
1;

 1
.5

%

25
,7

27
; 5

3.
6%

7,
09

7;
 1

4.
8%

10
,4

84
; 2

1.
8%

2,
62

6;
 5

.5
%

72
1;

 1
.5

%

23
,2

79
; 4

8.
3%

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 

H
O

M
ES

 
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S
SE

M
I-D

ET
AC

H
ED

 
H

O
M

ES
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

CO
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
O

TH
ER

D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 H
O

M
ES

 

20
22

 - 
25

,7
27

,
10

.5
%

20
21

- 2
3,

27
9

N
EW

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 H
O

M
ES

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

20
21

2,
46

1;
 5

.1
%

 
70

6;
 1

.4
%

10
,3

50
; 2

1.
5%

11
,3

31
; 2

3.
5%

 

23
,2

79
; 4

8.
3%

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 

H
O

M
ES

 
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S
SE

M
I-D

ET
AC

H
ED

 
H

O
M

ES
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

CO
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
O

TH
ER

D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 H
O

M
ES

 

20
22

 - 
25

,7
27

,
10

.5
%

20
21

- 2
3,

27
9

N
ew

 r
es

id
en

tia
l h

om
es

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

N
EW

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 H
O

M
ES

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

20
21

2,
46

1;
 5

.1
%

 
70

6;
 1

.4
%

10
,3

50
; 2

1.
5%

11
,3

31
; 2

3.
5%

 
7,

09
7;

 1
4.

8%
10

,4
84

; 2
1.

8%

20
22

2,
62

6;
 5

.5
%

72
1;

 1
.5

%

25
,7

27
; 5

3.
6%

23
,2

79
; 4

8.
3%

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 

H
O

M
ES

 
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S
SE

M
I-D

ET
AC

H
ED

 
H

O
M

ES
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

CO
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
O

TH
ER

D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 H
O

M
ES

 

20
22

 - 
25

,7
27

,
10

.5
%

20
21

- 2
3,

27
9

20
21

2,
46

1;
 5

.1
%

 
70

6;
 1

.4
%

10
,3

50
; 2

1.
5%

11
,3

31
; 2

3.
5%

 

23
,2

79
; 4

8.
3%

N
EW

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 H
O

M
ES

In
 2

02
2,

 O
nt

ar
io

 s
aw

 m
or

e 
th

an
 4

8,
00

0 
ne

w
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
. H

er
e’

s 
th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 ty

pe
.

7,
09

7;
 1

4.
8%

10
,4

84
; 2

1.
8%

20
22

2,
62

6;
 5

.5
%

72
1;

 1
.5

%

25
,7

27
; 5

3.
6%

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 

H
O

M
ES

 
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

S
SE

M
I-D

ET
AC

H
ED

 
H

O
M

ES
R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 

CO
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
O

TH
ER

D
ET

A
C

H
ED

 H
O

M
ES

 

20
22

 - 
25

,7
27

,
10

.5
%

20
21

- 2
3,

27
9

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

27



Br
ea

ki
ng

 g
ro

un
d 

on
 n

ew
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
To

 k
ee

p 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

up
-to

-d
at

e 
on

 v
ar

io
us

 in
iti

at
iv

es
, w

e 
ho

st
ed

 
co

rp
or

at
e-

w
id

e 
ev

en
ts

 w
he

re
 s

ta
ff 

le
ar

ne
d 

ab
ou

t o
ur

 m
an

y 
10

0-
da

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. M

PA
C’

s 
10

0-
da

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 b

rin
g 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 ta
ck

le
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
nd

 p
us

h 
us

 fo
rw

ar
d 

as
 a

n 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

cr
iti

ca
l t

o 
ou

r s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 e

xe
cu

tin
g 

ou
r 2

02
1-

20
25

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 m
ee

tin
g 

ou
r g

oa
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
in

no
va

tio
n 

of
 M

PA
C’

s 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

nd
 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 a

nd
 e

le
va

te
d 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y.

 

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t r

iv
et

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 is

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 re
al

 ti
m

e 
va

lu
es

. R
ea

l t
im

e 
va

lu
es

 a
re

 p
oi

nt
-in

-ti
m

e 
va

lu
e 

es
tim

at
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
ad

va
nc

ed
 a

na
ly

tic
s 

an
d 

da
ta

 s
ci

en
ce

. T
he

y 
re

ly
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 ti
m

el
y 

da
ta

 a
nd

 a
re

 
m

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t r

ig
or

ou
s 

in
du

st
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r a
cc

ur
ac

y 
 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
.  

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Re
al

 T
im

e 
Va

lu
es

 p
ro

je
ct

, M
PA

C 
ai

m
s 

to
 e

vo
lv

e 
ou

r b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

se
s,

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 re
al

 ti
m

e 
va

lu
es

, r
el

at
ed

 m
ar

ke
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
ts

 th
at

 e
nh

an
ce

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

n 
ou

r l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

m
an

da
te

, w
hi

le
 c

re
at

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

al
ue

-a
dd

ed
 

in
si

gh
ts

 to
 o

ur
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s.

 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
IT

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

us
er

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 c
re

at
e 

effi
ci

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 

da
ta

 w
e 

ob
ta

in
 th

ro
ug

h 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

lik
e 

th
e 

Pr
op

er
ty

 In
co

m
e 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Re
tu

rn
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

Li
ke

w
is

e,
 o

ur
 D

at
a 

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

ai
m

s 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 o
ur

 
da

ta
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

ur
 d

at
a 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
 o

ur
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r a
bi

lit
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 ti

m
el

y 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 to

 
ou

r m
un

ic
ip

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

en
su

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
. 

 2
8 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

https://mpac/20212025StrategicPlan
https://mpac/20212025StrategicPlan


| 
Te

st
im

on
ia

l

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

29

“W
he

n 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
pr

op
er

ty
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

, I
 w

as
 o

ft
en

 q
ue

st
io

ne
d 

ab
ou

t w
hy

 I’
d 

be
 v

is
iti

ng
 a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
 S

in
ce

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 s
en

di
ng

 le
tt

er
s 

ah
ea

d 
of

 ti
m

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
 th

at
 w

e’
ll 

be
 v

is
iti

ng
, I

’v
e 

no
tic

ed
 th

at
, n

ot
 o

nl
y 

ar
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 le
ss

 s
ur

pr
is

ed
 to

 s
ee

 m
e,

 b
ut

 a
ls

o 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
re

ce
pt

iv
e 

to
 m

y 
pr

es
en

ce
 a

nd
 m

y 
w

or
k.

” 
 

A
nn

et
te

 M
.  

| 
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

Cu
st

om
er

 R
el

at
io

ns





Bu
ild

in
g 

br
id

ge
s 

an
d 

fo
rm

in
g 

ne
w

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
El

ev
at

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
20

22
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

 lo
t o

f c
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 la
nd

sc
ap

e.
 In

 o
ur

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 e

ff
or

ts
 to

 e
le

va
te

 o
ur

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 w
e 

w
el

co
m

ed
 n

ew
 a

nd
 re

tu
rn

in
g 

M
PP

s, 
H

ea
ds

 o
f C

ou
nc

il, 
an

d 
co

un
ci

l m
em

be
rs

 fr
om

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
20

22
 p

ro
vi

nc
ia

l a
nd

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

le
ct

io
ns

. W
ith

 a
 

re
tu

rn
 to

 in
-p

er
so

n 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

, w
e 

al
so

 h
ad

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 m
ee

t n
ew

 in
du

st
ry

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
re

in
tr

od
uc

e 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

to
 o

ur
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

as
 O

nt
ar

io
’s 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
ar

ke
t e

xp
er

ts
.

Th
e 

20
22

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l b
oa

rd
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 
Th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

4,
 2

02
2 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l b
oa

rd
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 
m

ar
ke

d 
M

PA
C’

s 
fin

al
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

 p
ro

vi
nc

e-
w

id
e 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Li
st

 
of

 E
le

ct
or

s 
(P

LE
). 

 

Le
ad

in
g 

up
 to

 th
e 

el
ec

tio
ns

, M
PA

C 
w

or
ke

d 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
Vo

te
rL

oo
kU

p.
ca

, o
ur

 o
nl

in
e 

to
ol

 w
hi

ch
 e

na
bl

es
 e

lig
ib

le
 e

le
ct

or
s 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 o

r u
pd

at
e 

th
ei

r e
le

ct
or

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

dd
 a

n 
el

ec
to

r 
na

m
e 

to
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

e 
sc

ho
ol

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 v

ot
in

g 
in

 a
 s

ch
oo

l b
oa

rd
 e

le
ct

io
n.

W
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 w

ith
 b

ot
h 

pr
in

t a
nd

 d
ig

ita
l c

on
te

nt
. 

W
e 

de
pl

oy
ed

 a
 ta

rg
et

ed
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
fo

r t
en

an
ts

 a
nd

 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

31



st
ud

en
ts

, a
nd

 c
re

at
ed

 d
ig

it
al

 t
oo

lk
it

s 
th

at
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 c
ou

ld
 

us
e 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ot

en
tia

l v
ot

er
s 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

ei
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 

Vo
te

rL
oo

kU
p.

ca
.  

W
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 2

15
,0

00
 V

ot
er

Lo
ok

U
p.

ca
 s

ea
rc

he
s 

le
ad

in
g 

up
 to

 
th

e 
el

ec
tio

ns
, t

he
 c

am
pa

ig
n’

s 
su

cc
es

s 
w

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
’ 

eff
or

ts
 to

 h
el

p 
pr

om
ot

e 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

e 
th

ei
r r

es
id

en
ts

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
to

ol
. 

M
PA

C 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 o

ur
 e

le
ct

io
ns

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 
tr

an
sf

er
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 P

LE
 to

 E
le

ct
io

ns
 O

nt
ar

io
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

4.
 M

PA
C 

w
ill,

 h
ow

ev
er

, r
et

ai
n 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
an

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ch

oo
l s

up
po

rt
 b

ey
on

d 
th

is
 

da
te

, a
nd

 in
 th

e 
m

ea
nt

im
e,

 w
e 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
y-

el
ec

tio
ns

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
02

3.

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
M

PP
s,

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 c

ou
nc

ils
, a

nd
  

m
un
ic
ip
al
	s
ta
ff
		

Al
on

g 
w

ith
 o

ur
 m

on
th

ly
 w

eb
in

ar
 s

er
ie

s,
 o

ur
 ‘In

To
uc

h’
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
ne

w
sl

et
te

r c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

on
el

ec
te

d 
st

aff
 w

ith
 ti

m
el

y 
up

da
te

s.
 

To
 h

el
p 

be
tt

er
 s

er
ve

 o
ur

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 w
e 

al
so

 o
ffe

re
d 

m
an

y 
co

un
ci

l o
rie

nt
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
ns

 to
 n

ew
ly

 fo
rm

ed
 c

ou
nc

ils
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
4 

el
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

2,
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

un
de

rw
ay

 
in

 2
02

3.
Th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 s

er
ve

d 
as

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 M
PA

C’
s 

 3
2 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

https://www.voterlookup.ca/home.aspx


ro
le

 in
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 ta
xa

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

  
ex

pl
or

e 
th

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 v
al

ue
s 

an
d 

ta
xe

s,
 

sh
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t M

PA
C’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 h

ea
r a

bo
ut

  
lo

ca
l p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 

W
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 M
PP

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
va

rio
us

 c
ha

nn
el

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ou

r q
ua

rt
er

ly
 ‘A

ss
es

sm
en

t M
at

te
rs

’ n
ew

sl
et

te
r, 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 c

on
st

itu
en

t i
nq

ui
rie

s.
 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 t

hr
ou

gh
 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

   
W

e 
re

co
gn

iz
e 

th
at

 w
he

n 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s,

 th
ey

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 tu
rn

 to
 th

ei
r m

un
ic

ip
al

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t. 
W

he
n 

it 
co

m
es

 to
 th

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

ho
w

ev
er

, m
un

ic
ip

al
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

do
 n

ot
 a

lw
ay

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
ol

s 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

ei
r c

on
st

itu
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
bi

g 
pi

ct
ur

e.
 

To
 h

el
p 

br
id

ge
 th

e 
ga

p,
 M

PA
C 

bu
ilt

 a
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

Ta
xa

ti
on

 T
oo

lk
it

 th
at

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 c

an
 u

se
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t w
he

n 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ha
ve

 q
ue

st
io

ns
. T

he
 

to
ol

ki
t i

nc
lu

de
s:

• 
M

PA
C’

s 
ne

w
 v

id
eo

 o
n 

ho
w

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s 

ar
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
.

• 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 M
PA

C’
s 

M
yt

h 
vs

 F
ac

t 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

n.

• 
Ke

y 
m

es
sa

ge
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s.

• 
Fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 a
sk

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 fo
r m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 to
 s

ha
re

 
w

ith
 th

ei
r f

ro
nt

lin
e 

st
aff

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

em
 in

 re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 
in

qu
iri

es
 th

ey
 m

ay
 re

ce
iv

e 
fr

om
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
.

• 
Sh

ar
ea

bl
e 

co
nt

en
t f

or
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 to
 p

os
t o

n 
th

ei
r 

w
eb

si
te

s,
 in

 n
ew

sl
et

te
rs

 a
nd

 o
n 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 c
ha

nn
el

s.

• 
D

ow
nl

oa
da

bl
e 

pr
in

t m
at

er
ia

ls
 fo

r b
ot

h 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
in

ci
al

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
th

at
 o

ut
lin

e 
M

PA
C’

s 
ro

le
 in

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 ta

xa
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.

H
ow

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s 

ar
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

33

https://www.mpac.ca/en/OurServices/SupportMunicipalities/PropertyAssessmentandTaxationToolkit
https://www.mpac.ca/en/OurServices/SupportMunicipalities/PropertyAssessmentandTaxationToolkit
https://youtu.be/nrWry5i3TBU
https://mpac/WhatsNew/MPACsoutreachcampaignansweringhomeownerstopquestions
https://mpac/WhatsNew/MPACsoutreachcampaignansweringhomeownerstopquestions
https://www.mpac.ca/sites/default/files/Taxation_Toolkit_FAQs.pdf
https://www.mpac.ca/sites/default/files/pictures/Toolkit/SC_ABOUTMPAC-Toolkit-Municipal_Oct6-22_AL.pdf
https://www.mpac.ca/sites/default/files/pictures/Toolkit/SC_ABOUTMPAC-Toolkit-Provincial_Oct_06-22_AL.pdf
https://youtu.be/nrWry5i3TBU


| 
Te

st
im

on
ia

l

 3
4 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

“I
t w

as
 g

re
at

 to
 h

av
e 

ou
r 

M
PA

C 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

ou
t t

o 
m

ee
t 

w
ith
	o
ur
	s
ta
ff
	a
nd
	n
ew

	c
ou
nc
il	
to
	h
el
p	
th
em

	u
nd
er
st
an
d	
th
e	

va
lu

ed
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
ou

r 
m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 a

nd
 M

PA
C,

 a
nd

 
ho

w
 w

e 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

x 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
.”

An
ni

e 
Ro

ch
ef

or
t  

| 
 C

le
rk

 fo
r 

th
e 

To
w

ns
hi

p 
of

 A
lfr

ed
-P

la
nt

ag
en

et
 



En
ha

nc
in

g 
ou

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 t

hr
ou

gh
 in

-p
er

so
n 

en
ga

ge
m

en
ts

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 o
ur

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
di

gi
ta

l 
so

lu
tio

ns
 fo

r o
ur

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 w
e 

en
jo

ye
d 

re
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

in
-p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 a

 re
tu

rn
 to

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
. 

M
PA

C 
ha

d 
th

e 
pl

ea
su

re
 o

f m
ee

tin
g 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
at

 e
ve

nt
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 –

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 

O
nt

ar
io

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(N

O
M

A)
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 o
f O

nt
ar

io
 (A

M
O

) c
on

fe
re

nc
e.

 
O

ur
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
 te

am
 a

tt
en

de
d 

14
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 th

is
 y

ea
r, 

in
-p

er
so

n 
an

d 
vi

rt
ua

lly
, w

he
re

 

w
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 u
pd

at
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 h
ad

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 le

ad
er

s 
du

rin
g 

fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 e
xh

ib
ito

r 
tr

ad
es

ho
w

s.
 

 Af
te

r a
 th

re
e-

ye
ar

 p
au

se
, w

e 
w

er
e 

al
so

 e
xc

ite
d 

to
 re

tu
rn

 to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l P

lo
w

in
g 

M
at

ch
 &

 R
ur

al
 E

xp
o 

(IP
M

) a
s 

an
 e

xh
ib

ito
r. 

At
tr

ac
tin

g 
ov

er
 6

7,
00

0 
vi

si
to

rs
 fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 a

nd
 

be
yo

nd
, t

he
 fi

ve
-d

ay
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 ru
ra

l l
iv

in
g 

is
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t e
ve

nt
 o

f i
ts

 k
in

d 
in

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a.

  

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

35



“It
 w

as
 im

po
rt

an
t f

or
 u

s 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ith

 M
PP

s,
 M

in
is

te
rs

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
st

aff
 

an
d 

sh
ar

e 
ou

r 
pl

an
s 

to
 re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
co

ns
tit

ue
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

sh
ow

ca
se

 o
ur

 
la

te
st

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

he
 c

as
ua

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t w

as
 p

er
fe

ct
 fo

r 
ha

vi
ng

 c
an

di
d 

di
al

og
ue

s 
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 o

ur
 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

.” 
 J

am
es

 H
.  

|  
G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
el

at
io

ns

W
ith

 n
ea

rly
 5

0 
M

PP
s 

in
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
in

is
te

rs
 a

nd
 

th
ei

r s
ta

ff,
 th

e 
ev

en
t w

as
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r o
ur

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t R
el

at
io

ns
 te

am
 to

 li
st

en
 to

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 c

on
ce

rn
s,

 
an

sw
er

 q
ue

st
io

ns
, a

nd
 s

ha
re

 h
ow

 M
PA

C 
ca

n 
su

pp
or

t t
he

m
.  

 Be
yo

nd
 e

ve
nt

s,
 o

ur
 te

am
 e

ng
ag

ed
 w

ith
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
el

ec
te

d 
offi

ci
al

s 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
,5

00
 ti

m
es

 in
 2

02
2 

an
d 

re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 9
7.

7%
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 in

qu
iri

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

tim
e 

pe
rio

ds
 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 o

ur
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

.  

To
 le

ar
n 

m
or

e 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 w

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

ou
r 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t t
o 

el
ev

at
in

g 
th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 r
ea

d 
ou

r 
20

22
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
Re

po
rt

.

 3
6 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

https://news.mpac.ca/2022-municipal-partnerships-report


“T
he

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

a 
gr

ea
t 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 M

PA
C’

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 

th
at

 s
up

po
rt

 e
ffi

ci
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
va

lu
e 

to
 o

ur
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
.” Ca

rm
el

o 
Li

ps
i

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt
 a

nd
 

Ch
ie

f O
pe

ra
tin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 f

or
 t

he
 m

od
er

n 
w

or
ld

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
s 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pl
an

s 
ex

pe
di

te
 

ou
r p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r p
ro

vi
di

ng
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 to

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, t

hu
s 

cr
ea

tin
g 

ne
w

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 re

ve
nu

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. 

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 to

 d
ig

iti
ze

 
th

ei
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

itt
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 In

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 o

f O
nt

ar
io

’s 
(A

M
O

) b
us

in
es

s 
ar

m
, L

ic
en

si
ng

 A
ut

om
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 (L

AS
), 

w
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
e-

pe
rm

it
ti

ng
 p

ilo
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 d
ig

ita
l p

er
m

itt
in

g 
fo

r O
nt

ar
io

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
. 

As
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 o
ur

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
eff

or
ts

 th
is

 y
ea

r, 
31

%
 o

f a
ll 

pe
rm

its
 a

re
 n

ow
 

be
in

g 
su

bm
itt

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

ca
lly

.

W
e 

al
so

 c
re

at
ed

 o
ur

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
In

te
rf

ac
e 

(A
PI

), 
w

hi
ch

 
al

lo
w

s 
M

PA
C 

to
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

ca
lly

 re
tr

ie
ve

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
pl

an
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n.

 S
in

ce
 ro

lli
ng

 it
 o

ut
 in

 Ju
ne

 2
02

2,
 8

4 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 h
av

e 
ad

op
te

d 
th

e 
AP

I, 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 b

ei
ng

 o
nb

oa
rd

ed
 o

n 
an

 
on

go
in

g 
ba

si
s.

 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

37

https://www.mpac.ca/en/News/OurStories/Epermittingpilotprojectmovesforward


Ph
ot

o 
ca

pt
io

n



N
ew

 f
ro

nt
ie

rs
: I

nn
ov

at
in

g 
ho

w
 w

e 
w

or
k

U
nl

oc
ki

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

riv
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

ev
en

ue
M

PA
C’

s 
le

ad
in

g 
ex

pe
rt

is
e,

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

w
or

ld
’s 

la
rg

es
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

da
ta

ba
se

. T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 to

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

, m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

ur
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

, w
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 o

ur
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
se

s. 
 

Le
av

in
g 

le
ga

cy
 s

ys
te

m
s 

in
 t

he
 r

ea
r-

vi
ew

 m
irr

or
As

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

ui
ld

 s
ec

ur
e,

 m
od

er
n 

an
d 

co
st

-e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
IT

 
sy

st
em

s,
 w

e 
ar

e 
cr

ea
tin

g 
m

or
e 

eff
ec

tiv
e 

w
or

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 b

et
te

r s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 c
or

po
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

ed
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

el
im

in
at

io
n 

of
 o

ur
 le

ga
cy

 p
ro

gr
am

s.

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 d
ec

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 o
ur

 W
or

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

n 
ev

ol
ut

io
na

ry
 s

te
p 

in
 o

ur
 

jo
ur

ne
y 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

el
im

in
at

io
n 

of
 le

ga
cy

 s
of

tw
ar

e.
 

W
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 c
on

so
lid

at
ed

 2
1 

bu
si

ne
ss

 w
or

kfl
ow

s 
in

to
 a

 
si

ng
le

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

kn
ow

n 
as

 W
or

kS
ig

ht
, w

hi
ch

 is
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 

un
de

rg
oi

ng
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 b

et
te

r s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

Th
is

 in
te

rn
al

 w
or

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

 s
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 in
te

rs
ec

ts
w

ith
 c

on
su

m
er

-fa
ci

ng
 p

la
tfo

rm
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

on
ne

ct
, 

ul
tim

at
el

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 o
ur

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
, t

ra
ns

pa
re

nc
y 

an
d 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ou

r S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
.

W
e 

al
so

 m
er

ge
d 

ou
r g

eo
sp

at
ia

l d
at

a 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 m
ap

 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
in

 c
on

su
m

er
-fa

ci
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

on
ne

ct
, A

bo
ut

M
yP

ro
pe

rt
y™

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rt

yl
in

e™
, 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 im

pr
ov

ed
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

up
po

rt
.  

Th
es

e 
am

bi
tio

us
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t a
nd

 in
ge

nu
ity

 o
f o

ur
 IT

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 to
p 

ta
le

nt
, 

w
ho

 a
re

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 in

 IT
. 

W
e 

ar
e 

pr
ou

d 
to

 a
nn

ou
nc

e 
w

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 o

ur
 IT

 S
up

po
rt

 H
D

I 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 A

w
ar

d,
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 b

ei
ng

 o
ne

 o
f 

10
0 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 in

 C
an

ad
a 

to
 h

ol
d 

bo
th

 IS
O

/IE
C 

27
00

1 
an

d 
IS

O
/IE

C 
27

01
7 

re
-c

er
tifi

ca
tio

ns
 in

 2
02

2.

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

39



O
ur

 o
ng

oi
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 p

ro
ve

 th
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s,

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 h

el
p 

us
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t d

at
a 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
ur

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t c
yb

er
-

at
ta

ck
s.

N
ew

 h
or

iz
on

s 
in

 B
us

in
es

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

O
ur

 n
ew

 p
ro

pe
rt

yl
in

e™
 e

-s
to

re
 is

 a
n 

ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 h

ow
 M

PA
C’

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

at
a 

an
d 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

re
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 th
e 

re
al

 e
st

at
e 

in
du

st
ry

.  

In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C’
s 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ea

m
 s

ig
ne

d 
ne

w
 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 e

ve
ry

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Bo
ar

d 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

, w
hi

ch
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
10

0,
00

0 
RE

AL
TO

RS
®

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

. T
he

se
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
 B

oa
rd

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

tio
n 

of
 le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 o
ur

 A
PI

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

M
PA

C’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t d
at

a 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 th

ei
r M

LS
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

G
eo

W
ar

eh
ou

se
™

, w
hi

le
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
di

re
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

ur
 n

ew
 

pr
op

er
ty

lin
e™

 e
-c

om
m

er
ce

 p
la

tfo
rm

.  

 4
0 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



D
ev

el
op

ed
 in

-h
ou

se
 b

y 
M

PA
C’

s 
IT

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
te

am
, t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

lin
eTM

 p
la

tfo
rm

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 re

al
-ti

m
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

va
rie

ty
 o

f r
ep

or
ts

, s
uc

h 
as

 o
ur

 in
du

st
ry

-le
ad

in
g 

Au
to

m
at

ed
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

M
od

el
 (A

VM
) 

pr
od

uc
ts

. 

In
 re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 e

xc
ep

tio
na

l i
nt

er
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

ne
w

 p
ro

pe
rt

yl
in

e™
 p

la
tfo

rm
, M

PA
C 

w
as

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 in
 th

e 
20

22
 

Pr
op

te
ch

 in
 C

an
ad

a 
Re

po
rt

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 n
ew

 C
an

ad
ia

n 
Re

al
 

Es
ta

te
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y.
 

Th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 n

ew
 p

ro
pe

rt
yl

in
e™

 p
la

tfo
rm

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

ed
 M

PA
C 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 
w

ith
 R

EA
LT

O
RS

®
 a

cr
os

s 
O

nt
ar

io
 b

y 
off

er
in

g 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

to
 h

el
p 

in
tr

od
uc

e 
th

e 
ne

w
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
sh

ow
ca

se
 th

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
’s 

en
ha

nc
ed

 fe
at

ur
es

. I
n 

20
22

, M
PA

C 
de

liv
er

ed
 o

ve
r 

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

41

https://www.proptechcollective.com/report
https://www.proptechcollective.com/report


26
0 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
es

si
on

s,
 o

ffe
re

d 
bo

th
 o

nl
in

e 
an

d 
in

-p
er

so
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 ti
m

e 
si

nc
e 

20
19

.  

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
ls

o 
sa

w
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t g
ro

w
th

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

du
st

ry
, e

ve
n 

am
on

gs
t a

 d
ec

lin
in

g 
re

al
 

es
ta

te
 m

ar
ke

t. 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

ov
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

 a
nd

 d
em

an
d 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
pr

od
uc

ts
 li

ke
 o

ur
 A

VM
, M

PA
C 

is
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 m
ar

ke
t s

ha
re

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 s

pa
ce

 w
hi

le
 g

ai
ni

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
n 

a 
na

tio
na

l l
ev

el
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
re

al
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
du

st
rie

s,
 w

e 
se

cu
re

d 
ne

w
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
m

ul
ti-

ye
ar

 d
ea

l w
ith

 th
e 

M
in

is
tr

y 
of

 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ffa

irs
 a

nd
 H

ou
si

ng
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ei

r G
ro

w
th

 P
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
G

re
at

er
 G

ol
de

n 
H

or
se

sh
oe

.

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
ha

rd
 w

or
k 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
by

 
al

l a
re

as
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

di
vi

si
on

, B
us

in
es

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
d 

a 
re

co
rd

-b
re

ak
in

g 
an

nu
al

 re
ve

nu
e 

of
 o

ve
r $

26
 m

ill
io

n 
–1

3%
 

ah
ea

d 
of

 o
ur

 2
02

2 
ta

rg
et

.  

G
oi

ng
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l

In
 2

02
2,

 w
e 

m
ad

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

iz
at

io
n 

of
 o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

fo
r o

ur
 fi

rs
t c

lie
nt

, t
he

 V
al

ua
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f I

re
la

nd
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
n 

ex
ci

tin
g 

jo
ur

ne
y 

th
at

 
ha

s 
pr

ov
ed

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 o
ur

 “M
ad

e 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

” s
ol

ut
io

ns
 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 –
 b

ot
h 

fo
r o

ur
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 o
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t e
xp

er
tis

e.
 

O
ur

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ro

du
ct

, I
ns

ig
ht

, i
s 

th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
 d

ec
ad

e’
s 

w
or

th
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 in
to

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

. N
ow

, 
no

t o
nl

y 
is

 it
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
O

nt
ar

io
, b

ut
 it

 is
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 m
on

et
iz

in
g 

M
PA

C’
s 

in
no

va
tio

n 
in

iti
at

iv
es

.
O

ur
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o 
ou

r c
om

m
er

ci
al

iz
at

io
n 

eff
or

ts
 e

ar
ne

d 
ov

er
 

$1
 m

ill
io

n 
in

 a
dd

ed
 re

ve
nu

e,
 w

hi
ch

 h
el

pe
d 

off
se

t t
he

 le
vy

 fo
r 

O
nt

ar
io

’s 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

. 

 4
2 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



| 
Te

st
im

on
ia

l

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

43

“F
ro

m
 in

-h
ou

se
 in

te
rn

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

to
 c

yb
er

 s
ec

ur
ity

, 
it’

s 
ev

id
en

t t
ha

t o
ur

 IT
 te

am
 fo

st
er

s 
in

no
va

tio
n 

an
d 

cr
ea

tiv
ity

 
w

he
re

 n
ew

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
an

d 
id

ea
s 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.”

A
sh

le
y 

K.
  |

  A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

s





Le
ad

er
sh

ip
20

22
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

N
ic

ol
e 

M
cN

ei
ll

M
PA

C 
Pr

es
id

en
t a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
O

ffi
ce

r

R
up

a 
Ag

ga
rw

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, E
qu

ity
, D

iv
er

si
ty

, 
In

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

An
ti-

Ra
ci

sm
 (E

D
IA

)

Ja
m

ie
 B

is
ho

p
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, C
or

po
ra

te
 

an
d 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t R

el
at

io
ns

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ow

m
an

Ad
vi

so
r a

nd
 C

ou
ns

el
Ed

 B
ro

de
ric

k
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es

Ch
ris

 D
ev

ad
as

on
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, I
nn

ov
at

io
n

Ca
rl

a 
H

ip
ol

ito
Cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t A

dv
is

or
Su

jit
 J

ag
de

v
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 O

ffi
ce

r

M
at

th
ew

 K
an

te
r

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt
 a

nd
 

G
en

er
al

 C
ou

ns
el

D
on

 L
eb

lo
nd

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt
 a

nd
 

Ch
ie

f S
tr

at
eg

y 
O

ffi
ce

r

Ca
rm

el
o 

Li
ps

i
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, V
al

ua
tio

n 
&

 C
us

to
m

er
 

Re
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r

G
re

g 
M

ar
tin

o
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 

Va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
St

an
da

rd
s 

O
ffi

ce
r

M
ar
y	
M
eff

e
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, C
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r

Le
e 

Ta
yl

or
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

, 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

45



Le
ad

er
sh

ip
20

22
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

D
ire

ct
or

s

W
e 

ar
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 o
f O

nt
ar

io
 th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
ap

po
in

te
d 

by
 th

e 
M

in
is

te
r 

of
 F

in
an

ce
. T

he
 B

oa
rd

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
nd

 
ov

er
si

gh
t t

o 
en

su
re

 o
ur

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n’
s 

ov
er

al
l d

ire
ct

io
n,

 
eff

ec
tiv

en
es

s,
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

.
Al

an
 S

pa
ce

k
(C

ha
ir)

 (R
et

ire
d)

 M
ay

or
,

To
w

n 
of

 K
ap

us
ka

si
ng

Ja
ni

ce
 B

ak
er

Ch
ie

f A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

O
ffi

ce
r, 

Re
gi

on
 o

f P
ee

l

Pa
ul

 B
er

na
rd

s
Fi

na
nc

e 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al

N
ie

ls
 C

hr
is

te
ns

en
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 a
nd

 B
ro

ke
r,

Ch
ris

te
ns

en
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
G

ro
up

An
dr

ew
 G

as
sm

an
n

Pr
es

id
en

t a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

AB
G

 A
na

ly
tik

a 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

In
c.

N
az

m
in

 G
up

ta
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

ap
ita

l R
ai

si
ng

 a
nd

 
In

ve
st

or
 R

el
at

io
ns

, B
en

ta
llG

re
en

O
ak

R
ay

 K
in

di
ak

La
w

ye
r a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

Fi
na

nc
e 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

W
en

dy
 L

an
dr

y
M

ay
or

, M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 o
f S

hu
ni

ah
 a

nd
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 O

nt
ar

io

Jo
n 

O
lin

sk
i

(V
ic

e-
Ch

ai
r)

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Co
or

di
na

to
r, 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
, 

Se
ne

ca
 C

ol
le

ge

 4
6 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

D
el

ia
 R

ei
ch

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t L

ia
is

on
, C

ou
nt

y 
of

 B
ra

nt
 a

nd
 (F

or
m

er
) D

ep
ut

y 
M

ay
or

, T
ha

m
es

 C
en

tr
e

R
ob

er
to

 R
os

si
ni

(R
et

ire
d)

 D
ep

ut
y 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l O
ffi

ce
r, 

Ci
ty

 o
f T

or
on

to

Ke
n 

Se
ili

ng
(R

et
ire

d)
 R

eg
io

na
l C

ha
ir,

 R
eg

io
n 

of
 W

at
er

lo
o 

an
d 

(F
or

m
er

) M
ay

or
, 

W
oo

lw
ic

h 
To

w
ns

hi
p

Pa
tr

ic
ia

 V
an

in
i

(R
et

ire
d)

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
, A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 o

f O
nt

ar
io



Ad
di

tio
na

l r
ep

or
tin

g
20

22
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
R

ep
or

t
O

ur
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
Re

po
rt

 s
ho

w
ca

se
s 

th
e 

w
ay

s 
w

e 
st

ay
ed

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

O
nt

ar
io

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 re

ly
 o

n 
du

rin
g 

a 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ye

ar
, 

w
hi

le
 a

ls
o 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

20
22

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 

 
O

ur
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

ou
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. I
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ne

w
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t g
ro

w
th

, c
us

to
m

er
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, t

he
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 w
ith

ou
t g

oi
ng

 to
 a

pp
ea

l, 
fin

an
ci

al
 e

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 

an
d 

le
vy

 o
ffs

et
s.

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

47

http://Performance Report
https://news.mpac.ca/2022-municipal-partnerships-report


Fi
na

nc
ia

l h
ig

hl
ig

ht
s

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (I

n 
Th

ou
sa

nd
s 

of
 D

ol
la

rs
)

R
ev

en
ue

20
22

20
21

M
un

ic
ip

al
 2

14
,9

19
 2

14
,9

19

O
th

er
 2

7,
09

4
 2

3,
60

1

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 D
iv

id
en

d 
In

co
m

e
 4

,2
97

 3
,3

53

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

 2
46

,3
10

 2
41

,8
73

Ex
pe

ns
es

20
22

20
21

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

 1
93

,0
95

 
 1

86
,3

15
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
 1

1,
90

9 
 1

3,
32

0 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 1

1,
73

2 
 1

1,
22

2 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
 8

,6
00

 
 8

,5
81

 

G
en

er
al

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 6
,9

37
 

 6
,0

96
 

Ro
ya

lti
es

 4
,2

90
 

 4
,0

24
 

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 C

ap
ita

l a
nd

  
In

ta
ng

ib
le

 A
ss

et
s

 3
,1

71
 

 3
,6

01
 

G
ai

n 
on

 D
is

po
sa

l o
f C

ap
ita

l 
As

se
ts

 (6
18

)
 (6

5)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
 2

39
,1

16
 

 2
33

,0
94

 

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
Ye

ar
 B

ef
or

e 
Ch

an
ge

s 
in

 F
ai

r 
Va

lu
e 

of
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 7
,1

94
 

 8
,7

79
 

Ch
an

ge
s 

in
 F

ai
r 

Va
lu

e 
of

 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 (1

3,
71

1)
 6

,9
98

 

(D
efi

ci
en
cy
)	E
xc
es
s	
of
	R
ev
en
ue
	 

O
ve

r 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 f

or
 t

he
 Y

ea
r

 (6
,5

17
)

 1
5,

77
7 

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
(In

 T
ho

us
an

ds
 o

f 
D

ol
la

rs
)

20
22

20
21

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

- B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f Y
ea

r
 9

5,
79

2 
 7

7,
18

7 

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

 O
ve

r 
Ex

pe
ns

es
  

fo
r 

th
e 

Ye
ar

 (6
,5

17
)

 1
5,

77
7 

N
et

 A
ct

ua
ria

l G
ai

n 
(L

os
s)

 o
n 

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 F

ut
ur

e 
Be

ne
fit

s
 1

6,
33

9 
 2

,8
28

 

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

- 
En

d 
of

 Y
ea

r
 1

05
,6

14
 

 9
5,

79
2 

 4
8 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2

*N
ot

e:
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

is
 a

n 
ex

ce
rp

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
20

22
 A

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

St
at

em
en

ts
 p

re
pa

re
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 C

an
ad

ia
n 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r n

ot
-fo

r-
pr

ofi
t o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

.



Ap
pe

nd
ix

: L
is

t 
of

 m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
M

ea
su

re
Ta

rg
et

Ba
se

lin
es

20
21

20
22

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

G
ro

w
th

 C
ap

tu
re

G
ro

w
th

 a
ss

es
se

d 
w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r 
of

 o
cc

up
an

cy
>=

85
%

(S
LA

)
85

.8
5%

 (2
02

0)
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
: 

$3
7,

31
2,

04
9,

48
2

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r: 

$3
2,

03
3,

36
6,

70
1

85
.7

6%
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
:

$3
8,

03
1,

35
9,

99
7

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r:

$3
2,

61
3,

88
5,

00
4

86
.0

6%
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
:

$3
7,

75
6,

99
4,

20
6

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r:

$3
2,

49
2,

37
5,

01
5

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

s 
(S

CI
Fs

) d
el

iv
er

ed
  

w
ith

in
 15

0 
da

ys
 o

f r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r 
of

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

(N
EW

)

90
%

 w
ith

in
 1

50
 

da
ys

 1
00

%
 w

ith
in

 
on

e 
ye

ar

15
0 

D
ay

s 
(2

02
0)

95
.7

1%
8,

42
6 

of
 8

,8
04

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
98

.3
0%

8,
65

4 
of

 8
,8

04

15
0 

D
ay

s
96

.7
6%

9,
25

8 
of

 9
,5

68
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

97
.6

7%
9,

34
5 

of
 9

,5
68

15
0 

D
ay

s
97

.4
9%

9,
97

6 
of

 1
0,

23
3

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
98

.9
3%

10
,1

23
 o

f 1
0,

23
3

Co
nd

om
in

iu
m

 P
la

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
s 

(C
PI

Fs
) d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 15

0 
da

ys
 

of
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r 
of

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

(N
EW

)

90
%

 w
ith

in
 1

50
 

da
ys

 1
00

%
 w

ith
in

 
on

e 
ye

ar

15
0 

D
ay

s 
(2

02
0)

72
.4

9%
22

4 
of

 3
09

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
96

.7
6%

29
9 

of
 3

09

15
0 

D
ay

s
91

.4
1%

23
4 

of
 2

56
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

99
.6

1%
25

5 
of

 2
56

15
0 

D
ay

s
93

.1
3%

21
7 

of
 2

33
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

99
.5

7%

23
2 

of
 2

33

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

49



M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Ac
cu

ra
cy

 &
 E

qu
ity

N
um

be
r 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

re
vi

ew
s 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 

To
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
>=

 
55

0,
00

0

O
ff-

si
te

 7
5%

, 
41

2,
50

0 
re

vi
ew

s

20
19

 T
ot

al
 re

vi
ew

s 
= 

71
0,

63
3 

(*
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
U

pd
at

e 
ye

ar
)

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 7

2.
71

%
; 

51
6,

86
3

O
ns

ite
 =

 2
7.

29
%

; 
19

3,
95

0

To
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
= 

53
1,

18
9

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 8

4.
63

%
; 

44
9,

53
4

O
ns

ite
 =

 1
5.

37
%

; 
81

,6
55

To
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
= 

43
4,

89
9

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 8

2.
92

%
; 

36
0,

60
8

O
n-

si
te

 =
 1

7.
08

%
; 7

4,
26

1

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

St
ab

ili
ty

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
a 

va
lu

at
io

n 
ch

an
ge

 v
ia

 th
e 

 
R

fR
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

N
o 

Ta
rg

et
0.

15
%

  (
20

20
)

8,
27

3 
of

 5
,4

25
,8

34
0.

25
%

13
,4

49
 o

f 5
,4

88
,5

67
 

0.
09

%

5,
07

0 
of

 5
,5

47
,2

80

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
pp

ea
l.

>=
99

%
99

.3
8%

 (2
02

0)
5,

39
0,

35
7 

of
 5

,4
25

,8
34

99
.3

1%
5,

44
9,

86
5 

of
 5

,4
88

,5
67

99
.2

6%

5,
50

6,
38

3 
of

 5
,5

47
,2

80

Ap
pe

al
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
fo

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ith
 n

o 
va

lu
e 

ch
an

ge
.

N
o 

Ta
rg

et
66

.3
6%

 (2
02

0)
5,

55
1 

of
 8

,3
65

63
.3

4%
6,

45
4 

of
 1

0,
18

9
42

.0
4%

2,
42

9 
of

 5
,7

78

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
ow

er
 ti

er
/s

in
gl

e 
tie

r 
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 n
ot

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
ap

pe
al

 &
 R

fR
 lo

ss
es

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 0
.5

%
>=

85
%

96
.1

%
 (2

01
8)

86
.2

3%
35

7 
of

 4
14

93
.2

4%

38
6 

of
 4

14

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
ow

er
 ti

er
/s

in
gl

e 
tie

r 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 w
ith

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t  

ba
se

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

or
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

>=
90

%

(R
ev

is
ed

)

93
.5

%
 (2

02
0)

97
.8

3%
40

5 
of

 4
14

98
.5

5%
 

40
8 

of
 4

14

 5
0 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 &
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t

Cu
st

om
er

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n

O
ve

ra
ll 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 M

PA
C’

s 
Cu

st
om

er
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tr

e
>=

90
%

92
%

 (2
02

0)
93

%
94

%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
al

ls
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 b

y 
st

aff
 w

ith
in

 5
 m

in
ut

es
>=

90
%

85
%

 (2
02

0)
91

%
90

%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f e
m

ai
ls

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 b
y 

st
aff

 w
ith

in
 2

 b
us

in
es

s 
da

ys
>=

90
%

87
%

 (2
02

0)
81

%
80

%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

s 
M

et
>=

90
%

(S
LA

)

(R
ev

is
ed

)

82
%

 (2
02

0)
94

%
94

%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 in

qu
iri

es
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 b

y 
st

aff
  

w
ith

in
 3

0 
ca

le
nd

ar
 d

ay
s

>=
10

0%
 

(S
LA

)

99
.4

2%
 (2

02
0)

18
,2

56
 o

f 1
8,

36
3 

99
.8

%
13

,2
60

 o
f 1

3,
28

7 
99

.7
2%

13
,4

85
 o

f 1
3,

52
3

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t

N
um

be
r 

of
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t s

es
si

on
s

“e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

” i
nc

lu
de

s 
qu

ar
te

rly
 m

ee
tin

gs
, d

ay
s 

w
ith

 M
PA

C,
  

co
nf

er
en

ce
 w

or
k,

 m
on

th
ly

 w
eb

in
ar

s, 
tra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

n 
an

d 
M

PA
C 

10
1 f

or
  

ne
w

 s
ta

ff,
 C

ou
nc

il 
Se

ss
io

n,
 e

tc
. 

O
ne

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
44

4 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
(1

,7
76

)

4,
05

1 
(2

02
0)

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

5,
54

7 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

4,
75

6 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

  A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2 
   

|  
   

51



M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22

O
pe
ra
tio

na
l	E
ffi
ci
en
cy
	

Fi
na
nc
ia
l	E
ffi
ci
en
cy
			
			
			
			
			
			
			

Ye
ar

-e
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

 v
ar

ia
nc

e
<=

3%
5%

 (2
02

0)
1%

1.
6%

An
nu

al
 L

ev
y 

O
ff

se
t

>=
 $

14
.4

 M
 in

 
su

rp
lu

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

fr
om

 v
al

ue
-a

dd
ed

 
pr

od
uc

ts
(R

ev
is

ed
)

$1
2.

5M
 (2

02
0)

$1
5.

5M
$1

7.
3M

Co
st

 P
er

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
<=

$4
0.

68
(R

ev
is

ed
)

$4
0.

91
(2

02
0)

$4
0.

68
$4

1.
31

 5
2 

   
|  

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 2
02

2



M
PA

C 
ha

s 
offi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 O

nt
ar

io
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ow
ne

rs
 in

 e
ve

ry
 c

om
m

un
ity

.

CU
ST

O
M

ER
 C

O
N

TA
CT

 C
EN

TR
E

To
ll 

Fr
ee

: 1
-8

66
-2

96
-6

72
2

TT
Y:

 1
-8

77
-8

89
-6

72
2

m
pa

c.
ca

/c
on

ta
ct

M
on

da
y 

to
 F

ri
da

y 
– 

8 
a.

m
. t

o 
5 

p.
m

.

M
AI

L
13

40
 P

ic
ke

ri
ng

 P
ar

kw
ay

, S
ui

te
 1

01
  

Pi
ck

er
in

g,
 O

N
  L

1V
 0

C4

O
N

LI
N

E
m

pa
c.

ca

Co
nn

ec
t 

w
ith

 u
s

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

rm
at

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
or

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

up
on

 re
qu

es
t. 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t:
 In

 k
ee

pi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
Ac

t, 
th

e 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

M
in

is
te

r u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

, a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 th
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
.

©
 2

02
2 

M
PA

C.
 A

ll 
Ri

gh
ts

 R
es

er
ve

d.
 P

riv
ac

y 
Po

lic
y.

http://www.mpac.ca/contact
http://www.mpac.ca


| 2
02

2

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
R

ep
or

t



Co
nt

en
ts

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3

G
oa

l: 
As

se
ss

m
en

t e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

 
 

 
 

 
6

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t g
ro

w
th

 c
ap

tu
re

 
 

 
 

6

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
cc

ur
ac

y 
an

d 
eq

ui
ty

  
 

 
9

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t s
ta

bi
lit

y 
 

 
 

 
 

11

G
oa

l: 
Cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t  
 

16

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
 

 
 

  
16

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t  
 

 
 

19

G
oa

l: 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l e
ffi

ci
en

cy
  

 
 

 
 

 
22

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 F

in
an

ci
al

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
  

 
 

 
 

22

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
: C

ha
ng

es
 to

 m
ea

su
re

s 
 

 
 

 
26

  2
   

 | 
  2

02
2 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t



In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

Th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
(M

PA
C)

 is
 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t, 
no

t-
fo

r-
pr

ofi
t c

or
po

ra
tio

n 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

O
nt

ar
io

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

, w
ith

 a
 d

ut
y 

to
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
as

se
ss

 a
nd

 c
la

ss
ify

 
al

l p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

in
 O

nt
ar

io
. M

PA
C’

s 
ro

le
, r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
au

th
or

ity
 a

re
 s

pe
lle

d 
ou

t i
n 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Ac
t , 

th
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t A

ct
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 s
et

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t o

f O
nt

ar
io

. W
e 

ar
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ce
, 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xp
ay

er
s 

of
 O

nt
ar

io
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

13
-m

em
be

r B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s. 

Th
is

 re
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 a
nd

 o
ur

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
w

ith
 in

si
gh

t 
in

to
 M

PA
C’

s 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. I

t i
s 

on
e 

w
ay

 w
e 

w
or

k 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

fo
r g

en
er

at
in

g 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 

fa
ir,

 a
cc

ur
at

e,
 e

qu
ita

bl
e 

an
d 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
t. 

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  3



Fo
r m

os
t m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

, M
PA

C 
ha

s 
se

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rg

et
s 

by
 a

na
lyz

in
g 

pa
st

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, o
r b

y 
ad

op
tin

g 
ex

ist
in

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 re
po

rt
in

g 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s, 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Le

ve
l 

Ag
re

em
en

t (
SL

A)
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

PA
C 

an
d 

O
nt

ar
io

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

. T
ar

ge
ts

 a
re

 fl
ag

ge
d 

as
 “S

LA
” w

he
re

 th
is 

is 
th

e 
ca

se
.

Ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n,
 w

e 
ar

e 
dr

iv
en

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

in
no

va
tiv

e,
 

effi
ci

en
t, 

an
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
in

ki
ng

 th
an

 e
ve

r, 
an

d 
th

at
 is

 re
fle

ct
ed

 
in

 o
ur

 n
ew

 2
02

1-
20

25
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n,
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

ta
in

s 
 

fo
ur

 p
ill

ar
s:

• 
Pu

tt
in

g 
ou

r p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
 fi

rs
t

• 
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e
• 

U
nl

oc
ki

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

riv
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

re
ve

nu
e

• 
El

ev
at

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e

Th
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t c

on
ta

in
s 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 1
8 

m
ea

su
re

s 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

in
to

 3
 b

ro
ad

 g
oa

ls
.

Ea
ch

 g
oa

l c
on

ta
in

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 to
 g

au
ge

 o
ur

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

ac
h 

go
al

. T
he

 c
ha

rt
 

be
lo

w
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
m

et
ric

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 re
po

rt
. 

In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C 
m

et
 1

3 
of

 th
e 

16
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

D
et

ai
ls

 a
bo

ut
 e

ac
h 

m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 fu
lfi

ll 
M

PA
C’

s 
op

er
at

io
na

l g
oa

ls
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 re
po

rt
.

 4
   

 | 
  2

02
2 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 G
oa

l
N

um
be

r 
of

 M
ea

su
re

s
N

um
be

r 
of

 M
ea

su
re

s 
Th

at
  

In
cl

ud
e 

a 
Ta

rg
et

N
um

be
r 

of
 M

ea
su

re
s 

Th
at

 M
et

 
or

 P
ar

tia
lly

 M
et

 T
he

ir 
Ta

rg
et

s

As
se

ss
m

en
t e

xc
el

le
nc

e
9

7
6/

7

Cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t
6

6
5/

6

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l e

ffi
ci

en
cy

3
3

2/
3

To
ta

l
18

16
13

/1
6





G
oa

l: 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e

Pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
of

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

x 
sy

st
em

, w
hi

ch
 g

en
er

at
es

 n
ea

rly
  

$3
0 

bi
llio

n 
of

 re
ve

nu
e 

fo
r m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
. W

e 
co

nt
in

uo
us

ly
 u

pd
at

e 
ou

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t d

at
a 

by
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

op
er

ty
 s

al
es

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

, r
en

ta
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
en

su
re

s 
th

at
 

th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
s 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
nt

ar
io

 m
ee

t h
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
s 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 A

ss
es

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 (I
AA

O
), 

an
d 

m
ee

t o
ur

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 a
 fa

ir,
 e

qu
ita

bl
e 

an
d 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xa

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 fo

r O
nt

ar
io

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
ta

xp
ay

er
s 

th
ey

 s
er

ve
. W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
op

er
at

io
na

l e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
th

at
 w

e 
do

.

M
PA

C 
w

or
ks

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 O

nt
ar

io
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 w
ith

 a
 s

ta
bl

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

e.
 T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 c
an

 e
xp

ec
t a

 
lim

ite
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
x 

ba
se

 d
ue

 to
 a

pp
ea

ls
, a

nd
 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 c
an

 e
xp

ec
t a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t s
o 

th
at

 
th

ei
r s

ha
re

 o
f p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xe

s 
is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

fa
irl

y.

As
se

ss
m

en
t G

ro
w

th
 C

ap
tu

re
, A

ss
es

sm
en

t A
cc

ur
ac

y,
 E

qu
ity

 
an

d 
St

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 im

po
rt

an
t m

et
ric

s 
fo

r g
au

gi
ng

 o
ur

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t E
xc

el
le

nc
e.

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
gr

ow
th

 c
ap

tu
re

M
PA

C 
up

da
te

s 
ou

r d
at

ab
as

e 
da

ily
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
 

up
-to

-d
at

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

in
 O

nt
ar

io
—

to
ta

lli
ng

 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

.5
 m

ill
io

n 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 O
ur

 w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
 g

at
he

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 n

ew
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s,

 to
 c

ap
tu

re
 w

ha
t i

s 
kn

ow
n 

as
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
W

he
n 

M
PA

C 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ne
w

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

w
e 

is
su

e 
a 

Pr
op

er
ty

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
ha

ng
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r. 
Th

is
 n

ew
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
ol

l a
nd

 c
an

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t g

ro
w

th
 to

 a
 m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ce
 a

s 
 

a 
w

ho
le

. 

Th
e 

ta
xe

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

fr
om

 n
ew

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

re
 a

 k
ey

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 n

ew
 re

ve
nu

e 
fo

r m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 c
an

 u
se

 to
 fu

nd
 

lo
ca

l p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
x 

in
cr

ea
se

s.
 

 6
   

 | 
  2

02
2 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

https://www.iaao.org/
https://www.iaao.org/
https://www.mpac.ca/en/UnderstandingYourAssessment/NoticesandNotifications
https://www.mpac.ca/en/UnderstandingYourAssessment/NoticesandNotifications


In
di

ca
to

r:
 N

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e
In

 2
02

2,
 M

PA
C 

ad
de

d 
ro

ug
hl

y 
$3

7.
8 

bi
lli

on
 in

 n
ew

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

ac
ro

ss
 O

nt
ar

io
. W

e 
ar

e 
pr

ou
d 

to
 re

po
rt

 th
at

 w
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
86

.0
6%

 o
f n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ith

in
 1

 y
ea

r o
f o

cc
up

an
cy

, 
m

ee
tin

g 
ou

r t
ar

ge
t o

f 8
5%

. 

Al
th

ou
gh

 w
e 

m
et

 o
ur

 ta
rg

et
, n

ot
 a

ll 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t g
ro

w
th

. S
om

e 
ne

w
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 u
nt

il 
at

 le
as

t 2
02

3,
 w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 d

ec
re

as
e 

ne
w

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 s

om
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
. W

he
n 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
ca

se
, w

e 
ar

e 
ha

vi
ng

 re
gu

la
r c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 
im

pa
ct

ed
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

.

In
di

ca
to

r:
 P

ar
ce

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 t
im

el
in

es
 

M
PA

C 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

pa
rc

el
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

se
ve

ra
nc

es
, 

co
ns

ol
id

at
io

ns
, n

ew
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 p
la

ns
 o

f s
ub

di
vi

si
on

, 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
co

nd
om

in
iu

m
 p

la
ns

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

es
 

to
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t b
y 

w
ay

 o
f S

ev
er

an
ce

 a
nd

 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

s 
(S

CI
Fs

) a
nd

 C
on

do
m

in
iu

m
 

Pl
an

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

s 
(C

PI
Fs

). 
Th

e 
tim

el
y 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 o

f 

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  7

https://www.mpac.ca/en/MakingChangesUpdates/MergingandSeveringProperties
https://www.mpac.ca/en/MakingChangesUpdates/MergingandSeveringProperties


M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
G

ro
w

th
 a

ss
es

se
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 y

ea
r 

of
 o

cc
up

an
cy

>=
85

%
(S

LA
)

85
.8

5%
 (2

02
0)

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

: 
$3

7,
31

2,
04

9,
48

2

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r: 

$3
2,

03
3,

36
6,

70
1

85
.7

6%
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
:

$3
8,

03
1,

35
9,

99
7

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r:

$3
2,

61
3,

88
5,

00
4

86
.0

6%
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
:

$3
7,

75
6,

99
4,

20
6

W
ith

in
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r:

$3
2,

49
2,

37
5,

01
5

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
an

d 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Fo
rm

s 
(S

CI
Fs

)  
de

liv
er

ed
 w

ith
in

 15
0 

da
ys

 o
f r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
  

ye
ar

 o
f r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

(N
EW

)

90
%

 w
ith

in
 1

50
 

da
ys

 1
00

%
 w

ith
in

 
on

e 
ye

ar
(S

LA
)

15
0 

D
ay

s 
(2

02
0)

95
.7

1%
8,

42
6 

of
 8

,8
04

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
98

.3
0%

8,
65

4 
of

 8
,8

04

15
0 

D
ay

s
96

.7
6%

9,
25

8 
of

 9
,5

68
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

97
.6

7%
9,

34
5 

of
 9

,5
68

15
0 

D
ay

s
97

.4
9%

9,
97

6 
of

 1
0,

23
3

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
98

.9
3%

10
,1

23
 o

f 1
0,

23
3

Co
nd

om
in

iu
m

 P
la

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Fo

rm
s 

(C
PI

Fs
) d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
ith

in
  

15
0 

da
ys

 o
f r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 y

ea
r 

of
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n
(N

EW
)

90
%

 w
ith

in
 1

50
 

da
ys

 1
00

%
 w

ith
in

 
on

e 
ye

ar
(S

LA
)

15
0 

D
ay

s 
(2

02
0)

72
.4

9%
22

4 
of

 3
09

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
96

.7
6%

29
9 

of
 3

09

15
0 

D
ay

s
91

.4
1%

23
4 

of
 2

56
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

99
.6

1%
25

5 
of

 2
56

15
0 

D
ay

s
93

.1
3%

21
7 

of
 2

33
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

99
.5

7%
23

2 
of

 2
33

th
es

e 
pa

rc
el

 c
ha

ng
es

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
tim

el
y 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 n

ew
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
; t

he
 ti

m
el

y 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 p
ar

ce
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

de
ta

ils
 to

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 s

up
po

rt
s 

an
y 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
ei

r t
ax

 ro
lls

. P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

pe
rio

d 
fo

r t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r d

oe
s 

no
t c

om
m

en
ce

 w
he

n 
M

PA
C 

re
ce

iv
es

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

bu
t t

he
 d

at
e 

on
 w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ce
. O

ur
 p

rim
ar

y 
re

as
on

 fo
r n

ot
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
is

 
w

he
re

 a
 s

ev
er

an
ce

 is
 li

nk
ed

 to
 a

no
th

er
 w

or
k 

ob
je

ct
 s

uc
h 

as
 a

 
Re

qu
es

t f
or

 R
ec

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

(R
fR

), 
ap

pe
al

 o
r r

eq
ui

re
s 

co
m

pl
ex

 
va

lu
at

io
n.

 8
   

 | 
  2

02
2 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t



O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 a

nd
 e

qu
ity

Ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
f O

nt
ar

io
 w

ith
 a

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

fo
r 

ta
xa

tio
n.

  

Th
e 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f M
PA

C’
s 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
s 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nd
us

tr
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
se

t b
y 

th
e 

IA
AO

. T
he

 IA
AO

 is
 a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
, e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
th

at
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 g
lo

ba
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
in

 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

pp
ra

is
al

, a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 

ta
x 

po
lic

y.
 T

he
se

 in
du

st
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

re
 o

nl
y 

m
ea

su
re

d 
w

he
n 

M
PA

C 
up

da
te

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 v

al
ue

s 
pr

ov
in

ce
w

id
e.

 T
he

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

up
da

te
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

1 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
 w

as
 

po
st

po
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

O
nt

ar
io

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

ab
ili

ty
 

an
d 

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
to

 ta
xp

ay
er

s 
an

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 p
os

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
CO

VI
D

-1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

. T
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

st
ab

ili
ty

, p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

2 
an

d 
20

23
 ta

x 
ye

ar
s 

ar
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

da
te

 th
at

 w
as

 u
se

d 
fo

r 2
02

0.
 M

PA
C 

w
ill

 re
po

rt
 

ou
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n 
th

es
e 

m
et

ric
s 

in
 a

 fu
tu

re
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Re
po

rt
, o

nc
e 

a 
ne

w
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

da
te

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
.

In
 b

et
w

ee
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t u

pd
at

es
, M

PA
C 

is
 a

bl
e 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 a

nd
 e

qu
ity

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
ot

he
r m

et
ric

s,
 

de
ta

ile
d 

be
lo

w
.

In
di

ca
to

r:
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

re
vi

ew
s 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
W

he
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

oc
cu

r t
o 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
, i

t i
s 

ou
r j

ob
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
da

ta
 w

e 
ha

ve
 o

n 
fil

e 
up

-to
-d

at
e 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

. T
hi

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 

m
ea

n 
th

at
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t w
as

 in
co

rr
ec

t. 
W

he
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

ha
pp

en
 to

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 w
e 

co
nd

uc
t a

 re
vi

ew
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ou
r 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ta

te
 a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
. M

PA
C 

m
ay

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

re
vi

ew
 b

ec
au

se
 

of
 a

 re
ce

nt
 s

al
e,

 a
 n

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

it,
 a

 d
at

a 
in

te
gr

ity
 re

vi
ew

, 
a 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 re

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n,
 o

r a
n 

ap
pe

al
. M

PA
C 

fo
cu

se
s 

ou
r r

es
ou

rc
es

 o
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
w

he
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
da

ta
 m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 
up

da
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

re
vi

ew
. O

ur
 g

oa
l i

s 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
55

0,
00

0 
pr

op
er

ty
 re

vi
ew

s 
an

nu
al

ly
 a

nd
 to

 u
til

iz
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 v

ar
io

us
 

da
ta

 s
ou

rc
es

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
75

%
 o

f a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 
re

vi
ew

s.

Pr
op

er
ty

 re
vi

ew
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
. I

n 
so

m
e 

ca
se

s,
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

re
vi

ew
s 

m
ay

 
re

su
lt 

in
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
of

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y’s

 a
ss

es
se

d 
va

lu
e,

 s
uc

h 
as

 
w

he
n 

a 
ho

m
e 

is
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
or

 d
am

ag
ed

. M
PA

C 
di

st
in

gu
is

he
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
s 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
on

-s
ite

, a
nd

 th
os

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
off

-s
ite

 u
si

ng
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pl
an

s,
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls

, d
ig

ita
l i

m
ag

er
y,

 a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r. 

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  9



Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ev

ie
w

s

0
10

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
30

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
50

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
70

0,
00

0
80

0,
00

0

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Number of Property Reviews

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Y
ea

r

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ev

ie
w

s

O
ff

-s
ite

 r
ev

ie
w

s
O

n-
si

te
 r

ev
ie

w
s

O
ff

-s
ite

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
   

   
   

O
n-

si
te

 r
ev

ie
w

s

 1
0 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t

In
 2

02
2,

 M
PA

C 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 4
34

,8
69

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
re

vi
ew

s;
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

ev
ie

w
s 

w
er

e 
lim

ite
d 

du
e 

to
 a

 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ff-

si
te

 re
vi

ew
s.

 T
hi

s 
de

cr
ea

se
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s 
de

ci
si

on
s 

to
 p

la
ce

 m
or

e 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 re

vi
ew

s 
th

at
 a

re
 ti

ed
 to

 o
th

er
 w

or
k 

ob
je

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

its
, r

ec
en

t s
al

es
 a

nd
/o

r a
pp

ea
ls

, 
an

d 
le

ss
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

fo
r d

at
a 

re
ad

in
es

s 
ed

its
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
Po

st
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

Re
vi

ew
-r

el
at

ed
 

w
or

k 
ob

je
ct

s.
 M

PA
C 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 8

3%
 o

f p
ro

pe
rt

y 
re

vi
ew

s 
off

-s
ite

. O
f t

he
se

, 4
2.

01
%

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 th

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
. I

n 
co

nt
ra

st
, 1

7.
08

%
 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

re
vi

ew
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 o
n-

si
te

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
, a

nd
 

68
.1

3%
 o

f t
he

m
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 
va

lu
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.

M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
N

um
be

r 
of

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
re

vi
ew

s 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 
To

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

 
>=

55
0,

00
0

O
ff-

si
te

 ~
75

%
, 

41
2,

50
0 

20
19

 T
ot

al
 re

vi
ew

s 
= 

71
0,

63
3 

(A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

U
pd

at
e 

ye
ar

)1

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 7

2.
71

%
; 

51
6,

86
3

O
n-

si
te

 =
 2

7.
29

%
; 

19
3,

95
0

To
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
= 

53
1,

18
9

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 8

4.
63

%
; 

44
9,

53
4

O
n-

si
te

 =
 1

5.
37

%
; 

81
,6

55
 

To
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
= 

43
4,

89
9

O
ff-

si
te

 =
 8

2.
92

%
; 

36
0,

60
8

O
n-

si
te

 =
 1

7.
08

%
; 

74
,2

61

1  I
n 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 re

gu
la

rly
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 2
02

0 
As

se
ss

m
en

t U
pd

at
e,

 M
PA

C 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
pr

op
er

ty
 re

vi
ew

s.



O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
st

ab
ili

ty
 

M
PA

C’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 

in
 a

nn
ua

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t r

ol
ls

 c
ov

er
in

g 
ev

er
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
 th

ei
r 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

 M
PA

C 
w

or
ks

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

ol
ls

 th
at

 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e,

 tr
ac

ea
bl

e,
 p

re
di

ct
ab

le
, a

nd
 s

ta
bl

e.
 M

PA
C 

st
aff

 
an

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 a
dv

oc
at

e 
fo

r a
cc

ur
at

e 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 u
si

ng
 th

ei
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 k
no

w
le

dg
e.

 T
he

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t S
ta

bi
lit

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 th
e 

hi
gh

 
de

gr
ee

 o
f a

cc
ur

ac
y,

 e
qu

ity
 a

nd
 fa

irn
es

s 
of

 M
PA

C 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
, 

an
d 

th
e 

st
ab

ili
ty

 th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 to
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 fi
na

nc
es

.

R
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
R

ec
on

si
de

ra
ti

on
 (R

fR
) a

nd
 A

pp
ea

ls
If 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r d
is

ag
re

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ue

 a
nd

/o
r 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
of

 th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rt

y,
 th

ey
 m

ay
 s

ub
m

it 
a 

Re
qu

es
t f

or
 

Re
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

(R
fR

) t
o 

M
PA

C.
 W

he
n 

M
PA

C 
re

ce
iv

es
 a

n 
Rf

R,
 

w
e 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
’s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
de

ta
il,

 fr
ee

 o
f c

ha
rg

e,
 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
its

 a
cc

ur
ac

y 
as

 lo
ng

 a
s 

it 
ha

s 
m

et
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

se
t o

ut
 in

 s
ec

tio
n 

39
.1

 o
f t

he
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t A
ct

. T
he

 R
fR

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
en

ab
le

s 
M

PA
C 

to
 re

so
lv

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r c
on

ce
rn

s 
w

ith
ou

t t
he

 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
n 

ap
pe

al
. 

If 
a 

pr
op

er
ty

 in
cl

ud
es

 la
nd

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l, 

fa
rm

 o
r 

m
an

ag
ed

 fo
re

st
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
x 

cl
as

s,
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r m
us

t 
at

te
m

pt
 to

 re
so

lv
e 

th
e 

m
at

te
r t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
Rf

R 
pr

oc
es

s.
 If

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r d

is
ag

re
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

ir 
Rf

R,
 th

ey
 

m
ay

 a
pp

ea
l M

PA
C’

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
ie

w
 

Bo
ar

d 
(A

RB
). 

Pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 o
f o

th
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

m
ay

 s
ub

m
it 

an
 R

fR
 to

 M
PA

C 
or

 fi
le

 a
n 

ap
pe

al
 d

ire
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

AR
B.

Th
e 

AR
B 

is
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t t
rib

un
al

 o
f t

he
 O

nt
ar

io
 M

in
is

tr
y 

of
 th

e 
At

to
rn

ey
 G

en
er

al
. T

he
 A

RB
’s 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ar

e 
fin

al
 a

nd
 

bi
nd

in
g;

 th
ey

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
be

 a
pp

ea
le

d 
to

 th
e 

D
iv

is
io

na
l C

ou
rt

 
on

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

f l
aw

. T
he

 A
RB

 p
la

ys
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t r

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 o

f t
he

 O
nt

ar
io

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xa
tio

n 
sy

st
em

. 

If 
an

 R
fR

 o
r a

pp
ea

l r
es

ul
ts

 in
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y’s

 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ue

, t
he

n 
th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 w

he
re

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

m
us

t a
dj

us
t t

he
 ta

xe
s 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
le

vi
ed

. T
he

 le
ng

th
 

of
 ti

m
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
 R

fR
 o

r a
n 

ap
pe

al
 c

an
 v

ar
y,

 s
o 

th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
to

 a
dj

us
t t

ax
es

 re
tr

oa
ct

iv
el

y 
fo

r m
ul

tip
le

 
ye

ar
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
is

k 
fo

r m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 

th
ei

r t
ax

pa
ye

rs
. A

s 
su

ch
, M

PA
C 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 
ow

ne
rs

 a
cc

ep
t t

he
ir 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ith
ou

t a
n 

Rf
R 

or
 a

pp
ea

l, 
an

d 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 v
al

ue
s 

ch
an

ge
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

Rf
R 

pr
oc

es
s.

 T
he

se
 a

re
 k

ey
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

an
d 

st
ab

ili
ty

.

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  1

1



In
di

ca
to

r:
 R

eq
ue

st
 f

or
 R

ec
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
ch

an
ge

Th
e 

Rf
R 

an
d 

ap
pe

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
M

PA
C 

an
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 to
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 N
ew

 a
nd

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
ay

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
 re

vi
si

on
 to

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f a
 

pr
op

er
ty

. M
PA

C 
w

el
co

m
es

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 to
 re

vi
se

 o
ur

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
da

ta
 to

 re
fle

ct
 n

ew
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 M
PA

C 
do

es
 n

ot
 s

et
 a

 ta
rg

et
 fo

r R
fR

 a
nd

 A
pp

ea
l 

re
la

te
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

ha
ng

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

ea
su

re
s 

si
nc

e 
it 

m
ay

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

M
PA

C 
st

aff
.

D
ur

in
g 

20
22

, w
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 to
ta

l o
f 1

0,
06

9 
Rf

Rs
. O

f t
he

se
, 

5,
07

0 
Rf

Rs
 le

d 
to

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t v

al
ue

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
, r

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

a 
ch

an
ge

 to
 o

nl
y 

0.
09

%
 o

f a
ll 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 O
nt

ar
io

. A
s 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

yc
le

 m
ov

es
 fu

rt
he

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
ba

se
 y

ea
r, 

M
PA

C 
te

nd
s 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
fe

w
er

 R
fR

s.
 

In
di

ca
to

r:
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 w

ith
ou

t 
ap

pe
al

s
H

ig
h 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 o

f a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 b
y 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
rs

 in
 

O
nt

ar
io

 in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

st
ab

ili
ty

, q
ua

lit
y,

 a
cc

ur
ac

y,
 e

qu
ity

, a
nd

 
un

ifo
rm

ity
 o

f M
PA

C’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

40
,8

97
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
w

er
e 

ap
pe

al
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
20

17
-2

02
2,

 b
as

ed
 

on
 M

PA
C’

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

6 
cu

rr
en

t v
al

ue
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
Th

is
 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 o

f O
nt

ar
io

’s 
5,

54
7,

28
0 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 9

9.
26

%
 o

f 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 w

er
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 w
ith

ou
t a

pp
ea

l f
or

 th
e 

20
17

-2
02

2 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
s.

 

M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

ll 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

a 
va

lu
at

io
n 

ch
an

ge
  

vi
a 

th
e 

R
fR

 p
ro

ce
ss

N
o 

Ta
rg

et
0.

15
%

8,
27

3 
of

 5
,4

25
,8

34
 

(2
02

0)

0.
25

%
13

,4
49

 o
f 5

,4
88

,5
67

 
0.

09
%

5,
07

0 
of

 5
,5

47
,2

80

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
w

ith
ou

t a
pp

ea
l

>=
99

%
99

.3
8%

 (2
02

0)
5,

39
0,

35
7 

of
 

5,
42

5,
83

4

99
.3

1%
5,

44
9,

86
5 

of
 

5,
48

8,
56

7

99
.2

6%
5,

50
6,

38
3 

of
 5

,5
47

,2
80

 1
2 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t



In
di

ca
to

r:
 A

pp
ea

ls
 r

el
at

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ch

an
ge

As
 s

ee
n 

be
lo

w
, M

PA
C 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 th
e 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 a
pp

ea
ls

 o
n 

5,
77

8 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 2

02
2.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

pp
ea

ls
 in

iti
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t t

ax
 y

ea
r, 

an
d 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

rs
. 

O
f t

he
se

 a
pp

ea
ls

, 4
2.

04
%

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 n

o 
ch

an
ge

 in
 a

ss
es

se
d 

va
lu

e.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 
ap

pe
al

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

AR
B 

co
nfi

rm
ed

 th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

os
e 

th
at

 w
er

e 
di

sm
is

se
d 

or
 w

ith
dr

aw
n.

 

W
ith

dr
aw

al
s 

of
te

n 
ha

pp
en

 b
ec

au
se

 M
PA

C 
w

or
ks

 w
ith

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
rs

 to
 c

or
re

ct
 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 th

ei
r a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
r c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r t

he
ir 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Be
ca

us
e 

of
 

th
es

e 
eff

or
ts

, t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ow

ne
r m

ay
 c

ho
os

e 
no

t t
o 

pr
oc

ee
d 

fu
rt

he
r w

ith
 th

ei
r 

ap
pe

al
. I

n 
20

22
, f

ew
er

 a
pp

ea
ls

 w
er

e 
re

so
lv

ed
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s,
 s

in
ce

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
pp

ea
ls

 w
ith

 a
 2

01
6 

cu
rr

en
t v

al
ue

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

re
 m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 a
nd

 
le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

by
 a

pp
el

la
nt

s.
 

Ap
pe

al
s 

R
el

at
ed

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ch
an

ge

0

2,
00

0

4,
00

0

6,
00

0

8,
00

0

10
,0

00

12
,0

00

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Ap
pe

al
s 

R
el

at
ed

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t C

ha
ng

e

Ap
pe

al
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
fo

r p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 v
al

ue
 c

ha
ng

e

Ap
pe

al
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
fo

r p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

va
lu

e 
ch

an
ge

Ap
pe

al
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
fo

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ith

 v
al

ue
 c

ha
ng

e

Ap
pe

al
s 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
fo

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

va
lu

e 
ch

an
ge

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
|  

   
13



M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
Ap

pe
al

s 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

fo
r 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 w
ith

 n
o 

 
va

lu
e 

ch
an

ge
N

o 
Ta

rg
et

66
.3

6%
 (2

02
0)

5,
55

1 
of

 8
,3

65
  

63
.3

7%
6,

45
6 

of
 1

0,
18

7
42

.0
4%

2,
42

9 
of

 5
,7

78

In
di

ca
to

r:
 R

eq
ue

st
 f

or
 R

ec
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
ap

pe
al

 c
ha

ng
es

W
he

n 
Rf

Rs
 a

nd
 a

pp
ea

ls
 re

su
lt 

in
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 a
 p

ro
pe

rt
y’s

 v
al

ue
, t

hi
s 

is
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

ol
l, 

th
us

 im
pa

ct
in

g 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 
fin

an
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 ta
xa

tio
n 

ye
ar

. R
ol

l s
ta

bi
lit

y 
is

 a
 c

rit
ic

al
 is

su
e 

fo
r o

ur
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 w

hi
ch

 re
ly

 la
rg

el
y 

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xe

s 
to

 fu
nd

 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

 A
s 

se
en

 in
 th

e 
fig

ur
es

 b
el

ow
, M

PA
C 

m
et

 o
ur

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
in

 2
02

2.
 

In
di

ca
to

r:
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
To

 c
al

cu
la

te
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 m
ea

su
re

, w
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 R
fR

 a
nd

 a
pp

ea
l l

os
se

s 
th

at
 s

ub
tr

ac
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

w
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

e 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 th

at
 a

dd
ed

 to
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

e.
 

M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f l

ow
er

 ti
er

/s
in

gl
e 

tie
r 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 n

ot
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

ap
pe

al
 &

 R
fR

 lo
ss

es
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 0

.5
%

>=
85

%
96

.1
%

 (2
01

8)
86

.2
3%

35
7 

of
 4

14
93

.2
4%

38
6 

of
 4

14

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
ow

er
 ti

er
/s

in
gl

e 
tie

r 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 w
ith

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
or

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
>=

90
%

(R
ev

is
ed

)
93

.5
%

 (2
02

0)
97

.8
3%

40
5 

of
 4

14
98

.5
5%

 
40

8 
of

 4
14

 1
4 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t





G
oa

l: 
Cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 2
02

1-
20

25
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n,
 M

PA
C 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 e
le

va
te

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r a

nd
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 W

e 
ar

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 s

tr
en

gt
he

ni
ng

 o
ur

 m
un

ic
ip

al
, i

nd
us

tr
y,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
nc

ia
l 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 b
y 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
va

lu
e-

ad
de

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
ir 

di
ve

rs
e 

an
d 

ev
ol

vi
ng

 
ne

ed
s. 

At
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

tim
e,

 M
PA

C’
s 

co
re

 w
or

k 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 re

m
ai

ns
 c

rit
ic

al
 to

  
O

nt
ar

io
’s 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
.

O
ur

 w
or

k 
to

 b
et

te
r e

ng
ag

e 
an

d 
se

rv
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

se
rie

s 
of

 w
eb

in
ar

s,
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
s 

th
at

 
pr

ov
id

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
, r

ea
l-t

im
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t d

at
a,

 
an

d 
th

e 
sh

ift
 to

 d
ig

ita
l e

-p
er

m
its

. A
lth

ou
gh

 m
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
in

no
va

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
sp

ur
re

d 
by

 th
e 

pa
nd

em
ic

, t
he

 b
en

efi
ts

 w
ill

 
co

nt
in

ue
 in

to
 th

e 
po

st
-p

an
de

m
ic

 e
ra

.

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 

In
di

ca
to

r:
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
In

 2
02

2,
 M

PA
Cs

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tr

e 
(C

CC
) r

ec
ei

ve
d 

16
9,

38
9 

ca
lls

, e
m

ai
ls

, f
ax

es
 a

nd
 c

ha
t m

es
sa

ge
s 

fr
om

 o
ur

 
cu

st
om

er
s.

 A
s 

a 
ke

y 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r o

f t
im

el
in

es
s,

 

th
e 

CC
C 

w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 9

0%
 o

f p
ho

ne
 in

qu
iri

es
 in

 5
 

m
in

ut
es

 o
r l

es
s,

 a
nd

 8
0%

 o
f e

m
ai

l i
nq

ui
rie

s 
w

ith
in

 2
 b

us
in

es
s 

da
ys

. A
lth

ou
gh

 v
ol

um
es

 fr
om

 e
nu

m
er

at
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

er
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

al
l t

im
es

 fo
r t

he
se

 c
on

ta
ct

s 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

ag
en

ts
 fr

om
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 e

m
ai

ls
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r. 
As

 a
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f t
he

 c
us

to
m

er
’s 

ov
er

al
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 

10
,7

03
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 p

os
t c

on
ta

ct
 s

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lti

ng
 

in
 9

4%
 e

ith
er

 s
at

is
fie

d 
or

 v
er

y 
sa

tis
fie

d.

 1
6 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t

https://www.mpac.ca/en/AboutUs/StrategicPlan


M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
O

ve
ra

ll 
cu

st
om

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 M
PA

C’
s 

Cu
st

om
er

  
Co

nt
ac

t C
en

tr
e

>=
90

%
92

%
 (2

02
0)

93
%

 
94

%
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
al

ls
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 b

y 
st

aff
 w

ith
in

 5
 m

in
ut

es
 

>=
90

%
85

%
 (2

02
0)

91
%

90
%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f e
m

ai
ls

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 b
y 

st
aff

 w
ith

in
  

2 
bu

si
ne

ss
 d

ay
s

>=
90

%
87

%
 (2

02
0)

81
%

80
%

In
di

ca
to

r:
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
le

ve
ls

 m
et

To
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 O
nt

ar
io

’s 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

, 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

m
ut

ua
l a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

, M
PA

C 
an

d 
its

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 jo
in

tly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

(S
LA

). 
Th

e 
SL

A 
sp

el
ls

 o
ut

 fa
ir,

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l a

nd
 a

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r t

he
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 ta

xp
ay

er
s 

re
ly

 o
n 

m
os

t. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 
ag

re
em

en
t f

os
te

rs
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
by

 n
ur

tu
rin

g 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

PA
C 

an
d 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
.

Th
e 

SL
A 

m
ea

su
re

s 
12

 d
iff

er
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

ls
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

:

• 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 o
f b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

its
,

• 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 P

os
t-R

ol
l R

ep
or

ts
 a

nd
 N

ew
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
Fo

re
ca

st
s,

• 
Re

sp
on

se
 to

 a
nd

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 e
nq

ui
rie

s,
 a

nd
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 Y
ea

r-
En

d 
Ta

x 
Fi

le
.

D
ur

in
g 

20
22

, w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 m
ee

t 9
4%

 o
f a

ll 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Le

ve
ls

. O
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

re
 s

tr
on

ge
r t

ha
n 

ev
er

, a
nd

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ar

e 
no

t 
ab

le
 to

 m
ee

t a
 s

er
vi

ce
 le

ve
l, 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 fa

ct
-b

as
ed

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

ca
us

e 
of

 th
e 

m
is

se
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

l a
nd

 h
ow

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
re

m
ed

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

s 
M

et

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  1

7

0%

20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Percentage of Service
Levels Met

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Y
ea

r

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 L

ev
el

s 
M

et
 



In
di

ca
to

r:
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 in
qu

iry
 r

es
po

ns
iv

en
es

s
U

nd
er

 th
e 

SL
A,

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
m

us
t a

ck
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 in
qu

iri
es

 w
ith

in
 3

0 
ca

le
nd

ar
 d

ay
s.

 T
hi

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s 
M

PA
C’

s 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ov
er

al
l c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
ou

r m
un

ic
ip

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 in

 2
02

2.
 

By
 re

sp
on

di
ng

 in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

fa
sh

io
n,

 M
PA

C 
en

su
re

s 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d 

to
 a

ns
w

er
 a

ny
 p

ro
pe

rt
y-

sp
ec

ifi
c 

qu
es

tio
ns

 th
ei

r c
on

st
itu

en
ts

 m
ay

 h
av

e.
  

 1
8 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t



M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f m

un
ic

ip
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

ls
 m

et
>=

90
%

(S
LA

)
(R

ev
is

ed
)

82
%

 (2
02

0)
94

%
 

94
%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 in

qu
iri

es
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 b

y 
st

aff
  

w
ith

in
 3

0 
ca

le
nd

ar
 d

ay
s

>=
10

0%
 

(S
LA

)
99

.4
2%

 (2
02

0)
18

,2
56

 o
f 1

8,
36

3 
99

.7
9%

13
,2

60
 o

f 1
3,

28
7 

99
.7

2%
13

,4
85

 o
f 1

3,
52

3

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 

O
ur

 li
ai

so
n 

gr
ou

ps
 b

rin
g 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, m

un
ic

ip
al

 s
ec

to
r a

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
, i

nd
us

tr
y 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 a

nd
 o

ur
 e

xp
er

ts
 to

ge
th

er
, s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

fo
r g

re
at

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. T
hr

ou
gh

 o
ng

oi
ng

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t, 

w
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
tr

us
t a

nd
 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
as

se
ss

m
en

t e
xc

el
le

nc
e.

 

In
di

ca
to

r:
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y

As
 p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y,
 in

 2
02

2 
w

e 
ha

d 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 4

,7
56

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

 o
ur

 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

 m
ee

tin
gs

, w
eb

in
ar

s,
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
, a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 M
PA

C 
pr

ov
id

es
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ith
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t-r
el

at
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f c

ha
nn

el
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
on

ne
ct

, v
irt

ua
l c

on
fe

re
nc

es
, M

PA
C 

w
eb

in
ar

s 
an

d 
M

PA
C.

ca
. M

PA
C 

en
ga

ge
s 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
, M

em
be

rs
 o

f P
ro

vi
nc

ia
l P

ar
lia

m
en

t a
nd

 lo
ca

l i
nd

us
tr

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

to
pi

cs
, 

an
d 

ha
s 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

a 
st

ro
ng

 p
re

se
nc

e 
at

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s:

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
  |

   
  1

9



To
pi

cs
Co

nf
er

en
ce

s/
Ev

en
ts

• 
W

ho
 w

e 
ar

e/
w

ha
t w

e 
do

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

x 
vs

. a
ss

es
sm

en
t

• 
20

22
 E

nu
m

er
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t U

pd
at

e
• 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

on
ne

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

• 
St

at
us

 o
f n

ex
t a

ss
es

sm
en

t u
pd

at
e

• 
As

se
ss

m
en

t G
ro

w
th

• 
E-

pe
rm

itt
in

g
• 

An
no

ta
te

d 
As

se
ss

m
en

t A
ct

 R
es

ou
rc

e
• 

Sm
al

l B
us

in
es

s 
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ub
cl

as
s

• 
Ru

ra
l O

nt
ar

io
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(R
O

M
A)

• 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Co

un
ci

l o
f O

nt
ar

io
 (E

D
CO

)
• 

O
nt

ar
io

 B
us

in
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
re

a 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
(O

BI
AA

)
• 

N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 O

nt
ar

io
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(N
O

M
A)

• 
O

nt
ar

io
 S

m
al

l U
rb

an
 M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 (O
SU

M
)

• 
O

nt
ar

io
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
’ A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(O

M
AA

)
• 

Fe
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 N
or

th
er

n 
O

nt
ar

io
 M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 (F
O

N
O

M
)

• 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 M

an
ag

er
s,

 C
le

rk
s 

an
d 

Tr
ea

su
re

rs
 o

f O
nt

ar
io

 (A
M

CT
O

)
• 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 M

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 o
f O

nt
ar

io
 (A

M
O

)
• 

O
nt

ar
io

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ax
 a

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(O

M
TR

A)
• 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(M

FO
A)

• 
O

nt
ar

io
 E

as
t M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

(O
EM

C)
• 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 A

ss
es

si
ng

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 (I
AA

O
) a

nd
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f  
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ss

es
so

rs
 (I

M
A)

• 
O

nt
ar

io
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

la
nn

er
s 

In
st

itu
te

 (O
PP

I)
• 

O
nt

ar
io

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

(O
BO

A)

M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
N

um
be

r 
of

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t s
es

si
on

s

“e
ng

ag
em

en
ts

” i
nc

lu
de

s 
qu

ar
te

rly
 m

ee
tin

gs
, d

ay
s 

w
ith

 M
PA

C,
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 w

or
k,

 m
on

th
ly

 w
eb

in
ar

s,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

an
d 

M
PA

C 
10

1 f
or

 n
ew

 s
ta

ff
, C

ou
nc

il 
Se

ss
io

n,
 e

tc
. 

O
ne

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

fo
r a

ll 
44

4 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
(1

,7
76

)

4,
05

1 
(2

02
0)

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

5,
54

7 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
  

4,
75

6 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

 2
0 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t





G
oa

l: 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l e
ffi

ci
en

cy
As

 o
ur

 p
ro

vi
nc

e 
ha

s 
gr

ow
n 

an
d 

so
m

e 
of

 o
ur

 w
or

kl
oa

d 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 w
or

ke
d 

to
 o

ff
se

t t
he

 c
os

t 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
in

no
va

tio
n 

an
d 

fin
di

ng
 n

ew
 w

ay
s 

of
 d

oi
ng

 b
us

in
es

s. 
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
, w

e 
ha

ve
 tr

ie
d 

to
 k

ee
p 

bu
dg

et
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

– 
an

d 
by

 e
xt

en
si

on
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 le
vy

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
– 

at
 o

r b
el

ow
 in

fla
tio

n.
 W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
effi

ci
en

tly
 b

y 
co

nt
ro

llin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 w
hi

le
 u

nl
oc

ki
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
va

lu
e 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
te

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 re

ve
nu

e.

M
PA

C 
ca

lc
ul

at
es

 th
e 

le
vy

 fo
r e

ac
h 

m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
’s 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

’s 
to

ta
l a

ss
es

se
d 

va
lu

e 
in

 th
ei

r j
ur

is
di

ct
io

n.
 M

PA
C’

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

ns
, c

ap
ita

l 
sp

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 re

se
rv

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 c

os
t t

o 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 is
 o

ffs
et

 b
y 

re
ve

nu
es

 fr
om

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

se
lli

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e.

 T
he

 n
et

 a
m

ou
nt

 is
 th

e 
to

ta
l m

un
ic

ip
al

 le
vy

.

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 F

in
an

ci
al

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy

As
 a

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n,
 w

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
 to

 
th

e 
O

nt
ar

io
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xp

ay
er

. A
s 

su
ch

, w
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

ou
r b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

y 
by

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
al

ly
 

in
ve

st
in

g 
do

lla
rs

 a
nd

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
ur

 a
tt

en
tio

n 
w

he
re

 it
 m

at
te

rs
  

th
e 

m
os

t.

In
di

ca
to

r:
 B

ud
ge

t 
va

ria
nc

e
At

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 2
02

2,
 w

e 
fo

re
ca

st
 o

ur
 a

nn
ua

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
 m

an
ag

in
g 

ou
r o

pe
ra

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

of
 

no
 m

or
e 

th
an

 a
 3

%
. T

hi
s 

m
et

ric
 is

 a
n 

in
di

ca
to

r o
f b

ud
ge

tin
g 

an
d 

fo
re

ca
st

in
g 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, h
ol

di
ng

 M
PA

C 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
to

 e
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 
of

 fu
nd

s 
in

 th
at

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

w
ho

lly
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 
ut

ili
ze

d.
 In

 2
02

2,
 M

PA
C 

is
 p

ro
ud

 to
 re

po
rt

 th
at

 w
e 

ha
d 

an
 

op
er

at
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 v
ar

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 1
.6

%
.

M
PA

C 
is

 c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

xp
en

se
s 

w
hi

le
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 ti
m

el
y 

an
d 

effi
ci

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

 A
lth

ou
gh

 w
e 

fa
ce

d 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y 

ba
rg

ai
ne

d 
la

bo
ur

 c
os

ts
, w

e 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 o
ffs

et
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

xp
en

se
 b

y 
m

an
ag

in
g 

co
st

s 
in

 o
th

er
 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 s

av
in

gs
 fr

om
 2

02
2.

 A
s 

a 
re

su
lt,

 w
e 

av
oi

de
d 

a 
bu

dg
et

 in
cr

ea
se

 fo
r 2

02
3 

an
d 

th
us

 w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 fr
ee

ze
 th

e 
to

ta
l 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 le

vy
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r.

 2
2 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t



Fo
r m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 o

ur
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f O

pe
ra

tio
ns

,  
pl

ea
se

 fi
nd

 o
ur

 F
in

an
ci

al
 H

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
fo

r 2
02

2 
in

 th
e 

20
22

  
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t.

In
di

ca
to

r:
 A

nn
ua

l l
ev

y 
off

se
t

M
PA

C 
da

ta
 is

 u
se

d 
ex

te
ns

iv
el

y 
in

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

re
al

 e
st

at
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
er

vi
ce

s,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 a
nd

 u
til

ity
. T

he
 re

ve
nu

e 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

fr
om

 o
ur

 B
us

in
es

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
ffs

et
s 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ha

s 
a 

di
re

ct
 b

en
efi

t t
o 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 o

f 
O

nt
ar

io
, s

av
in

g 
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 o
ve

r $
11

5 
m

ill
io

n 
si

nc
e 

20
02

. A
t 

th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 2
02

2,
 w

e 
se

t o
ut

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

t l
ea

st
 $

14
.4

 m
ill

io
n 

in
 s

ur
pl

us
 g

en
er

at
ed

 fr
om

 v
al

ue
-a

dd
ed

 p
ro

du
ct

s.
 W

e 
gr

ea
tly

 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

, w
ith

 re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 b
us

in
es

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 g

en
er

at
in

g 
$1

7.
3 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 2

02
2,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 1

2%
 fr

om
 

th
e 

pr
io

r y
ea

r.

An
nu

al
 L

ev
y 

O
ff

se
t

$-
$2

M
$4

M
$6

M
$8

M
$1

0M
$1

2M
$1

4M
$1

6M
$1

8M
$2

0M

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

$ (Million)

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Y
ea

r

An
nu

al
 L

ev
y 

O
ff

se
t

  2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t  
|  

   
23

https://annualreport.mpac.ca/2022-annual-report
https://annualreport.mpac.ca/2022-annual-report


In
di

ca
to

r:
 C

os
t 

pe
r 

pr
op

er
ty

To
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

e 
effi

ci
en

cy
 o

f o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
e 

th
e 

Co
st

 P
er

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
by

 a
dd

in
g 

up
 M

PA
C’

s 
to

ta
l c

or
e 

(i.
e.

 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 E
nu

m
er

at
io

n)
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l e

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

di
vi

di
ng

 b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 O

nt
ar

io
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

 c
om

m
on

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t j

ur
is

di
ct

io
ns

. I
t d

oe
s 

no
t c

on
si

de
r w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ty

pe
s.

 C
os

t P
er

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
re

fle
ct

s 
M

PA
C’

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

ke
ep

in
g 

co
st

s 
to

 th
e 

ta
xp

ay
er

 a
s 

lo
w

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 
w

hi
le

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 o
ur

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
re

ly
 o

n.
 In

 
20

22
, M

PA
C’

s 
co

st
 p

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

w
as

 $
41

.3
1.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 1

.5
5%

 
in

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 c

os
t p

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

du
e 

to
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l 
ex

pe
ns

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

s 
M

PA
C 

m
ov

ed
 o

ut
 o

f i
ts

 C
O

VI
D

 p
os

tu
re

.

M
ea

su
re

Ta
rg

et
Ba

se
lin

es
20

21
20

22
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
 v

ar
ia

nc
e

<=
3%

5%
 (2

02
0)

1%
 

1.
6%

An
nu

al
 le

vy
 o

ff
se

t 
>=

 $
14

.4
 M

 
in

 s
ur

pl
us

 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

fr
om

 
va

lu
e-

ad
de

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
 

(R
ev

is
ed

)

$1
2.

5M
 (2

02
0)

$1
5.

5M
$1

7.
3M

Co
st

 p
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

y
<=

$4
0.

68
(R

ev
is

ed
)

$4
0.

91
(2

02
0)

$4
0.

68
$4

1.
31

 2
4 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t





Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
: C

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
m

ea
su

re
s

Th
e 

lis
t b

el
ow

 o
f P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
s 

w
er

e 
al

te
re

d 
in

 s
om

e 
w

ay
 fr

om
 la

st
 y

ea
r’s

 it
er

at
io

n 
of

  
M

PA
C’

s 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t. 

In
di

ca
to

r
M

ea
su

re
Ta

rg
et

 (N
ew

)
Ta

rg
et

 (O
ld

)
R

ea
so

n 
fo

r 
Ch

an
ge

M
un

ic
ip

al
 s

ta
bi

lit
y

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f l
ow

er
 ti

er
/ 

si
ng

le
 ti

er
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 w
ith

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t b
as

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

or
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

>=
90

%
>=

85
%

 
Ta

rg
et

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 

pa
st

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
pr

ev
io

us
 ta

rg
et

s.

M
un

ic
ip

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 le

ve
ls

 m
et

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f M
un

ic
ip

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Le
ve

ls
 M

et
>=

90
%

(S
LA

)
>=

85
%

 
(S

LA
)

Ta
rg

et
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 
pa

st
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

pr
ev

io
us

 ta
rg

et
s.

An
nu

al
 le

vy
 o

ff
se

t
An

nu
al

 L
ev

y 
O

ffs
et

>=
 $

14
.4

 M
>=

$1
3.

3
Ta

rg
et

 c
ha

ng
es

 y
ea

rly
 b

as
ed

 
on

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g.

Co
st

 p
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

y
Co

st
 P

er
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

<=
$4

0.
68

<=
$4

0.
91

Ta
rg

et
 c

ha
ng

es
 y

ea
rly

. N
ew

 
ta

rg
et

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

la
st

 y
ea

r’s
 

re
su

lts
.

 2
6 

   
|  

 2
02

2 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t



Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t:
 In

 k
ee

pi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
Ac

t, 
th

e 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

M
in

is
te

r u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

, a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 th
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

er
.

©
 2

02
2 

M
PA

C.
 A

ll 
Ri

gh
ts

 R
es

er
ve

d.
 P

riv
ac

y 
Po

lic
y.

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

rm
at

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
or

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

up
on

 re
qu

es
t. 

M
PA

C 
ha

s 
offi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 O

nt
ar

io
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
in

 e
ve

ry
 c

om
m

un
ity

.

CU
ST

O
M

ER
 C

O
N

TA
CT

 C
EN

TR
E

To
ll 

Fr
ee

: 1
-8

66
-2

96
-6

72
2

TT
Y:

 1
-8

77
-8

89
-6

72
2

m
pa

c.
ca

/c
on

ta
ct

M
on

da
y 

to
 F

ri
da

y 
– 

8 
a.

m
. t

o 
5 

p.
m

.

M
AI

L
13

40
 P

ic
ke

ri
ng

 P
ar

kw
ay

, S
ui

te
 1

01
  

Pi
ck

er
in

g,
 O

N
  L

1V
 0

C4

O
N

LI
N

E
m

pa
c.

ca

Co
nn

ec
t 

w
ith

 u
s

http://www.mpac.ca/contact
http://www.mpac.ca


04/21/23 

 

Municipality of Powassan 

250 Clark Street 

Powassan, ON 

P0A1X0 

 

RE: Almaguin Highlands Secondary School 2023 Prom 

 

Dear Mayor and Members of Council, 

 

It is that time of year again when spring is in the air and graduating students of Almaguin Highlands 

Secondary School are planning for their future. As we look towards the horizon, making decisions 

on where and how to begin our journey, we also look to celebrate our many accomplishments and 

our time spent together. 

 

Unfortunately, the challenges experienced by our community during the COVID-19 pandemic 

have also impacted students. Learning to navigate online learning, connecting with teachers and 

classmates virtually, losing out on opportunities for in person co-op placements and most of all, 

losing the chance to develop the all-important building blocks that will set us up for success as we 

exit high school. 

 

It is for all these reasons and more, students are excited to join together at the 2023 Prom 

celebration. We hope to share in the experience of Prom like so many students have before us. To 

this extent we respectfully ask for a monetary contribution to the 2023 Prom. Without the financial 

support of our community, prom would not be possible, thus, we kindly ask for a donation in the 

amount of $200.00. We are reaching out to our Almaguin Highlands Municipalities, in hopes of 

receiving financial support, that when combined with additional student fundraising efforts, we 

will successfully host a memorable send off for our 2023 graduating class. 

 

The 2023 Prom Committee has established a dedicated bank account to receive funds and we hope 

that Council will support the graduating class of 2023.   

 

On behalf of the graduating students and Prom Committee, 

Adelle Brooker 




















	5.1 Presentation 1
	5.1a Presentation 2
	7.1 Public Works Committee meeting of April 25, 2023
	8.1 - Minutes - GSMNP Meeting March 23_ 2023
	8.2 - Minutes - PSB
	8.3 Report - DSSAB April Report
	9.1 - Staff Report - K Bester
	9.1a - PLANNINGREPORT
	9.1b - Notice of meeting
	9.1c - NAPB resolution
	12.1 - New Business - OCWA 2023 Q1
	13.1 - Correspondence - Almaguin 1
	13.1a - Correspondence - Almaguin 2
	13.2 - Correspondence - Women's Own 1
	13.3 - Correspondence - Women's Own 2
	13.4 - New Business  - MPAC_AnnualReport_FINAL-WEB_2023-04-26
	Structure Bookmarks
	Document
	Article
	Image
	Leading the 
	Leading the 
	Leading the 
	way forward


	| 
	| 
	| 
	2022 Annual Report


	Figure
	Figure
	Contents
	Contents
	Contents


	Introduction        3
	Introduction        3
	Introduction        3

	Chair’s Message      4
	Chair’s Message      4

	President’s Message     6
	President’s Message     6

	Who We Are       8
	Who We Are       8

	Navigating new paths, together    12
	Navigating new paths, together    12

	Striving for operational excellence    22
	Striving for operational excellence    22

	Building bridges and forming new partnerships  31
	Building bridges and forming new partnerships  31

	New frontiers: Innovating how we work  39 
	New frontiers: Innovating how we work  39 
	Leadership        45

	Additional Reporting     47
	Additional Reporting     47

	Financial Highlights     48
	Financial Highlights     48

	Appendix       49
	Appendix       49


	Introduction
	Introduction
	Introduction
	Introduction


	Governments, property owners and businesses rely on us for 
	Governments, property owners and businesses rely on us for 
	Governments, property owners and businesses rely on us for 
	impartial, expert data and insights on Ontario’s property market. 
	In times of uncertainty and change, we are here to help you 
	make informed decisions for today, and the future.



	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message



	In 2022, we focused on supporting our municipal 
	In 2022, we focused on supporting our municipal 
	In 2022, we focused on supporting our municipal 
	partners, stakeholders and the people of Ontario


	The Provincial Government has set ambitious targets for housing.  
	The Provincial Government has set ambitious targets for housing.  
	The Provincial Government has set ambitious targets for housing.  
	As Ontario’s property market experts, we are ready to support 
	municipalities and the province in achieving these goals.

	I am proud of MPAC’s commitment to being a flexible, transparent and world-
	I am proud of MPAC’s commitment to being a flexible, transparent and world-
	class property assessment organization that puts its people and corporate 
	culture at the forefront. While the last few years have been difficult for all of us, 
	MPAC remains committed to providing outstanding service and support to our 
	partners and stakeholders. 

	For a third year, we strategically managed our finances and operations to deliver 
	For a third year, we strategically managed our finances and operations to deliver 
	a budget with a 0% increase to the overall municipal levy. As we move forward, 
	we will work hard to balance the lasting financial impacts of the pandemic that 
	municipalities must grapple with against the effects of rising inflation, labour and 
	other costs. More than ever, we will drive for innovation to support our municipal 
	partners. 

	To further support municipalities, we continued to enhance our data collection 
	To further support municipalities, we continued to enhance our data collection 
	process, improving the quality of our data and strengthening our relationship with 
	property owners in the process. We worked collaboratively with municipalities 
	to digitize their building permit processes and to deliver a 
	Preliminary List of Electors for the 2022 municipal and school 
	board elections.

	In 2022, we increased our public education efforts to help 
	In 2022, we increased our public education efforts to help 
	Ontarians learn more about the property assessment 
	process. Our “myth versus fact” campaign is reaching millions 
	of Ontarians to help them understand our role and debunk 
	common myths so that the public better understands that 
	MPAC does not, for example, set or increase tax rates.

	It is essential to us that we are transparent with all Ontarians 
	It is essential to us that we are transparent with all Ontarians 
	about our work. That is why we have again published 
	our annual 
	Performance Report
	Performance Report

	, which evaluates our 
	performance against our goals in areas including: capturing 
	new construction and modifications to existing properties, the 
	proportion of property assessments accepted without going to 
	appeal, and satisfaction with our customer service.

	 
	 


	Figure
	Alan Spacek
	Alan Spacek
	Chair, MPAC Board of Directors

	Figure
	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message
	Chair’s Message



	“As we move forward, we will work hard to balance the 
	“As we move forward, we will work hard to balance the 
	“As we move forward, we will work hard to balance the 
	lasting financial impacts of the pandemic that municipalities 
	must grapple with against the effects of rising inflation, 
	labour and other costs.”


	Figure
	Alan Spacek
	Alan Spacek
	Chair, MPAC Board of Directors

	President’s Message
	President’s Message
	President’s Message
	President’s Message



	Leading the way forward
	Leading the way forward
	Leading the way forward


	Figure
	We know that property, and the future of property values, 
	We know that property, and the future of property values, 
	We know that property, and the future of property values, 
	are of interest to all Ontarians, including property owners, 
	municipalities and our commercial customers. At MPAC, we 
	are here to provide the insights and services you rely on.   
	  

	MPAC’s leading expertise, technology and processes allow us to manage the 
	MPAC’s leading expertise, technology and processes allow us to manage the 
	world’s largest property database. Our real-time property values, attributes, 
	and reports are used by governments, banks, lenders, insurers, and the real 
	estate industry.

	To provide our clients with the information they need, we completed various 
	To provide our clients with the information they need, we completed various 
	strategic initiatives in 2022 that contributed to continuous data readiness, 
	and we have exciting milestones ahead. Our real-time values project is 
	particularly noteworthy because it will enable us to deliver a value for any 
	property on any given day and will contribute to improvements in our 
	commercial product offerings.

	One of those offerings is our propertyline™ e-store, which enables users to 
	One of those offerings is our propertyline™ e-store, which enables users to 
	obtain accurate, real-time property information quickly and easily for over five 
	million properties in Ontario, and over 10 million properties Canada-wide. In 
	2022, we insourced the development of a new store, with innovations like our 
	seamless integration with MLS platforms and geospatial mapping. 

	Due in part to the advancements of this new store, our 
	Due in part to the advancements of this new store, our 
	Business Development division achieved record-breaking 
	annual revenue of over $26 million. Through supporting the 
	Valuation Office of Ireland with our innovative assessment 
	technology, we also generated over $1 million in additional 
	revenue, which helps offset the fee municipalities pay for 
	assessment services. 

	None of these achievements would be possible without the 
	None of these achievements would be possible without the 
	dedication of our employees and our commitment to making 
	MPAC a great place to work. Dedicated to transparency, 
	openness and collaboration, we are navigating new paths 
	toward a healthy, positive work environment where employees 
	can be their whole, authentic selves. 

	This past year, we strengthened our commitment to ensuring 
	This past year, we strengthened our commitment to ensuring 
	all voices are respected, valued and heard by establishing 
	MPAC’s Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism office. 
	We also encouraged healthier work-life balance and habits 
	by introducing flexible work arrangements and workplace 
	wellness initiatives.

	By nurturing an innovative and inclusive workplace, we are 
	By nurturing an innovative and inclusive workplace, we are 
	equipping our people with the tools they need to be industry 
	pioneers who are prepared to lead the way forward, no matter 
	what comes next.


	Nicole McNeill
	Nicole McNeill
	MPAC President and Chief Administrative Officer

	President’s Message
	President’s Message
	President’s Message
	President’s Message



	“
	“
	“
	By nurturing an innovative and inclusive workplace, we are equipping our 
	people with the tools they need to be industry pioneers who are prepared 
	to lead the way forward, no matter what comes next.
	”


	Figure
	Nicole McNeill
	Nicole McNeill
	MPAC President and Chief Administrative Officer

	Who we are
	Who we are
	Who we are


	We are Ontario’s property market experts. Our job is to assess and classify the value of the more than 
	We are Ontario’s property market experts. Our job is to assess and classify the value of the more than 
	We are Ontario’s property market experts. Our job is to assess and classify the value of the more than 
	five million properties across the province and provide an accurate and impartial property inventory.

	Our property assessments are used by municipalities to 
	Our property assessments are used by municipalities to 
	distribute property taxes. The work we do is vital input for 
	government programs, business decisions and property 
	transactions. Our data also helps identify changes and trends 
	in communities and in property uses throughout Ontario.

	Property owners can visit 
	Property owners can visit 
	mpac.ca
	mpac.ca

	 and log in to 
	AboutMyProperty
	AboutMyProperty
	TM
	 

	to learn more about how we assessed 
	their property, see the information we have on file and 
	compare their property to others in their neighbourhood. If a 
	property owner disagrees with their assessment, they have the 
	right to file a Request for Reconsideration and/or an appeal to 
	the Assessment Review Board.  

	Maintaining Ontario’s property database
	Maintaining Ontario’s property database

	Our role is to create and maintain an accurate, complete and 
	Our role is to create and maintain an accurate, complete and 
	up-to-date record of all properties in Ontario. We do this by 
	analyzing the market, reviewing property sales information, 
	inspecting properties, supporting property owners, and 
	responding to Requests for Reconsideration and assessment 
	appeals.

	Ontario’s property inventory continued to grow in 2022, with 
	Ontario’s property inventory continued to grow in 2022, with 
	more than $37.8 billion in new assessment, which includes 
	new construction and improvements to existing properties. 
	Residential homes made up over $28.6 billion of the increase, 
	while commercial and industrial properties comprised of 
	 
	$4.6 billion. 

	The assessed value of Ontario’s 5.5 million properties is now 
	The assessed value of Ontario’s 5.5 million properties is now 
	estimated to be more than $3.08 trillion. MPAC summarizes 
	these changes in the annual assessment rolls that we 
	delivered to Ontario’s municipalities.

	 
	 


	Figure
	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System
	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System
	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System


	2.
	2.
	2.
	2.



	3.
	3.
	3.
	3.



	1.
	1.
	1.
	1.



	Municipalities use the 
	Municipalities use the 
	Municipalities use the 
	assessed values to set 
	municipal tax rates.


	Assessments are shared 
	Assessments are shared 
	Assessments are shared 
	with municipalities.


	Property assessments 
	Property assessments 
	Property assessments 
	are determined.


	Figure
	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	Municipalities
	Municipalities
	Municipalities

	Determine revenue 
	Determine revenue 
	requirements, set municipal 
	tax rates and collect 
	property taxes to pay for 
	municipal services.


	MPAC
	MPAC
	MPAC

	Determines property 
	Determines property 
	assessments for all 
	properties in Ontario.


	Government of Ontario
	Government of Ontario
	Government of Ontario
	 
	Establishes the province’s 
	assessment and taxation 
	laws and determines 
	education tax rates.


	Property Owners
	Property Owners
	Property Owners

	Pay property taxes which pay 
	Pay property taxes which pay 
	for services in the community,  
	in addition to education taxes 
	that help fund elementary and 
	secondary schools in Ontario.


	| 
	| 
	| 
	Testimonial


	“I am proud that I am a part of a team of assessment 
	“I am proud that I am a part of a team of assessment 
	“I am proud that I am a part of a team of assessment 
	professionals who excel at collaborating with each other and 
	other departments. Collectively, we work to support MPAC’s 
	corporate strategy while promoting a culture of excellence.”

	Paul S.  
	Paul S.  
	|  
	Governance and Strategy


	Figure
	Did you receive a 
	Did you receive a 
	Did you receive a 
	Property Assessment 
	Notice from us?


	We review properties every day. 
	We review properties every day. 
	We review properties every day. 
	Whenever we make a change to a 
	property’s details, we notify the property 
	owner by mailing a Property Assessment 
	Notice. Some of the most common 
	changes we reflect are to ownership, 
	assessed value or classification. 


	Link
	Sect
	Link
	Sect
	Figure
	How to read your property assessment notice
	How to read your property assessment notice
	How to read your property assessment notice






	“Our goal is to 
	“Our goal is to 
	“Our goal is to 
	“Our goal is to 
	embed equity, 
	diversity, inclusion, 
	and anti-racism in 
	every facet of the 
	organization, and 
	have it reflected in 
	everything we do.”
	 

	Rupa Aggarwal
	Executive Director
	Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism
	 


	Figure

	Navigating new paths, together
	Navigating new paths, together
	Navigating new paths, together


	People and culture
	People and culture
	People and culture

	As outlined in our 2021-2025 Strategic Plan, MPAC is implementing 
	As outlined in our 2021-2025 Strategic Plan, MPAC is implementing 
	 
	new strategies for workforce and workspace planning and succession, 
	and creating and implementing an Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and 
	 
	Anti-Racism (EDIA) strategy, policy and metrics.

	Elevating our workforce
	Elevating our workforce

	Putting our people first is about making MPAC a great place to work, from the ground 
	Putting our people first is about making MPAC a great place to work, from the ground 
	up. We are proud to boast impressive employee retention, with more than 50% of our 
	employees having been with MPAC for more than 10 years. We are also honoured to 
	share 85 employees have reached a milestone of 25 years or more. 

	We are continuously inviting new talent to join our existing team of bright and innovative 
	We are continuously inviting new talent to join our existing team of bright and innovative 
	individuals to help co-create the future. This year, we amped up our efforts to attract and 
	retain emerging talent by:

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Fo
	Fo
	stering a culture o
	f continuous learning, credibility, and professionalism. Our 
	valuation employees are working towards obtaining recognized designations and our 
	fully accredited valuation employees continue to grow in their personal development. 
	By the end of 2022, 683 valuation employees held a recognized accreditation.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Includin
	Includin
	g our co
	mmitment to equity, diversity, inclusion and 
	 
	anti-racism in our job postings and began embedding it into our 
	 
	hiring processes.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	In
	In
	vesti
	ng in social media advertising and a new applicant 
	 
	tracking system.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Offering hy
	Offering hy
	brid and flexible work options.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Focusi
	Focusi
	ng special efforts on IT recruitment.



	Thanks to t
	Thanks to t
	hese continued efforts, MPAC was recognized as one of 
	Greater Toronto’s Top Employers
	Greater Toronto’s Top Employers

	 for the fourth year in a row. 


	Figure
	Equity, Diversity, Inclusion an 
	Equity, Diversity, Inclusion an 
	Equity, Diversity, Inclusion an 
	Anti-Racism by the numbers


	6 events for Pride:
	6 events for Pride:
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Virtual Leader Chat

	• 
	• 
	• 

	 2SLGBTQIA+ resource library


	.launched.for.staff
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Pride Run/Walk fundraiser

	• 
	• 
	• 

	 2SLGBTQIA+ panel discussion 

	• 
	• 
	• 

	2.Flag.Raisings.at.our.Head.office
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	International Day Against




	 Homophobia, Transphobia &  Biphobia
	 


	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	8 learning opportunities for the National Day for Truth and Reconciliation: 
	8 learning opportunities for the National Day for Truth and Reconciliation: 
	 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Learning via Woodland Cultural Centre 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	3 Virtual Tours of the former




	 Mohawk Institute
	 Residential School (355 participants) 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	2 Truth and Reconciliation


	 Workshops (241 participants)
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Employee article and Educational Resources made available to employees 

	• 
	• 
	• 

	Article from Nicole McNeill

	• 
	• 
	• 

	National Day for Truth and Reconciliation online learning module (137 participants)



	Figure
	Inspiring an inclusive workplace
	Inspiring an inclusive workplace
	Inspiring an inclusive workplace

	In 2022, we began paving the way towards a more inclusive 
	In 2022, we began paving the way towards a more inclusive 
	workplace and we have made impressive strides towards 
	 
	this goal: 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	M
	M
	PAC c
	ontinued to build employee engagement and 
	involvement in EDIA initiatives, with over 250 employees 
	taking part in an employee-led committee by the end of 
	 
	the year.  


	• 
	• 
	• 

	A 
	A 
	third-pa
	rty assessment of our workforce, culture and 
	practices was completed through an EDIA lens, resulting in 
	43 recommendations for building a more equitable, diverse, 
	inclusive, and anti-racist workplace. 


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Imple
	Imple
	me
	nted the first of the 43 recommendations by 
	 
	hiring an Executive Director, Equity, Diversity, Inclusion 
	 
	and Anti-Racism.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	We f
	We f
	ounded MP
	AC’s first EDIA office, led by an Executive 
	Director, which will play a critical role in the continued 
	success of our EDIA journey. 


	• 
	• 
	• 

	We also
	We also
	 reviewed MP
	AC’s Flexible Work policies and 
	began a review of our Code of Conduct through an EDIA 
	lens, ensuring these corporate policies are inclusive and 
	accessible to all MPAC employees. 




	Uniting our people
	Uniting our people
	Uniting our people

	The importance of EDIA at MPAC resonated loudly during our 2022 Zone 
	The importance of EDIA at MPAC resonated loudly during our 2022 Zone 
	Meetings. After almost three years of working apart, these meetings brought 
	us back together. Connecting over 1,600 employees at 11 meetings across 
	the province, including a virtual session for those who were unable to attend 
	in person, these meetings allowed for team members to reunite, and in some 
	cases, even meet for the first time. 

	During these sessions, we heard powerful stories and shared meaningful 
	During these sessions, we heard powerful stories and shared meaningful 
	moments. Over 500 employees completed a feedback survey, yielding 
	overwhelmingly positive results, with our sessions focusing on EDIA leaving the 
	most affirmative impression on attendees. 


	EDIA by the numbers
	EDIA by the numbers
	EDIA by the numbers


	(vs six coffee chats in 2021).
	(vs six coffee chats in 2021).
	(vs six coffee chats in 2021).
	(vs six coffee chats in 2021).



	Sect
	Sect
	Figure

	19 awareness articles on the intranet (topics such as implicit bias, Truth and Reconciliation, Pride Month, etc.).
	19 awareness articles on the intranet (topics such as implicit bias, Truth and Reconciliation, Pride Month, etc.).


	(an increase from six profiles in 2021).
	(an increase from six profiles in 2021).
	(an increase from six profiles in 2021).
	(an increase from six profiles in 2021).



	Figure
	34 employee webinars and training sessions.were.offered,.focused on the EDIA initiative, allyship, engagement opportunities.and.definitions.of EDIA.
	34 employee webinars and training sessions.were.offered,.focused on the EDIA initiative, allyship, engagement opportunities.and.definitions.of EDIA.
	34 employee webinars and training sessions.were.offered,.focused on the EDIA initiative, allyship, engagement opportunities.and.definitions.of EDIA.

	Sect
	Figure


	Sect
	Figure

	252 EDIA committee members
	252 EDIA committee members
	252 EDIA committee members

	(24 when the initiative began in 2020).
	(24 when the initiative began in 2020).
	(24 when the initiative began in 2020).



	| 
	| 
	| 
	Testimonial


	“The Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism initiative is 
	“The Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism initiative is 
	“The Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism initiative is 
	important to me because it is driving the culture change here at 
	MPAC. Each one of us has a role in ensuring that equity, diversity, 
	inclusion and anti-racism is part of the fabric of our organization. 
	Having a leadership role in this change has allowed me to 
	actively take part in creating a workplace culture where diversity, 
	inclusion and belonging is embraced, and equity truly exists.”

	Judith Regis  
	Judith Regis  
	|  
	Director, Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism


	Figure
	Charting a path beyond the 
	Charting a path beyond the 
	Charting a path beyond the 
	 
	pandemic.with.flexible.work.
	options

	Another important theme we explored 
	Another important theme we explored 
	during our 2022 Zone Meetings was the 
	popularity of our flexible work options. This 
	year, we introduced a flexible work pilot 
	with varying schedule options to suit our 
	diverse workforce, as part of our broader 
	commitment to improving the employee 
	experience.  

	The program was one of the first of its kind 
	The program was one of the first of its kind 
	in Ontario’s public sector. Over the course 
	of three phases, we gathered information 
	about the benefits and challenges of 
	offering a flexible work program. 

	The pilot also supported operational 
	The pilot also supported operational 
	goals as we navigated relaxing pandemic 
	restrictions. It allowed us to chart a new 
	path beyond the pandemic and adapt to 
	the needs of our employees as we looked 
	to the future of work, while also minimizing 
	any impacts to our products and services. 


	Figure
	Refreshing our workspaces 
	Refreshing our workspaces 
	Refreshing our workspaces 

	We cannot deny the pandemic changed how we work. It 
	We cannot deny the pandemic changed how we work. It 
	compelled us to take a fresh look at MPAC’s workplaces. After 
	leading collaborative discussions with employees about what is 
	most important to them, our team is considering how MPAC’s 
	pivot to remote work during the pandemic has changed our 
	workplace needs – for today, tomorrow, and the future.

	As our IT Operations team continuously works to ensure 
	As our IT Operations team continuously works to ensure 
	 
	MPAC resources are accessible from remote locations across 
	the province, employees have been encouraged to use 
	 
	MPAC’s offices for essential activities, including team 
	collaborations and meetings. 

	As a result, we have lowered our carbon footprint. This past 
	As a result, we have lowered our carbon footprint. This past 
	year, MPAC has reduced its total Green House Gas emissions 
	by 5.45% to a reported 503 Kg CO2e/FTE, exceeding our target 
	of 532 Kg CO2e/FTE or less.

	With an increased reliance on digital platforms, we have 
	With an increased reliance on digital platforms, we have 
	reduced our printers by 54% and we have committed to using 
	100% recycled paper for all MPAC multi-function printers and 
	copiers. We also recycle all MPAC e-waste, such as laptops.  

	In pursuit of a happier, healthier future, we are driving towards 
	In pursuit of a happier, healthier future, we are driving towards 
	a cleaner environment with our vehicle inventory made up 
	of 145 fuel-efficient vehicles, including 106 hybrid electric 
	vehicles, which account for 73% of our entire fleet.  


	Figure
	CSR by the numbers
	CSR by the numbers
	CSR by the numbers


	$41,377 raised:
	$41,377 raised:
	We surpassed our corporate-wide goal of $25,000 in support of Feed Ontario.

	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	Earth Day Cleanup with over 50% participation in Pembroke and Timmins.
	Earth Day Cleanup with over 50% participation in Pembroke and Timmins.

	$2,200 raised for the Betty White Challenge, and one lucky dog named Dewey found a home!
	$2,200 raised for the Betty White Challenge, and one lucky dog named Dewey found a home!

	Sect
	Figure

	Sect
	Figure

	Food donations across the province to more than 10 locations.
	Food donations across the province to more than 10 locations.

	Fostering thriving communities
	Fostering thriving communities
	Fostering thriving communities

	By investing in our employee health and well-being, we are taking strides 
	By investing in our employee health and well-being, we are taking strides 
	towards a brighter future. In 2022, we increased our efforts through 
	educational sessions focused on physical, emotional and mental health 
	and providing direct access to a wide range of resources and support. 

	When employees feel safe, healthy, and respected at work, they are 
	When employees feel safe, healthy, and respected at work, they are 
	poised to make positive contributions to their community. 

	We are proud to report in 2022, our employee-led Corporate 
	We are proud to report in 2022, our employee-led Corporate 
	Social Responsibility committees from offices across Ontario raised 
	over $68,000 to invest in our communities. 

	Our employees wholeheartedly participated in the Pride and 
	Our employees wholeheartedly participated in the Pride and 
	Remembrance Walk-Run, championed animal welfare through the 
	‘Betty White Challenge’ and contributed to a greener Ontario by 
	supporting the ‘Trees for Life’ tree planting initiative, in addition to 
	leading Earth Day clean-ups across the province. MPAC also raised 
	over $41,000 for Feed Ontario, providing over 124,000 meals to 
	people facing food insecurity. 

	We are also investing in future generations. In support of higher 
	We are also investing in future generations. In support of higher 
	learning at post-secondary institutions, we awarded over $25,000 
	in scholarships in 2022 through MPAC’S Continuing Academic 
	Excellence Awards and we participated in the Take our Kids to 
	Work program.  


	Over $1,800 raised for Trees for Life: Trees for Heroes. Our Trenton office.had.the.highest.percentage.of.participation with 58%.
	Over $1,800 raised for Trees for Life: Trees for Heroes. Our Trenton office.had.the.highest.percentage.of.participation with 58%.

	Sect
	Figure

	“When employees feel safe, healthy, and respected at work, they are 
	“When employees feel safe, healthy, and respected at work, they are 
	“When employees feel safe, healthy, and respected at work, they are 
	poised to make positive contributions to their community.”


	Figure
	Figure
	Striving for operational excellence 
	Striving for operational excellence 
	Striving for operational excellence 


	Modernizing our operations
	Modernizing our operations
	Modernizing our operations

	On the road to reassessment, we cleared a new path. Our work continues every day to maintain 
	On the road to reassessment, we cleared a new path. Our work continues every day to maintain 
	Ontario’s property database and provide property values, insights and services that property owners, 
	municipalities and businesses can count on. We are implementing data readiness processes which will 
	enable us to deliver on any valuation date, at any time. 

	Sharing our property insights 
	Sharing our property insights 

	As we prepare for the next province-wide reassessment, we are 
	As we prepare for the next province-wide reassessment, we are 
	also working to ensure that property owners understand our 
	role and how we assess properties. We know property owners 
	and municipalities are concerned about the future of property 
	values and potential impacts on their property taxes, so we have 
	undertaken important work to educate Ontarians about the 
	relationship between property assessments and property taxes 
	to ease concerns about updated values.   

	In April 2022, we launched our 
	In April 2022, we launched our 
	Facebook channe
	Facebook channe

	l 
	to better 
	connect with the people of Ontario. Through our social media 
	campaigns, we have been working to debunk the myths around 
	property assessment and taxation. 

	We also continued to monitor the market and share insights and 
	We also continued to monitor the market and share insights and 
	analysis to support government policy and planning. Through 
	our media campaigns, we are demonstrating the value our data 
	and insights provide to Ontarians every day.  

	This fall, we launched our property insights campaign 
	This fall, we launched our property insights campaign 
	Condos 
	Condos 
	getting smaller, detached homes getting bigger

	, which 
	provided interesting insights regarding building trends occurring 
	in Ontario’s residential market. 

	These insights reached over 11.2 million unique online visitors 
	These insights reached over 11.2 million unique online visitors 
	and over 252,400 households through news releases and 
	media coverage by 23 major media outlets, leading to 16 media 
	requests for additional municipal data.


	Figure
	Campaign Insights by the numbers
	Campaign Insights by the numbers
	Campaign Insights by the numbers


	Launched MPAC’s Facebook page.and.first.integrated.education and awareness campaign – mpac.ca pageviews up 85% year-over-year.
	Launched MPAC’s Facebook page.and.first.integrated.education and awareness campaign – mpac.ca pageviews up 85% year-over-year.

	Sect
	Figure

	Rolled out a Property Tax and Assessment Toolkit to Ontario municipalities, which has been accessed by 1,940 unique visitors.
	Rolled out a Property Tax and Assessment Toolkit to Ontario municipalities, which has been accessed by 1,940 unique visitors.

	Sect
	Figure

	Launched the Property Insights campaign which generated 36 media hits with a PR value of more than $1.2 million.
	Launched the Property Insights campaign which generated 36 media hits with a PR value of more than $1.2 million.

	Sect
	Figure

	MPAC’s  generated 43 media hits and reached over 8.6 million people.
	MPAC’s  generated 43 media hits and reached over 8.6 million people.
	Building Permit 
	Building Permit 
	campaign



	Sect
	Figure

	Figure
	TOTAL ASSESSMENT VALUE2022 – $3.1T | 2021 – $3T RESIDENTIAL2022 - $2.2T2021 - $2.2TFARM2022 - $141.6B2021 - $140.6BCOMMERCIAL2022 - $321.3B 2021 - $319.6B INDUSTRIAL2022 - $118.5B 2021 - $116.8B SPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - $153.2B 2021 - $151.2B MULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - $124.6B 2021 - $122.3B TOTAL PROPERTIES2022 – 5.5M | 2021 – 5.5M RESIDENTIAL2021 - 5M2022 - 5MFARM2022 - 221K2021 - 222KCOMMERCIAL2022 - 166K2021 - 164K2022 - 80K2021 - 80KSPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - 49K2021 - 49KMULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - 17K2021 - 17KIN
	2022 Assessment Roll
	2022 Assessment Roll
	2022 Assessment Roll


	TOTAL ASSESSMENT VALUE2022 – $3.1T | 2021 – $3T RESIDENTIAL2022 - $2.2T2021 - $2.2TFARM2022 - $141.6B2021 - $140.6BCOMMERCIAL2022 - $321.3B 2021 - $319.6B INDUSTRIAL2022 - $118.5B 2021 - $116.8B SPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - $153.2B 2021 - $151.2B MULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - $124.6B 2021 - $122.3B TOTAL PROPERTIES2022 – 5.5M | 2021 – 5.5M RESIDENTIAL2021 - 5M2022 - 5MFARM2022 - 221K2021 - 222KCOMMERCIAL2022 - 166K2021 - 164K2022 - 80K2021 - 80KSPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - 49K2021 - 49KMULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - 17K2021 - 17KIN
	In 2022, MPAC captured $37.8 billion in new assessment. New assessment refers to new construction and/or additions to existing property that have been recently completed and assessed during the year.NEW ASSESSMENT BY PROPERTY TYPERESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSRESIDENTIAL2022 - $20.5B2021 - $18.6BFARM2022 - $1.1B2021 - $948.3MCOMMERCIAL2022 - $2.3B2021 - $3.6B2022 - $2.3B 2021 - $2.1B SPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - $783.8M 2021 - $415.8M MULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - $2.5B 2021 - $1.6B 2022 - $8.1B 2021 - $10.7B MANAGED FOREST/
	New Assessment
	New Assessment
	New Assessment


	New assessment by property type
	New assessment by property type
	New assessment by property type

	In 2022, MPAC captured $37.8 billion in new assessment. New assessment 
	In 2022, MPAC captured $37.8 billion in new assessment. New assessment 
	refers to new construction and/or additions to existing properties that have 
	been recently completed and assessed during the year.


	In 2022, MPAC captured $37.8 billion in new assessment. New assessment refers to new construction and/or additions to existing property that have been recently completed and assessed during the year.NEW ASSESSMENT BY PROPERTY TYPERESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSRESIDENTIAL2022 - $20.5B2021 - $18.6BFARM2022 - $1.1B2021 - $948.3MCOMMERCIAL2022 - $2.3B2021 - $3.6B2022 - $2.3B 2021 - $2.1B SPECIAL/EXEMPT 2022 - $783.8M 2021 - $415.8M MULTI-RESIDENTIAL 2022 - $2.5B 2021 - $1.6B 2022 - $8.1B 2021 - $10.7B MANAGED FOREST/
	NEW RESIDENTIAL HOMESIn 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the breakdown by type.20212,461; 5.1% 706; 1.4%10,350; 21.5%11,331; 23.5% 7,097; 14.8%10,484; 21.8%20222,626; 5.5%721; 1.5%25,727; 53.6%23,279; 48.3%DETACHED HOMES TOWNHOUSESSEMI-DETACHED HOMESRESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSOTHERDETACHED HOMES 2022 - 25,727,10.5%2021- 23,279
	New Assessment
	New Assessment
	New Assessment


	New residential homes
	New residential homes
	New residential homes

	In 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the 
	In 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the 
	breakdown by type.


	NEW RESIDENTIAL HOMESIn 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the breakdown by type.20212,461; 5.1% 706; 1.4%10,350; 21.5%11,331; 23.5% 7,097; 14.8%10,484; 21.8%20222,626; 5.5%721; 1.5%25,727; 53.6%23,279; 48.3%DETACHED HOMES TOWNHOUSESSEMI-DETACHED HOMESRESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSOTHERDETACHED HOMES 2022 - 25,727,10.5%2021- 23,279
	NEW RESIDENTIAL HOMESIn 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the breakdown by type.20212,461; 5.1% 706; 1.4%10,350; 21.5%11,331; 23.5% 7,097; 14.8%10,484; 21.8%20222,626; 5.5%721; 1.5%25,727; 53.6%23,279; 48.3%DETACHED HOMES TOWNHOUSESSEMI-DETACHED HOMESRESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSOTHERDETACHED HOMES 2022 - 25,727,10.5%2021- 23,279
	NEW RESIDENTIAL HOMESIn 2022, Ontario saw more than 48,000 new residential homes constructed. Here’s the breakdown by type.20212,461; 5.1% 706; 1.4%10,350; 21.5%11,331; 23.5% 7,097; 14.8%10,484; 21.8%20222,626; 5.5%721; 1.5%25,727; 53.6%23,279; 48.3%DETACHED HOMES TOWNHOUSESSEMI-DETACHED HOMESRESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMSOTHERDETACHED HOMES 2022 - 25,727,10.5%2021- 23,279
	Breaking ground on new initiatives 
	Breaking ground on new initiatives 
	Breaking ground on new initiatives 

	To keep employees up-to-date on various initiatives, we hosted 
	To keep employees up-to-date on various initiatives, we hosted 
	corporate-wide events where staff learned about our many 
	100-day projects. MPAC’s 100-day projects bring employees 
	from across the province together to tackle significant 
	challenges and push us forward as an organization. They are 
	critical to our success in executing our 
	2021-2025 Strategic 
	2021-2025 Strategic 
	Plan

	 and meeting our goal to provide continuous operational 
	excellence through the innovation of MPAC’s technologies and 
	processes, and elevated data quality. 

	One of the most riveting projects underway is our work in 
	One of the most riveting projects underway is our work in 
	developing real time values. Real time values are point-in-time 
	value estimates developed through advanced analytics and 
	data science. They rely on current and timely data and are 
	measured against rigorous industry standards for accuracy 
	 
	and quality.  

	Through the Real Time Values project, MPAC aims to evolve 
	Through the Real Time Values project, MPAC aims to evolve 
	our business processes, valuation capabilities and technology 
	to deliver real time values, related market information and 
	products that enhance our ability to deliver on our legislative 
	mandate, while creating opportunities to provide value-added 
	insights to our stakeholders. 

	We are also improving IT architecture to improve the user 
	We are also improving IT architecture to improve the user 
	experience, create efficiencies and enhance the quality of the 
	data we obtain through programs like the Property Income 
	and Expense Return program. 

	Likewise, our Data Collection Initiative aims to enhance our 
	Likewise, our Data Collection Initiative aims to enhance our 
	data collection process, improve the quality of our data and 
	strengthen our relationship with property owners. This will 
	improve our ability to deliver timely property assessments to 
	our municipal partners and ensure consistent communication 
	to property owners. 


	Figure
	| 
	| 
	| 
	Testimonial


	“When performing property inspections, I was often questioned 
	“When performing property inspections, I was often questioned 
	“When performing property inspections, I was often questioned 
	about why I’d be visiting a property. Since implementing the new 
	process of sending letters ahead of time to inform property 
	owners that we’ll be visiting, I’ve noticed that, not only are 
	property owners less surprised to see me, but also much more 
	receptive to my presence and my work.”  

	Annette M.  
	Annette M.  
	|  
	Valuation and Customer Relations


	Figure
	Building bridges and forming new partnerships
	Building bridges and forming new partnerships
	Building bridges and forming new partnerships


	Elevating the property owner and stakeholder experience 
	Elevating the property owner and stakeholder experience 
	Elevating the property owner and stakeholder experience 

	2022 brought a lot of changes to the municipal landscape. In our continuous efforts to elevate our 
	2022 brought a lot of changes to the municipal landscape. In our continuous efforts to elevate our 
	municipal and stakeholder experience, we welcomed new and returning MPPs, Heads of Council, and 
	council members from across the province following the 2022 provincial and municipal elections. With a 
	return to in-person events and conferences, we also had the opportunity to meet new industry partners 
	and reintroduce ourselves to our stakeholders as Ontario’s property market experts.


	The 2022 municipal and school board elections 
	The 2022 municipal and school board elections 
	The 2022 municipal and school board elections 

	The October 24, 2022 municipal and school board elections 
	The October 24, 2022 municipal and school board elections 
	marked MPAC’s final delivery of a province-wide Preliminary List 
	of Electors (PLE).  

	Leading up to the elections, MPAC worked closely with 
	Leading up to the elections, MPAC worked closely with 
	municipalities and association partners to promote 
	VoterLookUp.ca, our online tool which enables eligible electors 
	to confirm or update their electoral information, add an elector 
	name to an address, and change school support for the 
	purpose of voting in a school board election.

	We provided municipalities with both print and digital content. 
	We provided municipalities with both print and digital content. 
	We deployed a targeted outreach campaign for tenants and 
	students, and created 
	digital toolkits
	 that municipalities could 
	use to encourage potential voters to confirm their information on 
	VoterLookUp.ca
	VoterLookUp.ca

	.  

	With more than 215,000 VoterLookUp.ca searches leading up to 
	With more than 215,000 VoterLookUp.ca searches leading up to 
	the elections, the campaign’s success was a result of municipalities’ 
	efforts to help promote and educate their residents about the tool. 

	MPAC will continue to work closely with our elections partners to 
	MPAC will continue to work closely with our elections partners to 
	transfer responsibility for the PLE to Elections Ontario on January 
	1, 2024. MPAC will, however, retain responsibility for receiving and 
	approving any changes to direction of school support beyond this 
	date, and in the meantime, we will continue to support municipal by-
	elections up to the end of 2023.

	Supporting MPPs, municipal councils, and 
	Supporting MPPs, municipal councils, and 
	 
	municipal.staff..

	Along with our monthly webinar series, our ‘InTouch’ municipal 
	Along with our monthly webinar series, our ‘InTouch’ municipal 
	newsletter continues to provide municipal elected and nonelected 
	staff with timely updates. 

	To help better serve our municipal partners, we also offered many 
	To help better serve our municipal partners, we also offered many 
	council orientation sessions to newly formed councils between the 
	October 24 election and December 31, 2022, with more underway 
	in 2023.The sessions served as an opportunity to discuss MPAC’s 
	role in the property assessment and taxation process, 
	 
	explore the relationships between property values and taxes, 
	share information about MPAC’s services, and hear about 
	 
	local priorities. 

	We continued to support MPPs through various channels, 
	We continued to support MPPs through various channels, 
	including our quarterly ‘Assessment Matters’ newsletter, 
	outreach initiatives and responding to constituent inquiries. 

	Developing meaningful connections through 
	Developing meaningful connections through 
	creative solutions  
	 
	We recognize that when homeowners have questions about 
	their property taxes, they typically turn to their municipal 
	government. When it comes to the relationship between 
	property taxes and assessment, however, municipal leaders 
	and employees do not always have the necessary tools to 
	provide their constituents with the big picture. 

	To help bridge the gap, MPAC built a 
	To help bridge the gap, MPAC built a 
	Property Assessment 
	Property Assessment 
	and Taxation Toolkit

	 that municipalities can use to provide 
	information and support when residents have questions. The 
	toolkit includes:

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	MPAC’s 
	MPAC’s 
	new video
	new video

	 on how property taxes are calculated.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Information on MPAC’s 
	Information on MPAC’s 
	Myth vs Fact
	Myth vs Fact
	 
	education 
	campaign

	.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Key m
	Key m
	essages about the relationship between property 
	assessment and property taxes.



	• 
	• 
	Fre
	Fre
	que
	ntly asked questions

	 
	for municipalities to share 
	with their frontline staff to support them in responding to 
	inquiries they may receive from property owners.

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Shareab
	Shareab
	le content for municipalities to post on their 
	websites, in newsletters and on social media channels.


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Do
	Do
	wnloa
	dable print materials for both 
	municipal
	municipal

	 
	and 
	provincial
	provincial

	 stakeholders that outline MPAC’s role in the 
	property assessment and taxation process.




	Figure
	Figure
	How property taxes are calculated
	How property taxes are calculated
	How property taxes are calculated
	How property taxes are calculated
	How property taxes are calculated



	Figure

	| 
	| 
	| 
	Testimonial


	“It was great to have our MPAC representative out to meet 
	“It was great to have our MPAC representative out to meet 
	“It was great to have our MPAC representative out to meet 
	with.our.staff.and.new.council.to.help.them.understand.the.
	valued relationship between our municipality and MPAC, and 
	how we ensure property tax and assessment work together.”

	Annie Rochefort
	Annie Rochefort
	  
	|  
	Clerk for the Township of Alfred-Plantagenet 


	Figure
	Enhancing our partnerships through in-person engagements
	Enhancing our partnerships through in-person engagements
	Enhancing our partnerships through in-person engagements

	In addition to our success in developing creative digital 
	In addition to our success in developing creative digital 
	solutions for our municipal partners, we enjoyed reconnecting 
	in-person with a return to municipal conferences. 

	MPAC had the pleasure of meeting municipal representatives 
	MPAC had the pleasure of meeting municipal representatives 
	at events across the province – from the Northwestern 
	Ontario Municipal Association (NOMA) conference to the 
	Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) conference. 
	Our Municipal and Stakeholder Relations team attended 14 
	municipal conferences this year, in-person and virtually, where 
	we provided update sessions and had productive discussions 
	with municipal leaders during focus groups and exhibitor 
	tradeshows. 

	 
	 

	After a three-year pause, we were also excited to return to the 
	After a three-year pause, we were also excited to return to the 
	International Plowing Match & Rural Expo (IPM) as an exhibitor. 
	Attracting over 67,000 visitors from across the province and 
	beyond, the five-day celebration of agriculture and rural living 
	is the largest event of its kind in North America.  

	With nearly 50 MPPs in attendance, including Ministers and 
	With nearly 50 MPPs in attendance, including Ministers and 
	their staff,
	 the event was an important opportunity for our 
	Government Relations team to listen to issues and concerns, 
	answer questions, and share how MPAC can support them.  

	 
	 

	Beyond events, our team engaged with municipal staff and 
	Beyond events, our team engaged with municipal staff and 
	elected officials more than 1,500 times in 2022 and responded 
	to 97.7% of municipal inquiries within the time periods 
	outlined in our Service Level Agreement with municipalities.  

	T
	T
	o learn more about ho
	w we demonstrated our 
	commitment to elevating the municipal experience, read 
	our
	 
	2022 Municipal Partnerships Report
	2022 Municipal Partnerships Report

	.


	“It was important for us to connect with MPPs, Ministers and their staff 
	“It was important for us to connect with MPPs, Ministers and their staff 
	“It was important for us to connect with MPPs, Ministers and their staff 
	and share our plans to reach out to constituencies and showcase our 
	latest products and services. The casual environment was perfect for 
	having candid dialogues and we are looking forward to continuing our 
	conversations.”  
	James H.  |  Government Relations


	Figure
	Building permits for the modern world
	Building permits for the modern world
	Building permits for the modern world

	Electronic submissions of building permits and building plans expedite 
	Electronic submissions of building permits and building plans expedite 
	our process for providing new assessments to municipalities, thus 
	creating new municipal revenue opportunities. 

	In 2022, we continued to collaborate with municipalities to digitize 
	In 2022, we continued to collaborate with municipalities to digitize 
	their building permitting process. In partnership with the Association of 
	Municipalities of Ontario’s (AMO) business arm, Licensing Automation 
	System (LAS), we developed the 
	e-permitting pilot project
	e-permitting pilot project

	 to 
	demonstrate the value of digital permitting for Ontario municipalities. 

	As a result of our continued efforts this year, 31% of all permits are now 
	As a result of our continued efforts this year, 31% of all permits are now 
	being submitted electronically.

	We also created our Application Programming Interface (API), which 
	We also created our Application Programming Interface (API), which 
	allows MPAC to electronically retrieve approved building plans prior to 
	construction. Since rolling it out in June 2022, 84 municipalities have 
	adopted the API, with more municipalities being onboarded on an 
	ongoing basis. 


	“The Building Permit 
	“The Building Permit 
	“The Building Permit 
	Modernization 
	project is a great 
	example of MPAC’s 
	commitment to 
	innovative solutions 
	that support efficient 
	service delivery and 
	provide further value 
	to our municipal 
	partners.” 

	Carmelo Lipsi
	Vice-President and 
	Chief Operating Officer

	Figure
	Figure
	Photo caption
	Photo caption
	Photo caption


	New frontiers: Innovating how we work
	New frontiers: Innovating how we work
	New frontiers: Innovating how we work


	Unlocking opportunities to drive value and additional revenue
	Unlocking opportunities to drive value and additional revenue
	Unlocking opportunities to drive value and additional revenue

	MPAC’s leading expertise, technology and processes allow us to manage the world’s largest property 
	MPAC’s leading expertise, technology and processes allow us to manage the world’s largest property 
	database. To provide exceptional service to property owners, municipalities and our commercial 
	partners, we are constantly implementing innovative improvements to our products and processes.  

	Leaving legacy systems in the rear-view mirror
	Leaving legacy systems in the rear-view mirror

	As we continue to build secure, modern and cost-effective IT 
	As we continue to build secure, modern and cost-effective IT 
	systems, we are creating more effective work management 
	processes to better support our corporate information needs 
	through the elimination of our legacy programs.

	In 2022, we successfully decommissioned our Work 
	In 2022, we successfully decommissioned our Work 
	Management System, which was an evolutionary step in our 
	journey towards the elimination of legacy software. 

	We successfully consolidated 21 business workflows into a 
	We successfully consolidated 21 business workflows into a 
	single application known as WorkSight, which is continuously 
	undergoing enhancements to better support our employees 
	and external partners.

	This internal work management program seamlessly intersects
	This internal work management program seamlessly intersects

	with consumer-facing platforms, such as Municipal Connect, 
	with consumer-facing platforms, such as Municipal Connect, 
	ultimately increasing our efficiency, transparency and ability to 
	achieve our Service Level Agreement for municipalities.

	We also merged our geospatial data to support map 
	We also merged our geospatial data to support map 
	functionality in consumer-facing applications, including 
	Municipal Connect, AboutMyProperty™ and propertyline™, 
	leading to improved municipal and customer service support.  

	These ambitious initiatives would not be possible without the 
	These ambitious initiatives would not be possible without the 
	commitment and ingenuity of our IT department’s top talent, 
	who are committed to meeting international standards in IT. 

	We are proud to announce we achieved our IT Support HDI 
	We are proud to announce we achieved our IT Support HDI 
	Certification and Pinnacle Award, in addition to being one of 
	100 companies in Canada to hold both ISO/IEC 27001 and 
	ISO/IEC 27017 re-certifications in 2022.

	Our ongoing achievements prove that we have put in place the 
	Our ongoing achievements prove that we have put in place the 
	systems, policies and procedures to help us protect property 
	assessment data and increase our resilience against cyber-
	attacks.

	New horizons in Business Development
	New horizons in Business Development

	Our new propertyline™ e-store is an illustrative example 
	Our new propertyline™ e-store is an illustrative example 
	of how MPAC’s property data and innovative solutions are 
	changing the real estate industry.  

	In 2022, MPAC’s Business Development team signed new 
	In 2022, MPAC’s Business Development team signed new 
	agreements with every Real Estate Board in Ontario, which 
	represents approximately 100,000 REALTORS® across the 
	province. These agreements provide Boards with the option 
	of leveraging our API services by integrating MPAC’s property 
	assessment data directly into their MLS applications and 
	GeoWarehouse™, while also providing direct access to our new 
	propertyline™ e-commerce platform.  

	Developed in-house by MPAC’s IT Revenue Services team, the 
	Developed in-house by MPAC’s IT Revenue Services team, the 
	propertyline
	TM
	 platform provides our customers with access 
	to real-time property information and variety of reports, such 
	as our industry-leading Automated Valuation Model (AVM) 
	products. 

	In recognition of the exceptional internal development of the 
	In recognition of the exceptional internal development of the 
	new propertyline™ platform, MPAC was highlighted in the 
	2022 
	2022 

	Proptech in Canada Report
	Proptech in Canada Report

	 surrounding new Canadian Real 
	Estate Technology. 

	The successful launch of the new propertyline™ platform also 
	The successful launch of the new propertyline™ platform also 
	provided MPAC the opportunity to strengthen relationships 
	with REALTORS
	®
	 across Ontario by offering training sessions 
	to help introduce the new application and showcase the 
	platform’s enhanced features. In 2022, MPAC delivered over 
	260 training sessions, offered both online and in-person for 
	the first time since 2019.  

	Business Development also saw the highest growth within 
	Business Development also saw the highest growth within 
	the Financial Services industry, even amongst a declining real 
	estate market. Through the proven success and demand 
	of quality products like our AVM, MPAC is continuing to 
	increase market share within this space while gaining further 
	recognition on a national level.  

	In addition to providing innovative solutions to the real estate 
	In addition to providing innovative solutions to the real estate 
	and financial services industries, we secured new commercial 
	contracts, including a multi-year deal with the Ministry of 
	Municipal Affairs and Housing to support their Growth Plan for 
	the Greater Golden Horseshoe.

	Through the success and continued hard work conducted by 
	Through the success and continued hard work conducted by 
	all areas within the division, Business Development achieved 
	a record-breaking annual revenue of over $26 million –13% 
	ahead of our 2022 target.  

	Going international
	Going international

	In 2022, we made significant progress in the commercialization 
	In 2022, we made significant progress in the commercialization 
	of our assessment technology for our first client, the Valuation 
	Office of Ireland. This has been an exciting journey that 
	has proved the value of our “Made in Ontario” solutions 
	and services – both for our technology and our property 
	assessment expertise. 

	Our commercial product, Insight, is the result of a decade’s 
	Our commercial product, Insight, is the result of a decade’s 
	worth of investments into Ontario’s assessment system. Now, 
	not only is it supporting Ontario, but it is generating revenue 
	internationally and monetizing MPAC’s innovation initiatives.

	Our investment into our commercialization efforts earned over 
	Our investment into our commercialization efforts earned over 
	$1 million in added revenue, which helped offset the levy for 
	Ontario’s municipalities. 


	Figure
	Figure
	| 
	| 
	| 
	Testimonial


	“From in-house internal application programs to cyber security, 
	“From in-house internal application programs to cyber security, 
	“From in-house internal application programs to cyber security, 
	it’s evident that our IT team fosters innovation and creativity 
	where new products and ideas are encouraged.”

	Ashley K.  
	Ashley K.  
	|  
	Architecture and Information Systems


	Figure
	Leadership
	Leadership
	Leadership


	2022 Executive Management Group
	2022 Executive Management Group
	2022 Executive Management Group


	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Nicole McNeill
	Nicole McNeill
	Nicole McNeill

	MPAC President and Chief 
	MPAC President and Chief 
	Administrative Officer


	Rupa Aggarwal
	Rupa Aggarwal
	Rupa Aggarwal

	Executive Director, Equity, Diversity, 
	Executive Director, Equity, Diversity, 
	Inclusion and Anti-Racism (EDIA)


	Jamie Bishop
	Jamie Bishop
	Jamie Bishop

	Vice-President, Corporate 
	Vice-President, Corporate 
	and Government Relations


	Michael Bowman
	Michael Bowman
	Michael Bowman

	Advisor and Counsel
	Advisor and Counsel


	Ed Broderick
	Ed Broderick
	Ed Broderick

	Vice-President,
	Vice-President,
	 
	Human Resources


	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Sujit Jagdev
	Sujit Jagdev
	Sujit Jagdev

	Vice-President and Chief 
	Vice-President and Chief 
	Information and Technology Officer


	Matthew Kanter
	Matthew Kanter
	Matthew Kanter

	Vice-President and
	Vice-President and
	 
	General Counsel


	Carla Hipolito
	Carla Hipolito
	Carla Hipolito

	Culture and Engagement Advisor
	Culture and Engagement Advisor


	Don Leblond
	Don Leblond
	Don Leblond

	Vice-President and
	Vice-President and
	 
	Chief Strategy Officer


	Chris Devadason
	Chris Devadason
	Chris Devadason

	Vice-President, Innovation
	Vice-President, Innovation


	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Carmelo Lipsi
	Carmelo Lipsi
	Carmelo Lipsi

	Vice-President, Valuation & Customer 
	Vice-President, Valuation & Customer 
	Relations and Chief Operating Officer


	Greg Martino
	Greg Martino
	Greg Martino

	Vice-President and Chief 
	Vice-President and Chief 
	Valuation and Standards Officer


	Mary.Meffe
	Mary.Meffe
	Mary.Meffe

	Vice-President, Corporate and Information 
	Vice-President, Corporate and Information 
	Services and Chief Financial Officer


	Lee Taylor
	Lee Taylor
	Lee Taylor

	Vice-President,
	Vice-President,
	 
	Business Development


	Leadership
	Leadership
	Leadership


	2022 Board of Directors
	2022 Board of Directors
	2022 Board of Directors


	We are accountable to the people of Ontario through 
	We are accountable to the people of Ontario through 
	We are accountable to the people of Ontario through 
	our Board of Directors appointed by the Minister 
	of Finance. The Board provides governance and 
	oversight to ensure our organization’s overall direction, 
	effectiveness, supervision and accountability.


	Janice Baker
	Janice Baker
	Janice Baker
	Janice Baker

	Chief Administrative
	Chief Administrative

	Officer, Region of Peel
	Officer, Region of Peel



	Figure
	Paul Bernards
	Paul Bernards
	Paul Bernards
	Paul Bernards

	Finance Professional
	Finance Professional



	Alan Spacek
	Alan Spacek
	Alan Spacek

	(Chair) (Retired) Mayor,
	(Chair) (Retired) Mayor,

	Town of Kapuskasing
	Town of Kapuskasing


	Sect
	Figure
	Nazmin Gupta
	Nazmin Gupta
	Nazmin Gupta

	Managing Director of Capital Raising and 
	Managing Director of Capital Raising and 
	Investor Relations, BentallGreenOak



	Sect
	Figure
	Andrew Gassmann
	Andrew Gassmann
	Andrew Gassmann

	President and Chief Executive Officer, 
	President and Chief Executive Officer, 
	ABG Analytika Consulting Inc.



	Sect
	Figure
	Niels Christensen
	Niels Christensen
	Niels Christensen

	Managing Director and Broker,
	Managing Director and Broker,

	Christensen Real Estate Group
	Christensen Real Estate Group



	Sect
	Figure
	Ray Kindiak
	Ray Kindiak
	Ray Kindiak

	Lawyer and Corporate
	Lawyer and Corporate

	Finance Professional
	Finance Professional



	Wendy Landry
	Wendy Landry
	Wendy Landry
	Wendy Landry

	Mayor, Municipality of Shuniah and
	Mayor, Municipality of Shuniah and

	President, Northwestern Ontario
	President, Northwestern Ontario



	Ken Seiling
	Ken Seiling
	Ken Seiling
	Ken Seiling

	(Retired) Regional Chair, Region 
	(Retired) Regional Chair, Region 
	of Waterloo and (Former) Mayor, 
	Woolwich Township



	Patricia Vanini
	Patricia Vanini
	Patricia Vanini
	Patricia Vanini

	(Retired) Executive Director, Association 
	(Retired) Executive Director, Association 
	of Municipalities of Ontario



	Roberto Rossini
	Roberto Rossini
	Roberto Rossini
	Roberto Rossini

	(Retired) Deputy City Manager and Chief 
	(Retired) Deputy City Manager and Chief 
	Financial Officer, City of Toronto



	Sect
	Figure
	Delia Reiche
	Delia Reiche
	Delia Reiche

	Development Liaison, County 
	Development Liaison, County 
	of Brant and (Former) Deputy 
	Mayor, Thames Centre



	Jon Olinski
	Jon Olinski
	Jon Olinski
	Jon Olinski

	(Vice-Chair) Professor and Program 
	(Vice-Chair) Professor and Program 
	Coordinator, Public Administration program, 
	Seneca College



	Figure
	Additional reporting
	Additional reporting
	Additional reporting


	2022 Municipal Partnerships Report
	2022 Municipal Partnerships Report
	2022 Municipal Partnerships Report

	Our 
	Our 
	Municipal Partnerships Report 
	showcases 
	the ways we stayed focused on delivering the services 
	Ontario municipalities rely on during a challenging year, 
	while also looking toward the future. 

	2022 Performance Report  
	2022 Performance Report  

	Our 
	Our 
	Performance Report
	Performance Report

	 
	 provides insight into our 
	strategic and operational performance. It includes 
	measures such as new assessment growth, customer 
	experiences, the proportion of property assessments 
	accepted without going to appeal, financial efficiencies 
	and levy offsets.


	Financial highlights
	Financial highlights
	Financial highlights


	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Operations (In Thousands of Dollars)



	Revenue
	Revenue
	Revenue
	Revenue

	2022
	2022

	2021
	2021


	Municipal
	Municipal
	Municipal
	Municipal


	 214,919
	 214,919
	 214,919


	 214,919
	 214,919
	 214,919



	Other
	Other
	Other
	Other


	 27,094
	 27,094
	 27,094


	 23,601
	 23,601
	 23,601



	Interest and Dividend Income
	Interest and Dividend Income
	Interest and Dividend Income
	Interest and Dividend Income


	 4,297
	 4,297
	 4,297


	 3,353
	 3,353
	 3,353



	Total Revenue
	Total Revenue
	Total Revenue
	Total Revenue


	 246,310
	 246,310
	 246,310


	 
	 
	 
	241,873







	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)
	Statement of Changes in Net Assets (In Thousands of Dollars)



	TBody
	TR
	2022
	2022

	2021
	2021


	Net Assets - Beginning of Year
	Net Assets - Beginning of Year
	Net Assets - Beginning of Year
	Net Assets - Beginning of Year


	 95,792 
	 95,792 
	 95,792 


	 77,187 
	 77,187 
	 77,187 



	Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 
	Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 
	Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 
	Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 
	 
	for the Year


	 (6,517)
	 (6,517)
	 (6,517)


	 15,777 
	 15,777 
	 15,777 



	Net Actuarial Gain (Loss) on 
	Net Actuarial Gain (Loss) on 
	Net Actuarial Gain (Loss) on 
	Net Actuarial Gain (Loss) on 
	 
	Employee Future Benefits


	 16,339 
	 16,339 
	 16,339 


	 2,828 
	 2,828 
	 2,828 



	Net Assets - End of Year
	Net Assets - End of Year
	Net Assets - End of Year
	Net Assets - End of Year


	 105,614 
	 105,614 
	 105,614 


	 
	 
	 
	95,792 







	Expenses
	Expenses
	Expenses
	Expenses
	Expenses
	Expenses
	Expenses

	2022
	2022

	2021
	2021


	Salaries and Benefits
	Salaries and Benefits
	Salaries and Benefits
	Salaries and Benefits


	 193,095 
	 193,095 
	 193,095 


	 186,315 
	 186,315 
	 186,315 



	Professional Services
	Professional Services
	Professional Services
	Professional Services


	 11,909 
	 11,909 
	 11,909 


	 13,320 
	 13,320 
	 13,320 



	Information Technology
	Information Technology
	Information Technology
	Information Technology


	 11,732 
	 11,732 
	 11,732 


	 11,222 
	 11,222 
	 11,222 



	Facilities
	Facilities
	Facilities
	Facilities


	 8,600 
	 8,600 
	 8,600 


	 8,581 
	 8,581 
	 8,581 



	General and Administrative
	General and Administrative
	General and Administrative
	General and Administrative


	 6,937 
	 6,937 
	 6,937 


	 6,096 
	 6,096 
	 6,096 



	Royalties
	Royalties
	Royalties
	Royalties


	 4,290 
	 4,290 
	 4,290 


	 4,024 
	 4,024 
	 4,024 



	Amortization of Capital and 
	Amortization of Capital and 
	Amortization of Capital and 
	Amortization of Capital and 
	 
	Intangible Assets


	 3,171 
	 3,171 
	 3,171 


	 3,601 
	 3,601 
	 3,601 



	Gain on Disposal of Capital 
	Gain on Disposal of Capital 
	Gain on Disposal of Capital 
	Gain on Disposal of Capital 
	Assets


	 (618)
	 (618)
	 (618)


	 (65)
	 (65)
	 (65)



	Total Expenses
	Total Expenses
	Total Expenses
	Total Expenses


	 239,116 
	 239,116 
	 239,116 


	 
	 
	 
	233,094 



	Excess of Revenue Over 
	Excess of Revenue Over 
	Excess of Revenue Over 
	Excess of Revenue Over 
	Expenses for the Year Before 
	Changes in Fair Value of 
	Investments


	 7,194 
	 7,194 
	 7,194 


	 
	 
	 
	8,779 



	Changes in Fair Value of 
	Changes in Fair Value of 
	Changes in Fair Value of 
	Changes in Fair Value of 
	Investments


	 (13,711)
	 (13,711)
	 (13,711)


	 
	 
	 
	6,998 



	(Deficiency).Excess.of.Revenue.
	(Deficiency).Excess.of.Revenue.
	(Deficiency).Excess.of.Revenue.
	(Deficiency).Excess.of.Revenue.
	 
	Over Expenses for the Year


	 
	 
	 
	(6,517)


	 
	 
	 
	15,777 







	*Note: the above is an excerpt from the 2022 Audited Financial 
	*Note: the above is an excerpt from the 2022 Audited Financial 
	*Note: the above is an excerpt from the 2022 Audited Financial 
	Statements prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting 
	standards for not-for-profit organizations.


	Appendix: List of measures and performance
	Appendix: List of measures and performance
	Appendix: List of measures and performance


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure

	Target
	Target

	Baselines
	Baselines

	2021
	2021

	2022
	2022



	Assessment Excellence
	Assessment Excellence
	Assessment Excellence
	Assessment Excellence


	Assessment Growth Capture
	Assessment Growth Capture
	Assessment Growth Capture


	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy
	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy
	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy
	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy


	>=85%
	>=85%
	>=85%

	(SLA)
	(SLA)


	85.85% (2020)
	85.85% (2020)
	85.85% (2020)

	Total Transactions: 
	Total Transactions: 
	$37,312,049,482

	Within One Year: 
	Within One Year: 
	$32,033,366,701


	85.76%
	85.76%
	85.76%

	Total Transactions:
	Total Transactions:

	$38,031,359,997
	$38,031,359,997

	Within One Year:
	Within One Year:

	$32,613,885,004
	$32,613,885,004


	86.06%
	86.06%
	86.06%

	Total Transactions:
	Total Transactions:

	$37,756,994,206
	$37,756,994,206

	Within One Year:
	Within One Year:

	$32,492,375,015
	$32,492,375,015



	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered 
	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered 
	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered 
	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered 
	 
	within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration

	(NEW)
	(NEW)


	90% within 150 
	90% within 150 
	90% within 150 
	days 100% within 
	one year


	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)

	95.71%
	95.71%

	8,426 of 8,804
	8,426 of 8,804

	One Year
	One Year

	98.30%
	98.30%

	8,654 of 8,804
	8,654 of 8,804


	150 Days
	150 Days
	150 Days

	96.76%
	96.76%

	9,258 of 9,568
	9,258 of 9,568

	One Year
	One Year

	97.67%
	97.67%

	9,345 of 9,568
	9,345 of 9,568


	150 Days
	150 Days
	150 Days

	97.49%
	97.49%

	9,976 of 10,233
	9,976 of 10,233

	One Year
	One Year

	98.93%
	98.93%

	10,123 of 10,233
	10,123 of 10,233



	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days 
	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days 
	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days 
	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days 
	of registration and within one year of registration

	(NEW)
	(NEW)


	90% within 150 
	90% within 150 
	90% within 150 
	days 100% within 
	one year


	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)

	72.49%
	72.49%

	224 of 309
	224 of 309

	One Year
	One Year

	96.76%
	96.76%

	299 of 309
	299 of 309


	150 Days
	150 Days
	150 Days

	91.41%
	91.41%

	234 of 256
	234 of 256

	One Year
	One Year

	99.61%
	99.61%

	255 of 256
	255 of 256


	150 Days
	150 Days
	150 Days

	93.13%
	93.13%

	217 of 233
	217 of 233

	One Year
	One Year

	99.57%
	99.57%

	232 of 233
	232 of 233




	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure

	Target
	Target

	Baselines
	Baselines

	2021
	2021

	2022
	2022



	Assessment Accuracy & Equity
	Assessment Accuracy & Equity
	Assessment Accuracy & Equity
	Assessment Accuracy & Equity


	Number of property reviews performed
	Number of property reviews performed
	Number of property reviews performed
	Number of property reviews performed
	 


	Total reviews >= 
	Total reviews >= 
	Total reviews >= 
	550,000

	Off-site 75%, 
	Off-site 75%, 
	412,500 reviews


	2019 Total reviews = 
	2019 Total reviews = 
	2019 Total reviews = 
	710,633 (*Assessment 
	Update year)

	Off-site = 72.71%; 
	Off-site = 72.71%; 
	516,863

	Onsite = 27.29%; 
	Onsite = 27.29%; 
	193,950


	Total reviews = 531,189
	Total reviews = 531,189
	Total reviews = 531,189

	Off-site = 84.63%; 
	Off-site = 84.63%; 
	449,534

	Onsite = 15.37%; 
	Onsite = 15.37%; 
	81,655


	Total reviews = 434,899
	Total reviews = 434,899
	Total reviews = 434,899

	Off-site = 82.92%; 
	Off-site = 82.92%; 
	360,608

	On-site = 17.08%; 74,261
	On-site = 17.08%; 74,261



	Assessment Stability
	Assessment Stability
	Assessment Stability


	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the 
	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the 
	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the 
	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the 
	 
	RfR process.


	No Target
	No Target
	No Target


	0.15%  (2020)
	0.15%  (2020)
	0.15%  (2020)

	8,273 of 5,425,834
	8,273 of 5,425,834


	0.25%
	0.25%
	0.25%

	13,449 of 5,488,567 
	13,449 of 5,488,567 


	0.09%
	0.09%
	0.09%

	5,070 of 5,547,280
	5,070 of 5,547,280



	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal.
	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal.
	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal.
	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal.


	>=99%
	>=99%
	>=99%


	99.38% (2020)
	99.38% (2020)
	99.38% (2020)

	5,390,357 of 5,425,834
	5,390,357 of 5,425,834


	99.31%
	99.31%
	99.31%

	5,449,865 of 5,488,567
	5,449,865 of 5,488,567


	99.26%
	99.26%
	99.26%

	5,506,383 of 5,547,280
	5,506,383 of 5,547,280



	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change.
	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change.
	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change.
	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change.


	No Target
	No Target
	No Target


	66.36% (2020)
	66.36% (2020)
	66.36% (2020)

	5,551 of 8,365
	5,551 of 8,365


	63.34%
	63.34%
	63.34%

	6,454 of 10,189
	6,454 of 10,189


	42.04%
	42.04%
	42.04%

	2,429 of 5,778
	2,429 of 5,778



	Percentage of lower tier/single tier  municipalities not experiencing 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier  municipalities not experiencing 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier  municipalities not experiencing 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier  municipalities not experiencing 
	appeal & RfR losses greater than 0.5%


	>=85%
	>=85%
	>=85%


	96.1% (2018)
	96.1% (2018)
	96.1% (2018)


	86.23%
	86.23%
	86.23%

	357 of 414
	357 of 414


	93.24%
	93.24%
	93.24%

	386 of 414
	386 of 414



	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment 
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment 
	 
	base remaining the same or increasing


	>=90%
	>=90%
	>=90%

	(Revised)
	(Revised)


	93.5% (2020)
	93.5% (2020)
	93.5% (2020)


	97.83%
	97.83%
	97.83%

	405 of 414
	405 of 414


	98.55% 
	98.55% 
	98.55% 

	408 of 414
	408 of 414




	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure

	Target
	Target

	Baselines
	Baselines

	2021
	2021

	2022
	2022



	Customer Service & Stakeholder Engagement
	Customer Service & Stakeholder Engagement
	Customer Service & Stakeholder Engagement
	Customer Service & Stakeholder Engagement


	Customer Satisfaction
	Customer Satisfaction
	Customer Satisfaction


	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre


	>=90%
	>=90%
	>=90%


	92% (2020)
	92% (2020)
	92% (2020)


	93%
	93%
	93%


	94%
	94%
	94%



	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes
	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes
	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes
	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes


	>=90%
	>=90%
	>=90%


	85% (2020)
	85% (2020)
	85% (2020)


	91%
	91%
	91%


	90%
	90%
	90%



	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days


	>=90%
	>=90%
	>=90%


	87% (2020)
	87% (2020)
	87% (2020)


	81%
	81%
	81%


	80%
	80%
	80%



	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met
	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met
	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met
	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met


	>=90%
	>=90%
	>=90%

	(SLA)
	(SLA)

	(Revised)
	(Revised)


	82% (2020)
	82% (2020)
	82% (2020)


	94%
	94%
	94%


	94%
	94%
	94%



	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff 
	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff 
	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff 
	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff 
	 
	within 30 calendar days


	>=100% 
	>=100% 
	>=100% 

	(SLA)
	(SLA)


	99.42% (2020)
	99.42% (2020)
	99.42% (2020)

	18,256 of 18,363 
	18,256 of 18,363 


	99.8%
	99.8%
	99.8%

	13,260 of 13,287 
	13,260 of 13,287 


	99.72%
	99.72%
	99.72%

	13,485 of 13,523
	13,485 of 13,523



	Stakeholder Engagement
	Stakeholder Engagement
	Stakeholder Engagement


	Number of municipal engagement session
	Number of municipal engagement session
	Number of municipal engagement session
	Number of municipal engagement session
	s

	“engagements” includes quarterly meetings, days with MPAC, 
	“engagements” includes quarterly meetings, days with MPAC, 
	 
	conference work, monthly webinars, training session and MPAC 101 for 
	 
	new staff, Council Session, etc. 


	One quarterly 
	One quarterly 
	One quarterly 
	engagement for all 
	444 municipalities 
	(1,776)


	4,051 (2020) 
	4,051 (2020) 
	4,051 (2020) 
	engagements 
	completed


	5,547 engagements 
	5,547 engagements 
	5,547 engagements 
	completed 


	4,756 engagements 
	4,756 engagements 
	4,756 engagements 
	completed




	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure

	Target
	Target

	Baselines
	Baselines

	2021
	2021

	2022
	2022



	Operational.Efficiency.
	Operational.Efficiency.
	Operational.Efficiency.
	Operational.Efficiency.


	Financial.Efficiency.....................
	Financial.Efficiency.....................
	Financial.Efficiency.....................


	Year-end operating budget variance
	Year-end operating budget variance
	Year-end operating budget variance
	Year-end operating budget variance


	<=3%
	<=3%
	<=3%


	5% (2020)
	5% (2020)
	5% (2020)


	1%
	1%

	1.6%
	1.6%
	1.6%



	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset


	>= $14.4 M in 
	>= $14.4 M in 
	>= $14.4 M in 
	surplus generated 
	from value-added 
	products

	(Revised)
	(Revised)


	$12.5M (2020)
	$12.5M (2020)
	$12.5M (2020)


	$15.5M
	$15.5M

	$17.3M
	$17.3M
	$17.3M



	Cost Per Property
	Cost Per Property
	Cost Per Property
	Cost Per Property


	<=$40.68
	<=$40.68
	<=$40.68

	(Revised)
	(Revised)


	$40.91(2020)
	$40.91(2020)
	$40.91(2020)


	$40.68
	$40.68

	$41.31
	$41.31
	$41.31







	Figure
	Connect with us
	Connect with us
	Connect with us


	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	needs of property owners
	 in every commu
	nity.

	CUSTOMER CONTACT CENTRE
	Toll Free:
	Toll Free:
	 1-866-296-6722

	TTY:
	TTY:
	 1-877-889-6722

	mpac.ca/contact
	mpac.ca/contact
	mpac.ca/contact


	Monday to Friday – 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.
	Monday to Friday – 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

	MAIL
	1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101 
	1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101 
	 
	Pickering, ON  L1V 0C4

	ONLINE
	mpac.ca
	mpac.ca
	mpac.ca



	Figure
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 

	Compliance statement:
	Compliance statement:
	 In keeping with the reporti
	ng requirements under the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Act, the 
	Corporation has complied with any policies, procedures and standards established by the Minister under Section 10, and with the process 
	established regarding the development and implementation of quality service standards by the Quality Service Commissioner.

	© 
	© 
	2022 MPAC. All Rights Reserved. Privacy Policy.






	13.5 - New Business - MPAC_2022PerformanceReport_FINAL-WEB_2023-04-19
	Structure Bookmarks
	Document
	Article
	Figure
	Figure
	| 
	| 
	| 
	2022

	Performance 
	Performance 
	Report


	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Contents
	Contents
	Contents


	Introduction          3
	Introduction          3
	Introduction          3

	Goal: Assessment excellence      6
	Goal: Assessment excellence      6

	Objective: Assessment growth capture    6
	Objective: Assessment growth capture    6

	Objective: Assessment accuracy and equity    9
	Objective: Assessment accuracy and equity    9

	Objective: Assessment stability      11
	Objective: Assessment stability      11

	Goal: Customer service and stakeholder engagement   16
	Goal: Customer service and stakeholder engagement   16

	Objective: Customer satisfaction      16
	Objective: Customer satisfaction      16

	Objective: Stakeholder engagement     19
	Objective: Stakeholder engagement     19

	Goal: Operational efficiency       22
	Goal: Operational efficiency       22

	Objective: Financial efficiency      22
	Objective: Financial efficiency      22

	Appendix A: Changes to measures     26
	Appendix A: Changes to measures     26

	 
	 


	Introduction
	Introduction
	Introduction


	The Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) is 
	The Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) is 
	The Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) is 
	an independent, not-for-profit corporation funded by Ontario 
	municipalities, with a duty to accurately assess and classify 
	all properties in Ontario. MPAC’s role, responsibilities and 
	authority are spelled out in the 
	Municipal Property Assessment 
	Corporation Act
	, the 
	Assessment Act
	 and regulations set by the 
	Government of Ontario. We are accountable to the Province, 
	municipalities and the property taxpayers of Ontario through a 
	13-member Board of Directors. 

	This report provides the public, our partners, and our stakeholders with insight 
	This report provides the public, our partners, and our stakeholders with insight 
	into MPAC’s strategic and operational performance. It is one way we work to 
	ensure that we are accountable for generating property assessments that are 
	fair, accurate, equitable and transparent. 

	For most measurements, MPAC has set performance targets 
	For most measurements, MPAC has set performance targets 
	by analyzing past performance, or by adopting existing targets 
	from other reporting mechanisms, such as the Service Level 
	Agreement (SLA) established between MPAC and Ontario 
	municipalities. Targets are flagged as “SLA” where this is the case.

	Across the organization, we are driven to be more innovative, 
	Across the organization, we are driven to be more innovative, 
	efficient, and forward thinking than ever, and that is reflected
	 
	in our new 2021-2025 Strategic Plan, which contains 
	 
	four pillars:

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Put
	Put
	ting our people and culture first


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Delivering continuous operational excellence
	Delivering continuous operational excellence


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Unlocking opportunities to drive value and additional 
	Unlocking opportunities to drive value and additional 
	revenue


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Elevating the property owner and stakeholder experience
	Elevating the property owner and stakeholder experience



	The Performance Report contains a total of 18 measures 
	The Performance Report contains a total of 18 measures 
	organized into 3 broad goals.

	Each goal contains objectives and associated performance 
	Each goal contains objectives and associated performance 
	indicators to gauge our ability to achieve each goal. The chart 
	below provides a summary of results of the operational 
	metrics outlined in the performance report. 

	In 2022, MPAC met 13 of the 16 performance measure targets. 
	In 2022, MPAC met 13 of the 16 performance measure targets. 
	Details about each measure and how they fulfill MPAC’s 
	operational goals are included in this report.


	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal
	Performance Goal


	Number of Measures
	Number of Measures
	Number of Measures


	Number of Measures That 
	Number of Measures That 
	Number of Measures That 
	 
	Include a Target


	Number of Measures That Met 
	Number of Measures That Met 
	Number of Measures That Met 
	or Partially Met Their Targets



	Assessment excellence
	Assessment excellence
	Assessment excellence

	9
	9

	7
	7

	6/7
	6/7


	Customer service and stakeholder engagement
	Customer service and stakeholder engagement
	Customer service and stakeholder engagement

	6
	6

	6
	6

	5/6
	5/6


	Operational efficiency
	Operational efficiency
	Operational efficiency

	3
	3

	3
	3

	2/3
	2/3


	Total
	Total
	Total

	18
	18

	16
	16

	13/16
	13/16





	Figure
	Goal: Assessment excellence
	Goal: Assessment excellence
	Goal: Assessment excellence


	Property assessments are the foundation of Ontario’s property tax system, which generates nearly 
	Property assessments are the foundation of Ontario’s property tax system, which generates nearly 
	Property assessments are the foundation of Ontario’s property tax system, which generates nearly 
	 
	$30 billion of revenue for municipalities each year. We continuously update our assessment data by 
	monitoring property sales transactions, rental information, and new construction. This work ensures that 
	the assessed values of properties across Ontario meet high standards as set out by the 
	International 
	International 
	Association of Assessing Officers

	 (IAAO), and meet our commitment to ensure a fair, equitable and 
	transparent property taxation system for Ontario municipalities and the taxpayers they serve. We are 
	committed to delivering operational excellence and assessment excellence in the work that we do.

	MPAC works to provide Ontario municipalities with a stable 
	MPAC works to provide Ontario municipalities with a stable 
	assessment base. This means that municipalities can expect a 
	limited impact on their property tax base due to appeals, and 
	property owners can expect an accurate assessment so that 
	their share of property taxes is calculated fairly.

	Assessment Growth Capture, Assessment Accuracy, Equity 
	Assessment Growth Capture, Assessment Accuracy, Equity 
	and Stability are important metrics for gauging our delivery of 
	Assessment Excellence.

	Objective: Assessment growth capture
	Objective: Assessment growth capture

	MPAC updates our d
	MPAC updates our d
	atabase daily to ensure we maintain 
	 
	up-to-date information for every property in Ontario—totalling 

	more than 5.5 million properties. Our work includes gathering 
	more than 5.5 million properties. Our work includes gathering 
	information on new properties, and changes to existing 
	properties, to capture what is known as new assessment. 
	When MPAC processes new assessment, we issue a 
	Property 
	Property 
	Assessment Change Notice

	 to the property owner. This new 
	assessment is captured on the assessment roll and can result 
	in assessment growth to a municipality and the Province as 
	 
	a whole. 

	The taxes generated from new assessment are a key source 
	The taxes generated from new assessment are a key source 
	of new revenue for municipalities, which they can use to fund 
	local priorities and reduce the need for property tax increases. 


	Figure
	Indicator: New assessment service
	Indicator: New assessment service
	Indicator: New assessment service

	In 2022, MPAC added roughly $37.8 billion in new assessment 
	In 2022, MPAC added roughly $37.8 billion in new assessment 
	across Ontario. We are proud to report that we processed 
	86.06% of new assessment within 1 year of occupancy, 
	meeting our target of 85%. 

	Although we met our target, not all municipalities have 
	Although we met our target, not all municipalities have 
	the same experience with assessment growth. Some new 
	assessment will not be completed until at least 2023, which 
	will decrease new assessment for some municipalities. When 
	this is the case, we are having regular conversations with 
	impacted municipalities.

	Indicator: Parcel maintenance timelines 
	Indicator: Parcel maintenance timelines 

	MPAC processes parcel information including severances, 
	MPAC processes parcel information including severances, 
	consolidations, new registered plans of subdivision, 
	reference plans and condominium plans which contributes 
	to and support new assessment by way of 
	Severance and 
	Severance and 
	Consolidation Information Forms

	 (SCIFs) and Condominium 
	Plan Information Forms (CPIFs). The timely processing of 
	these parcel changes supports the timely delivery of new 
	assessment growth; the timely delivery of parcel maintenance 
	details to municipalities supports any necessary changes 
	to their tax rolls. Please note that the time period for this 
	indicator does not commence when MPAC receives the 
	information but the date on which it is registered with the 
	Province. Our primary reason for not meeting the targets is 
	where a severance is linked to another work object such as a 
	Request for Reconsideration (RfR), appeal or requires complex 
	valuation.


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy
	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy
	Growth assessed within one year of occupancy

	>=85%
	>=85%
	(SLA)

	85.85% (2020)
	85.85% (2020)
	Total Transactions: $37,312,049,482
	Within One Year: $32,033,366,701

	85.76%
	85.76%
	Total Transactions:
	$38,031,359,997
	Within One Year:
	$32,613,885,004

	86.06%
	86.06%
	Total Transactions:
	$37,756,994,206
	Within One Year:
	$32,492,375,015


	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	Severance and Consolidation Information Forms (SCIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	 
	 

	(NEW)

	90% within 150 days 100% within one year
	90% within 150 days 100% within one year
	(SLA)

	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)
	95.71%
	8,426 of 8,804
	One Year
	98.30%
	8,654 of 8,804

	150 Days
	150 Days
	96.76%
	9,258 of 9,568
	One Year
	97.67%
	9,345 of 9,568

	150 Days
	150 Days
	97.49%
	9,976 of 10,233
	One Year
	98.93%
	10,123 of 10,233


	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	Condominium Plan Information Forms (CPIFs) delivered within 150 days of registration and within one year of registration
	 

	(NEW)

	90% within 150 days 100% within one year
	90% within 150 days 100% within one year
	(SLA)

	150 Days (2020)
	150 Days (2020)
	72.49%
	224 of 309
	One Year
	96.76%
	299 of 309

	150 Days
	150 Days
	91.41%
	234 of 256
	One Year
	99.61%
	255 of 256

	150 Days
	150 Days
	93.13%
	217 of 233
	One Year
	99.57%
	232 of 233





	Objective: Assessment accuracy and equity
	Objective: Assessment accuracy and equity
	Objective: Assessment accuracy and equity

	Accurate a
	Accurate a
	nd equitable assessments provide municipalities 
	and the Government of Ontario with a suitable foundation for 
	taxation.  

	The Office of the Quality Service Commissioner measures the 
	The Office of the Quality Service Commissioner measures the 
	quality of MPAC’s assessed values against industry standards 
	set by the IAAO. The IAAO is a non-profit, educational and 
	research association that promotes global excellence in 
	property appraisal, assessment administration and property 
	tax policy. These industry standards are only measured when 
	MPAC updates property values provincewide. The assessment 
	update originally scheduled for the 2021 taxation year was 
	postponed by the Ontario government to provide stability 
	and certainty to taxpayers and to enable municipalities 
	to focus on responding to the challenges posed by the 
	COVID-19 pandemic. To maintain continued stability, property 
	assessments for the 2022 and 2023 tax years are based on the 
	same valuation date that was used for 2020. MPAC will report 
	our performance on these metrics in a future Performance 
	Report, once a new valuation date is in place.

	In between assessment updates, MPAC is able to measure the 
	In between assessment updates, MPAC is able to measure the 
	accuracy and equity of our assessments through other metrics, 
	detailed below.

	Indica
	Indica
	tor: Property reviews performed

	When changes occur to a property, it is our job to keep the 
	When changes occur to a property, it is our job to keep the 
	data we have on file up-to-date and accurate. This does not 
	mean that the assessment was incorrect. When changes 
	happen to a property, we conduct a review to ensure our 
	assessments accurately reflect the current state and condition 
	of the property. MPAC may conduct a property review because 
	of a recent sale, a new building permit, a data integrity review, 
	a request for reconsideration, or an appeal. MPAC focuses 
	our resources on properties where property data may require 
	updating through a review. Our goal is to complete 550,000 
	property reviews annually and to utilize technology and various 
	data sources to complete approximately 75% of all property 
	reviews.

	Property reviews are also part of our work to capture 
	Property reviews are also part of our work to capture 
	assessment growth. In some cases, property reviews may 
	result in a decrease of a property’s assessed value, such as 
	when a home is demolished or damaged. MPAC distinguishes 
	between reviews conducted on-site, and those completed 
	off-site using building plans, financials, digital imagery, and 
	information gathered directly from the property owner. 

	In 2022, MPAC conducted a total of 434,869 property 
	In 2022, MPAC conducted a total of 434,869 property 
	reviews; the number of reviews were limited due to a 
	decrease in off-site reviews. This decrease is consistent 
	with business decisions to place more emphasis on 
	property reviews that are tied to other work objects 
	such as building permits, recent sales and/or appeals, 
	and less emphasis on alternative reviews for data 
	readiness edits, as well as Post Valuation Review-related 
	work objects. MPAC completed 83% of property reviews 
	off-site. Of these, 42.01% resulted in a change to the 
	assessed value to the property. In contrast, 17.08% 
	of property reviews included on-site inspections, and 
	68.13% of them resulted in a change to the assessed 
	value to the property.


	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System
	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System
	Ontario’s Property Assessment and Taxation System


	Property Reviews
	Property Reviews
	Property Reviews


	0100,000200,000300,000400,000500,000600,000700,000800,0002019202020212022Number of Property ReviewsPerformance YearProperty ReviewsOff-site reviewsOn-site reviews
	Off-site reviews          On-site reviews
	Off-site reviews          On-site reviews
	Off-site reviews          On-site reviews
	Off-site reviews          On-site reviews



	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Number of property reviews performed 
	Number of property reviews performed 
	Number of property reviews performed 

	Total reviews  >=550,000
	Total reviews  >=550,000
	Off-site ~75%, 412,500 

	2019 Total reviews = 710,633 (Assessment Update year)
	2019 Total reviews = 710,633 (Assessment Update year)
	1
	1

	1
	1
	1
	 In preparation for the regularly scheduled 
	2020
	 Assessment Update, MPAC committed additional resources to completing property reviews.



	Off-site = 72.71%; 516,863
	On-site = 27.29%; 193,950

	Total reviews = 531,189
	Total reviews = 531,189
	Off-site = 84.63%; 449,534
	On-site = 15.37%; 81,655 

	Total reviews = 434,899
	Total reviews = 434,899
	Off-site = 82.92%; 360,608
	On-site = 17.08%; 74,261





	Objective: Assessment stability 
	Objective: Assessment stability 
	Objective: Assessment stability 

	MPAC’s proper
	MPAC’s proper
	ty assessments are delivered to municipalities 
	in annual assessment rolls covering every property in their 
	jurisdiction. MPAC works to maintain assessment rolls that 
	are complete, traceable, predictable, and stable. MPAC staff 
	and representatives advocate for accurate and equitable 
	assessments using their professional skills and knowledge. The 
	Assessment Stability performance measures highlight the high 
	degree of accuracy, equity and fairness of MPAC assessments, 
	and the stability they provide to municipal finances.

	Requests for Reconsideration (RfR) and Appeals
	Requests for Reconsideration (RfR) and Appeals

	If a property owner disagrees with the assessed value and/or 
	If a property owner disagrees with the assessed value and/or 
	classification of their property, they may submit a Request for 
	Reconsideration (RfR) to MPAC. When MPAC receives an RfR, 
	we review the property’s assessment in detail, free of charge, 
	to determine its accuracy as long as it has met requirements 
	set out in section 39.1 of the 
	Assessment Act
	. The RfR process 
	enables MPAC to resolve property owner concerns without the 
	need for an appeal. 

	If a property includes land classified in the residential, farm or 
	If a property includes land classified in the residential, farm or 
	managed forest property tax class, the property owner must 
	attempt to resolve the matter through the RfR process. If the 

	property o
	property o
	wner disagrees with the results of their RfR, they 
	may appeal MPAC’s assessment to the Assessment Review 
	Board (ARB). Property owners of other properties may submit 
	an RfR to MPAC or file an appeal directly to the ARB.

	The ARB is an independent tribunal of the Ontario Ministry 
	The ARB is an independent tribunal of the Ontario Ministry 
	of the Attorney General. The ARB’s decisions are final and 
	binding; they can only be appealed to the Divisional Court 
	on questions of law. The ARB plays an important role in the 
	fairness and transparency of the Ontario property taxation 
	system. 

	If an RfR or appeal results in a reduction in a property’s 
	If an RfR or appeal results in a reduction in a property’s 
	assessed value, then the municipality where the property is 
	located must adjust the taxes they have levied. The length 
	of time to complete an RfR or an appeal can vary, so the 
	municipality may have to adjust taxes retroactively for multiple 
	years. This presents a financial risk for municipalities and 
	their taxpayers. As such, MPAC measures how many property 
	owners accept their assessment without an RfR or appeal, 
	and how many property values change as a result of the RfR 
	process. These are key indicators of assessment excellence 
	and stability.

	Indicator: Request for Reconsideration related 
	Indicator: Request for Reconsideration related 
	assessment change

	The RfR and appeal processes provide an opportunity for 
	The RfR and appeal processes provide an opportunity for 
	MPAC and property owners to collaboratively exchange 
	information. New and corrected information about the 
	property may result in a revision to the assessment of a 
	property. MPAC welcomes the opportunity to work with 
	property owners to revise our property data to reflect new 
	information. MPAC does not set a target for RfR and Appeal 
	related assessment change performance measures since it 
	may influence the quality of review by MPAC staff.

	During 2022, we completed a total of 10,069 RfRs. Of these, 
	During 2022, we completed a total of 10,069 RfRs. Of these, 
	5,070 RfRs led to a change to the current value assessment 
	of the property, representing a change to only 0.09% of all 
	properties in Ontario. As the assessment cycle moves further 
	from the base year, MPAC tends to receive fewer RfRs. 

	Indicator: Assessment accepted without appeals
	Indicator: Assessment accepted without appeals

	High acceptance of assessments by property owners in 
	High acceptance of assessments by property owners in 
	Ontario indicate the stability, quality, accuracy, equity, and 
	uniformity of MPAC’s property assessments. Approximately 
	40,897 properties were appealed between 2017-2022, based 
	on MPAC’s January 1, 2016 current value assessment. This 
	means that of Ontario’s 5,547,280 properties, 99.26% of 
	assessments were accepted without appeal for the 2017-2022 
	taxation years. 


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the RfR process
	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the RfR process
	Percentage of all properties experiencing a valuation change via the RfR process
	 


	No Target
	No Target

	0.15%
	0.15%
	8,273 of 5,425,834 (2020)

	0.25%
	0.25%
	13,449 of 5,488,567 

	0.09%
	0.09%
	5,070 of 5,547,280


	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal
	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal
	Percentage of all property assessments accepted without appeal

	>=99%
	>=99%

	99.38% (2020)
	99.38% (2020)
	5,390,357 of 5,425,834

	99.31%
	99.31%
	5,449,865 of 5,488,567

	99.26%
	99.26%
	5,506,383 of 5,547,280





	Figure
	Indicator: Appeals related assessment change
	Indicator: Appeals related assessment change
	Indicator: Appeals related assessment change

	As seen below, MPAC contributed to the resolution of appeals on 5,778 properties 
	As seen below, MPAC contributed to the resolution of appeals on 5,778 properties 
	in 2022. This includes appeals initiated in the current tax year, and previous years. 
	Of these appeals, 42.04% resulted in no change in assessed value. This includes 
	appeals where the ARB confirmed the assessed value, as well as those that were 
	dismissed or withdrawn. 

	Withdrawals ofte
	Withdrawals ofte
	n happen because MPAC works with property owners to correct 
	issues with their assessment or clarify the basis for their assessment. Because of 
	these efforts, the property owner may choose not to proceed further with their 
	appeal. In 2022, fewer appeals were resolved compared to previous years, since 
	remaining appeals with a 2016 current value assessment are more complex and 
	less likely to be withdrawn by appellants. 


	Appeals Related Assessment Change
	Appeals Related Assessment Change
	Appeals Related Assessment Change


	02,0004,0006,0008,00010,00012,0002019202020212022Appeals Related Assessment ChangeAppeals concluded for properties with value changeAppeals concluded for properties with no value change
	Appeals concluded for properties with value change
	Appeals concluded for properties with value change
	Appeals concluded for properties with value change
	Appeals concluded for properties with value change

	Appeals concluded for properties with no value change
	Appeals concluded for properties with no value change



	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change
	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change
	Appeals concluded for properties during the year with no value change
	 


	No Target
	No Target

	66.36% (2020)
	66.36% (2020)
	5,551 of 8,365  

	63.37%
	63.37%
	6,456 of 10,187

	42.04%
	42.04%
	2,429 of 5,778





	Indicator: Request for Reconsideration and appeal changes
	Indicator: Request for Reconsideration and appeal changes
	Indicator: Request for Reconsideration and appeal changes

	When RfRs and appeals result in changes to a property’s value, this is reflected in the assessment roll, thus impacting municipal 
	When RfRs and appeals result in changes to a property’s value, this is reflected in the assessment roll, thus impacting municipal 
	finances for the taxation year. Roll stability is a critical issue for our municipal partners, which rely largely on property taxes to fund 
	local services. As seen in the figures below, MPAC met our targets for maintaining municipal stability in 2022. 

	Indicator: Municipal stability 
	Indicator: Municipal stability 

	To calculate the second measure, we included RfR and appeal losses that subtracted from the assessment base, and the new 
	To calculate the second measure, we included RfR and appeal losses that subtracted from the assessment base, and the new 
	assessment we captured that added to the assessment base. 


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities not experiencing appeal & RfR losses greater than 0.5%
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities not experiencing appeal & RfR losses greater than 0.5%
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities not experiencing appeal & RfR losses greater than 0.5%

	>=85%
	>=85%

	96.1% (2018)
	96.1% (2018)

	86.23%
	86.23%
	357 of 414

	93.24%
	93.24%
	386 of 414


	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment base remaining the same or increasing
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment base remaining the same or increasing
	Percentage of lower tier/single tier municipalities with assessment base remaining the same or increasing

	>=90%
	>=90%
	(Revised)

	93.5% (2020)
	93.5% (2020)

	97.83%
	97.83%
	405 of 414

	98.55% 
	98.55% 
	408 of 414





	Figure
	Goal: Customer service and 
	Goal: Customer service and 
	Goal: Customer service and 
	stakeholder engagement


	As part of the 
	As part of the 
	As part of the 
	2021-2025 Strategic Plan
	2021-2025 Strategic Plan

	, MPAC is working to elevate the property owner and 
	stakeholder experience. We are dedicated to strengthening our municipal, industry, and provincial 
	relationships by expanding value-added products and services to meet their diverse and evolving 
	needs. At the same time, MPAC’s core work to deliver property assessments remains critical to 
	 
	Ontario’s municipalities.

	Our work to better engage and serve municipal partners 
	Our work to better engage and serve municipal partners 
	includes an ongoing series of webinars, new systems that 
	provide improved, real-time access to assessment data, 
	and the shift to digital e-permits. Although many of these 
	innovations were spurred by the pandemic, the benefits will 
	continue into the post-pandemic era.

	Objective: Customer satisfaction 
	Objective: Customer satisfaction 

	Indicator: C
	Indicator: C
	ustomer Contact Centre satisfaction 
	and responsiveness

	In 2022, MPACs Customer Contact Centre (CCC) received 
	In 2022, MPACs Customer Contact Centre (CCC) received 
	169,389 calls, emails, faxes and chat messages from our 
	customers. As a key performance indicator of timeliness, 

	the CCC was able to respond to 90% of phone inquiries in 5 
	the CCC was able to respond to 90% of phone inquiries in 5 

	minutes or less, and 80% of email inquiries within 2 business 
	minutes or less, and 80% of email inquiries within 2 business 
	days. Although volumes from enumeration activities were 
	anticipated the additional call times for these contacts 
	prevented agents from responding to emails in a timely 
	manner. As a measure of the customer’s overall experience, 
	10,703 customers completed a post contact survey resulting 
	in 94% either satisfied or very satisfied.

	Indicator: Municipal services levels met
	Indicator: Municipal services levels met

	To measure the delivery of services to Ontario’s municipalities, 
	To measure the delivery of services to Ontario’s municipalities, 
	and to ensure mutual accountability, MPAC and its municipal 
	partners jointly developed a Service Level Agreement 
	(SLA). The SLA spells out fair, meaningful and achievable 
	performance standards for the assessment services that 
	municipalities and taxpayers rely on most. In addition, the 
	agreement fosters continuous improvement in service delivery 
	by nurturing collaboration between MPAC and municipalities.

	The SLA measures 12 different service levels, including:
	The SLA measures 12 different service levels, including:

	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Pr
	Pr
	ocessing of bu
	ilding permits,


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Delivery of Post-Roll Reports and New Assessment 
	Delivery of Post-Roll Reports and New Assessment 
	Forecasts,


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Response to and Resolution of Municipal enquiries, and
	Response to and Resolution of Municipal enquiries, and


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Delivery of Year-End Tax File.
	Delivery of Year-End Tax File.



	During 2022, we were able to meet 94% of all Municipal 
	During 2022, we were able to meet 94% of all Municipal 
	Service Levels. Our partnerships with municipalities and 
	stakeholders are stronger than ever, and where we are not 
	able to meet a service level, there is a fact-based conversation 
	with the municipality to discuss the cause of the missed 
	service level and how it can be remedied in the future.


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	Overall customer satisfaction with MPAC’s Customer Contact Centre
	 


	>=90%
	>=90%

	92% (2020)
	92% (2020)

	93% 
	93% 

	94% 
	94% 


	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes 
	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes 
	Percentage of calls responded to by staff within 5 minutes 

	>=90%
	>=90%

	85% (2020)
	85% (2020)

	91%
	91%

	90%
	90%


	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	Percentage of emails responded to by staff within 2 business days
	 


	>=90%
	>=90%

	87% (2020)
	87% (2020)

	81%
	81%

	80%
	80%





	Municipal Service Levels Met
	Municipal Service Levels Met
	Municipal Service Levels Met


	0%20%40%60%80%100%2019202020212022Percentage of ServiceLevels MetPerformance YearMunicipal Service Levels Met 
	Figure
	Indicator: Municipal inquiry responsiveness
	Indicator: Municipal inquiry responsiveness
	Indicator: Municipal inquiry responsiveness

	Under the SLA, our staff must acknowledge and respond to municipal inquiries within 30 calendar days. This service level 
	Under the SLA, our staff must acknowledge and respond to municipal inquiries within 30 calendar days. This service level 
	demonstrates MPAC’s accountability and overall customer service commitment to our municipal partners which we achieved in 2022. 
	By responding in a timely fashion, MPAC ensures municipalities have the information they need to answer any property-specific 
	questions their constituents may have.  

	Objective: Stakeholder engagement 
	Objective: Stakeholder engagement 

	Our liai
	Our liai
	son groups bring municipalities, municipal sector associations, industry representatives and our experts together, setting 
	the foundation for greater engagement and partnership. Through ongoing engagement, we are committed to building trust and 
	strengthening relationships as part of our commitment to assessment excellence. 

	Indicator: Stakeholder engagement frequency
	Indicator: Stakeholder engagement frequency

	As part of our municipal and stakeholder engagement strategy, in 2022 we had a total of 4,756 engagement sessions with our 
	As part of our municipal and stakeholder engagement strategy, in 2022 we had a total of 4,756 engagement sessions with our 
	municipal partners, which included meetings, webinars, conferences, and training opportunities. MPAC provides municipal partners 
	with assessment-related information through a variety of channels, including Municipal Connect, virtual conferences, MPAC webinars 
	and MPAC.ca. MPAC engages municipalities, Members of Provincial Parliament and local industry stakeholders on the following topics, 
	and has maintained a strong presence at the following conferences:


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Percentage of municipal service levels met
	Percentage of municipal service levels met
	Percentage of municipal service levels met

	>=90%
	>=90%
	(SLA)
	(Revised)

	82% (2020)
	82% (2020)

	94% 
	94% 

	94%
	94%


	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff within 30 calendar days
	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff within 30 calendar days
	Percentage of municipal inquiries responded to by staff within 30 calendar days
	 


	>=100% 
	>=100% 
	(SLA)

	99.42% (2020)
	99.42% (2020)
	18,256 of 18,363 

	99.79%
	99.79%
	13,260 of 13,287 

	99.72%
	99.72%
	13,485 of 13,523





	Topics
	Topics
	Topics
	Topics
	Topics
	Topics
	Topics


	Conferences/Events
	Conferences/Events
	Conferences/Events



	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Who we are/what we do
	Who we are/what we do


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Property tax vs. assessment
	Property tax vs. assessment


	• 
	• 
	• 

	2022 Enumeration Project Update
	2022 Enumeration Project Update


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Municipal Connect and enhancements to the 
	Municipal Connect and enhancements to the 
	municipal experience


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Status of next assessment update
	Status of next assessment update


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Assessment Growth
	Assessment Growth


	• 
	• 
	• 

	E-permitting
	E-permitting


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Annotated Assessment Act Resource
	Annotated Assessment Act Resource


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Small Business Property Subclass
	Small Business Property Subclass




	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 

	Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA)
	Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Economic Developers Council of Ontario (EDCO)
	Economic Developers Council of Ontario (EDCO)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Business Improvement Area Association (OBIAA)
	Ontario Business Improvement Area Association (OBIAA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Northwestern Ontario Municipal Association (NOMA)
	Northwestern Ontario Municipal Association (NOMA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Small Urban Municipalities (OSUM)
	Ontario Small Urban Municipalities (OSUM)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Municipal Administrator’ Association (OMAA)
	Ontario Municipal Administrator’ Association (OMAA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM)
	Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO)
	Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
	Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Municipal Tax and Revenue Association (OMTRA)
	Ontario Municipal Tax and Revenue Association (OMTRA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Municipal Finance Officers Association (MFOA)
	Municipal Finance Officers Association (MFOA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario East Municipal Conference (OEMC)
	Ontario East Municipal Conference (OEMC)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	International Association of Assessing Officers (IAAO) and Institute of 
	International Association of Assessing Officers (IAAO) and Institute of 
	 
	Municipal Assessors (IMA)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Professional Planners Institute (OPPI)
	Ontario Professional Planners Institute (OPPI)


	• 
	• 
	• 

	Ontario Building Officials Association (OBOA)
	Ontario Building Officials Association (OBOA)








	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Number of municipal engagement sessions
	Number of municipal engagement sessions
	Number of municipal engagement sessions
	“engagements” includes quarterly meetings, days with MPAC, conference work, monthly webinars, training sessions and MPAC 101 for new staff, Council Session, etc. 

	One quarterly engagement for all 444 municipalities (1,776)
	One quarterly engagement for all 444 municipalities (1,776)

	4,051 (2020) engagements completed
	4,051 (2020) engagements completed

	5,547 engagements completed  
	5,547 engagements completed  

	4,756 engagements completed
	4,756 engagements completed





	Figure
	Goal: Operational efficiency
	Goal: Operational efficiency
	Goal: Operational efficiency


	As our province has grown and some of our workload has increased, we have worked to offset the cost 
	As our province has grown and some of our workload has increased, we have worked to offset the cost 
	As our province has grown and some of our workload has increased, we have worked to offset the cost 
	of our services through innovation and finding new ways of doing business. Historically, we have tried 
	to keep budget increases – and by extension municipal levy increases – at or below inflation. We are 
	committed to delivering our services efficiently by controlling expenses while unlocking opportunities to 
	provide value and generate additional revenue.

	MPAC calculates the levy for each municipality based on the 
	MPAC calculates the levy for each municipality based on the 
	proportion of the province’s properties, and the proportion of 
	the province’s total assessed value in their jurisdiction. MPAC’s 
	funding requirements include the cost of operations, capital 
	spending and reserve requirements. However, the cost to 
	municipalities is offset by revenues from commercial activities, 
	such as selling services and technologies and investment 
	income. The net amount is the total municipal levy.

	Objective: Financial efficiency
	Objective: Financial efficiency

	As a
	As a
	 public sector organization, we are also accountable to 
	the Ontario property taxpayer. As such, we are committed to 
	managing our budget and resources responsibly by strategically 
	investing dollars and focusing our attention where it matters 
	 
	the most.

	Indicator: Budget variance
	Indicator: Budget variance

	At the beginning of 2022, we forecast our annual expenditures 
	At the beginning of 2022, we forecast our annual expenditures 
	and committed to managing our operating budget variance of 
	no more than a 3%. This metric is an indicator of budgeting and 
	forecasting accuracy, holding MPAC accountable to efficient use 
	of funds in that requested funds are wholly and appropriately 
	utilized. In 2022, MPAC is proud to report that we had an 
	operating budget variance within 1.6%.

	MPAC is continuously working to control expenses while 
	MPAC is continuously working to control expenses while 
	continuing to deliver timely and efficient services. Although we 
	faced increases in collectively bargained labour costs, we were 
	able offset the additional expense by managing costs in other 
	areas and applying savings from 2022. As a result, we avoided a 
	budget increase for 2023 and thus were able to freeze the total 
	municipal levy for the year.

	For more information on our Statement of Operations, 
	For more information on our Statement of Operations, 
	 
	please find our Financial Highlights for 2022 in the 
	2022 
	2022 
	 
	Annual Report

	.

	Indicator: Annual levy offset
	Indicator: Annual levy offset

	MPAC data is used extensively in commercial markets, including 
	MPAC data is used extensively in commercial markets, including 
	real estate, financial services, insurance, and utility. The revenue 
	generated from our Business Development activities offsets 
	municipal funding and has a direct benefit to the people of 
	Ontario, saving municipalities over $115 million since 2002. At 
	the beginning of 2022, we set out to achieve at least $14.4 million 
	in surplus generated from value-added products. We greatly 
	exceeded this target, with revenue from business development 
	activities generating $17.3 million in 2022, an increase of 12% from 
	the prior year.


	Figure
	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset


	Figure
	Indicator: Cost per property
	Indicator: Cost per property
	Indicator: Cost per property

	To demonstrate the efficiency of our services we calculate 
	To demonstrate the efficiency of our services we calculate 
	the Cost Per Property by adding up MPAC’s total core (i.e. 
	excluding Business Development and Enumeration) operating 
	and capital expenses and dividing by the total number of 
	properties in Ontario. This is a common practice in other 
	assessment jurisdictions. It does not consider weighting of 

	different property types. Cost Per Property reflects MPAC’s 
	different property types. Cost Per Property reflects MPAC’s 
	commitment to keeping costs to the taxpayer as low as possible 
	while delivering the services that our stakeholders rely on. In 
	2022, MPAC’s cost per property was $41.31. This is a 1.55% 
	increase from the 2021 cost per property due to an overall 
	expense increase as MPAC moved out of its COVID posture.


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target
	Target
	Target


	Baselines
	Baselines
	Baselines


	2021
	2021
	2021


	2022
	2022
	2022



	Year-end operating budget variance
	Year-end operating budget variance
	Year-end operating budget variance

	<=3%
	<=3%

	5% (2020)
	5% (2020)

	1% 
	1% 

	1.6%
	1.6%


	Annual levy offset 
	Annual levy offset 
	Annual levy offset 

	>= $14.4 M in surplus generated from value-added products 
	>= $14.4 M in surplus generated from value-added products 
	(Revised)

	$12.5M (2020)
	$12.5M (2020)

	$15.5M
	$15.5M

	$17.3M
	$17.3M


	Cost per property
	Cost per property
	Cost per property

	<=$40.68
	<=$40.68
	(Revised)

	$40.91(2020)
	$40.91(2020)

	$40.68
	$40.68

	$41.31
	$41.31





	Figure
	Appendix A: Changes to measures
	Appendix A: Changes to measures
	Appendix A: Changes to measures


	The list below of Performance Measures were altered in some way from last year’s iteration of 
	The list below of Performance Measures were altered in some way from last year’s iteration of 
	The list below of Performance Measures were altered in some way from last year’s iteration of 
	 
	MPAC’s Performance Report. 


	Indicator
	Indicator
	Indicator
	Indicator
	Indicator
	Indicator
	Indicator


	Measure
	Measure
	Measure


	Target (New)
	Target (New)
	Target (New)


	Target (Old)
	Target (Old)
	Target (Old)


	Reason for Change
	Reason for Change
	Reason for Change



	Municipal stability
	Municipal stability
	Municipal stability

	Percentage of lower tier/ single tier municipalities with assessment base remaining the same or increasing
	Percentage of lower tier/ single tier municipalities with assessment base remaining the same or increasing

	>=90%
	>=90%

	>=85% 
	>=85% 

	Target increased based on past operational performance exceeding previous targets.
	Target increased based on past operational performance exceeding previous targets.


	Municipal service levels met
	Municipal service levels met
	Municipal service levels met

	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met
	Percentage of Municipal Service Levels Met

	>=90%
	>=90%
	(SLA)

	>=85% 
	>=85% 
	(SLA)

	Target increased based on past operational performance exceeding previous targets.
	Target increased based on past operational performance exceeding previous targets.


	Annual levy offset
	Annual levy offset
	Annual levy offset

	Annual Levy Offset
	Annual Levy Offset

	>= $14.4 M
	>= $14.4 M

	>=$13.3
	>=$13.3

	Target changes yearly based on departments internal target setting.
	Target changes yearly based on departments internal target setting.


	Cost per property
	Cost per property
	Cost per property

	Cost Per Property
	Cost Per Property

	<=$40.68
	<=$40.68

	<=$40.91
	<=$40.91

	Target changes yearly. New target is based on last year’s results.
	Target changes yearly. New target is based on last year’s results.





	Figure
	Figure
	Connect with us
	Connect with us
	Connect with us


	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	MPAC has offices across Ontario to meet the 
	needs of cu
	stomers in every commu
	nity.

	CUSTOMER CONTACT CENTRE
	Toll Free:
	Toll Free:
	 1-866-296-6722

	TTY:
	TTY:
	 1-877-889-6722

	mpac.ca/contact
	mpac.ca/contact
	mpac.ca/contact


	Monday to Friday – 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.
	Monday to Friday – 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

	MAIL
	1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101 
	1340 Pickering Parkway, Suite 101 
	 
	Pickering, ON  L1V 0C4

	ONLINE
	mpac.ca
	mpac.ca
	mpac.ca



	Figure
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 
	Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. 

	Compliance statement:
	Compliance statement:
	 In keeping with the reporti
	ng requirements under the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Act, the 
	Corporation has complied with any policies, procedures and standards established by the Minister under Section 10, and with the process 
	established regarding the development and implementation of quality service standards by the Quality Service Commissioner.

	© 
	© 
	2022 MPAC. All Rights Reserved. Privacy Policy.






	6.1 - Council Minutes of  April 18, 2023.pdf
	Regular Council Meeting
	Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 7:00 pm




